
WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Marianne Bohren 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: October Meeting Schedule 

Operations and Planning Committee           Tuesday, October 17, 2023 11:30 am 

Finance Committee Wednesday, October 18, 2023 11:30am 

Regular Board Meeting Monday, October 23, 2023 5:00 pm 

Closed Personnel Committee            Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:30 am 



 

 
 

A Committee of the Whole Meeting is scheduled on Monday, September 25, 2023 at 4:15 pm in the 
WLSSD Board Room located at 2626 Courtland Street in Duluth. 

 
The agenda for this meeting will include: 

 
• Review of Draft 2024 Wastewater Budget 
• Review of Draft 2024 Solid waste Budget 

 
 
 
Please call or email Bev Culver if you do not plan on attending. 
 
cc:  News Media 
Board  
 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:   (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 

 

  

To: Paul Thomsen, Julene Boe, Laura Ness, Dave Manderfeld, Marcia Podratz, Loren 
Lilly, Rob Schilling, Jim Air, Jack Ezell 

From: Marianne Bohren 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: Committee of the Whole Meeting 



 
 

1. Agenda Review 
 

2. Old Business 
 

3. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
a. Regular Board minutes dated August 28, 2023 
b. Board Member vouchers for the month of August  
c. Payment vouchers dated August 23, 2023 to September 19, 2023 
d. Approval of Expenditures for Sludge Storage Clean-out 
e. Approval of Stebner Park Sanitary Sewer Main Extension 
f. Modification to WLSSD 45th Anniversary Recognition 

 
4. New Business Items for Discussion and Approval   

Finance 
a. Approval of Electronic Signature Policy 
b. Approval of 2024 Wastewater Budget 
c. Approval of 2024 Solid Waste Budget 
d. Resolution 23-13; Establishing a System of Charges for Solid Waste 

Management Services Recovered as a Charge Against Real Estate 
e. Resolution 23-14; Certifying Service Charges to the St. Louis County Auditor 
f. Resolution 23-15; Certifying Service Charges to the Carlton County Auditor 
g. Resolution 23-16; Establishing Solid Waste Management Fee to be Collected 

by Solid Waste Collectors 
Operations & Planning 

h. Approval of 2024 Garden Green Compost Pricing 
 

5. Committee Reports 
a. Committee of the Whole 
b. Finance  
c. Operations and Planning 
d. Personnel 
e. Legislative   
f. Board Governance 
g. Board Member Comments 

 
6. Executive Director Reporting 

a. Communications 
b. Monthly Financials 
c. NPDES 

 
7. Legal Counsel 

 
8. Executive Session (staff excused) 

AGENDA  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
September 25, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 



 

 

 

 

 
Consent Agenda 

Items 



Board Members Present: Rob Schilling, Dave Manderfeld, Loren Lilly, Laura Ness, Julene Boe, 
Paul Thomsen, Jack Ezell, and Marcia Podratz 

Board Member Absent: Jim Aird 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, Julie Macor, Carrie Clement, AJ Axtell, and 
Bev Culver 

Chair Ness called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

1. Approval of Consent Agenda Items
a. Regular Board minutes dated July 24, 2023
b. Board Member vouchers for the month of July
c. Payment vouchers dated July 19, 2023 – August 22, 2023
d. Approval of Sanitary Sewer Extension – Water Street (City of Duluth)

MOTION: Member Boe to approve the Consent Agenda Items 

SECOND: Member Thomsen 

DISCUSSION: None 

RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

2. New Business Items for Discussion and Approval
a. Approval of Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Rehabilitation Project –

Lakeside Interceptor – Professional Services Recommendation
Carrie Clement discussed the Lakeside Interceptor Rehabilitation Project.  The
interceptor is three miles long, with just under a mile of pipe rehabbed in 2020.
This project will be coordinated with MNDOT during the planned reconstruction
of London Road to minimize road closures and disruptions for homeowners.
Options to replace, rehabilitate and/or relocate the Lakeside Interceptor will be
evaluated.  Short Elliott Hendrickson (S.E.H.) was selected to provide the
requested professional engineering services.  SEH’s proposal includes a detailed
scope of work and fee proposal of $274,911 to provide professional engineering
design phase services.

The Operations and Planning Committee recommends that the Board of
Directors authorize entering into a contract with Short, Elliott and
Hendrickson (S.E.H.) for design phase engineering services associated with

MINUTES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
August 28, 2023 
5:00 p.m. 

3a



the Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Rehabilitation–Lakeside Interceptor 
Project in an amount not to exceed $274,911. 
 

MOTION: Member Ezell to authorize entering into a contract with Short, Elliott and 
Hendrickson (S.E.H.) for design phase engineering services associated with the 
Miscellaneous Gravity Interceptor Rehabilitation–Lakeside Interceptor Project in 
an amount not to exceed $274,911. 

 
SECOND: Member Boe 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

b. Approval of Recycling Services at Rural Recycling Sites – WLSSD Bid 
#1473 

AJ Axtell discussed Bid #1473 for the servicing of the nine rural recycling sites 
within the District’s extended solid waste service area.  The annual cost 
calculation is approximately $94,435.90.  The terms of the agreement is for three 
years with one optional two-year extension not to exceed $94,435.90 annually. 

 
MOTION: Member Podratz to approve Bid #1473 for Rural Shed Recycling Services 
 
SECOND: Member Thomsen 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

c. Approval of Capacity Allocation Permit Modification for USG 
Marianne Bohren reviewed the current capacity allocation permit for USG and 
indicated that the current discharge limits were not meeting the demand for the 
facility.  USG has requested increases in permitted flow, biochemical oxygen 
demand (BOD), and total suspended solids (TSS). 

 
MOTION: Member Thomsen to approve the draft Amended Capacity Allocation Permit 
effective January 1, 2024 
 
SECOND: Member Podratz. 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 

 
 
 



2. Committee Reports  
a. Committee of the Whole – the draft 2024 wastewater and solid waste operating 

and capital budgets were discussed; the next meeting is scheduled for 4:15 
p.m. on Monday, September 25, 2023 

b. Finance – The 2024 budget was discussed at the August 9 and 23 meetings; 
the next meetings are scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on September 6 and 20, 2023 

c. Operations & Planning – the minutes from the July meeting were reviewed; 
the next meeting is scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on Tuesday, September 19, 2023 

d. Personnel – there was a Closed Meeting on Tuesday, August 22, 2023; a 
Closed Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 20, 2023 for the 
purpose of contract negotiations 

 
MOTION: Member Manderfeld to approve a closed meeting on September 20, 2023 

Personnel Committee Meeting for the purpose of contract negotiations 
 
SECOND: Member Boe 
 
DISCUSSION: None 
 
RESULT: The motion passed unanimously 
 

e. Legislative – there was no meeting in July and no meeting is scheduled for 
August 

f. Board Governance – there was no meeting in July and no meeting is 
scheduled for August 

g. Board Member Comments – none 
 
 

3. Legal Counsel – no report 
 

4. Executive Session – none 
 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:12 pm 
 
 
              
Recording Secretary      Laura Ness, Board Chair 
 
 
 
              
        Rob Schilling, Board Secretary 

 



August 2023

WLSSD VOUCHER
BOARD MEMBER'S PER DIEM & EXPENSE CLAIM

TO:  WLSSD BOARD

Approval for the  following claims is hereby requested for per diem compensation
and expenses as follows:
(Authority:  Minnesota 1971 Laws, Chapter 478,  Section 3, Sub 9):

Jim Aird
08/14/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 16.0 miles = 16.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $10.48
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 16.0 miles = 16.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $10.48

TOTAL CLAIM $70.96
Julene Boe

08/09/23 $50.00
08/14/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 3.0  @ 17.0 miles = 51.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $33.41
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 17.0 miles = 17.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $11.14

TOTAL CLAIM $244.55
Jack Ezell

08/09/23 $50.00
08/14/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 3  @ 52.0 miles = 156.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $102.18
Board Meeting Mileage: 1  @ 52.0 miles = 52.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $34.06

TOTAL CLAIM $336.24
Loren Lilly

08/09/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 6.0 miles = 12.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $7.86
Comm Whole Meeting Mileage: @ 24.0 miles = 0.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $0.00

Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 42.0 miles = 42.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $27.51
TOTAL CLAIM $185.37

Finance Committee Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Operations & Planning Committee Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting
Committee of the Whole
Board of Directors Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Committee of the Whole

Committee of the Whole
Board of Directors Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Operations & Planning Committee Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting

Board of Directors Meeting

Operations & Planning Committee

3b



August 2023

Dave Manderfeld
08/09/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 36.0 miles = 72.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $47.16
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 23.0 miles = 23.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $15.07

TOTAL CLAIM $212.23
Laura Ness

$100.00
08/09/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 9.8 miles = 19.60 miles @ 0.655 /mile $12.84
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 9.8 miles = 9.80 miles @ 0.655  /mile $6.42

TOTAL CLAIM $269.26
Marcia Podratz

08/09/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 2.0 @ 5.6 miles = 11.20 miles @ 0.655  /mile $7.34
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 8.9 miles = 8.90 miles @ 0.655  /mile $5.83

TOTAL CLAIM $163.17
Rob Schilling

08/09/23 $50.00
08/14/23 $50.00
08/22/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 4.0  @ 38.0 miles = 152.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $99.56
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0  @ 31.0 miles = 31.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $20.31

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                TOTAL CLAIM $369.87
Paul Thomsen

08/09/23 $50.00
08/14/23 $50.00
08/22/23 $50.00
08/23/23 $50.00
08/28/23 $0.00
08/28/23 $50.00

Committee Meeting Mileage: 4.0 @ 13.0 miles = 52.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $34.06
Board Meeting Mileage: 1.0 @ 13.0 miles = 13.00 miles @ 0.655  /mile $8.52

TOTAL CLAIM $292.58

Finance Committee Meeting

Committee of the Whole
Board of Directors Meeting

Closed Personnel Committee Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting
Committee of the Whole
Board of Directors Meeting

Board Chair's Additional Compensation

Finance Committee Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting
Committee of the Whole
Board of Directors Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting
Committee of the Whole
Board of Directors Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting

Committee of the Whole
Finance Committee Meeting

Operations & Planning Committee Meeting
Closed Personnel Committee Meeting

Board of Directors Meeting

Operations & Planning Committee Meeting
Finance Committee Meeting

Finance Committee Meeting



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

12565 8/31/2023  1,500,000.00     6677 MORETON CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600082823MO MORETON MM8/28/23 8/28/23  1,500,000.00

12566 8/31/2023  1,000,000.00     5922 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES-4M FUND

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600082823PMA PMA - 4M MONEY MARKET8/28/23 8/28/23  1,000,000.00

12568 8/31/2023  1,000,000.00     1410 PIPER JAFFRAY & CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600082823PJ TRANSFER TO PIPER MONEY MARKET8/28/23 8/28/23  1,000,000.00

12567 8/31/2023  500,000.00     1412 WELLS FARGO BROKERAGE, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0600082823WF WELLS FARGO MM8/28/23 8/28/23  500,000.00

192303 9/7/2023  398,880.00     6802 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-342420152773424 PER BID 14558/8/23 9/7/23  398,880.00 GENERAL CONSTUCTION OF WW FACILI

12570 9/8/2023  325,433.20      753 MINNESOTA POWER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6700-5000082423ELE ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  201,043.90

4200-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  112,592.24

6000-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  9,981.50

5600-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  578.10

5100-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  443.37

5500-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  410.90

5000-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  292.03

4300-5000 ELECTRICAL COSTS JULY8/24/23 8/24/23  91.16

12564 8/24/2023  284,761.11     6542 MISC REFUND

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3506T-70697 LAND PURCHASE-MILLER TRUNK HWY8/24/23 8/24/23  284,761.11

Page 1 of 43

3c



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192288 9/7/2023  253,187.72      632 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3405201402123405 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR WLSS8/3/23 9/2/23  119,866.84 PRE-CHP MIST ELIMINATION CONST

1000-1300-34932015332327223493 ADDITIONAL WORK TO INSTALL NEW8/22/23 9/21/23  133,320.88 CO2 CLARIFIER EMERGENCY REPAIR

192263 9/7/2023  202,988.43     6801 CARLSON TIMBER PRODUCTS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5000-5703900954156260 TRANSFER STATION OPERATION FEE9/1/23 9/21/23  202,988.43

192329 9/14/2023  185,440.00     6832 NORDIC CONSULTING PARTNERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-35002015511441403500 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATIO8/24/23 9/23/23  4,000.00 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATION

1000-1300-35002015511441423500 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATIO8/24/23 9/23/23  181,440.00 INFOR CLOUDSUITE IMPLEMENTATION

71214 9/1/2023  178,679.31     3169 NORTHEAST SERVICE COOPERATIVE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-267018936 MEDICAL-SEPTEBER9/1/23 9/2/23  176,378.64

1000-2740 MEDICAL RETIREE-SEPTEMBER9/1/23 9/2/23  2,300.67

192305 9/7/2023  132,014.28     4827 STACK BROS.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-586040108551302 DRAIN REPLACEMENT8/16/23 9/15/23  132,014.28 6 IN PVC BIOFILTER PLENUM DRAIN

192310 9/7/2023  111,800.00     6628 WESTERN SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34512015751154373451 MOBILIZATION, BLD2, AND BLD118/29/23 8/30/23  111,800.00 PRECAST PANEL JOINT REHAB

Page 2 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192278 9/7/2023  85,067.09     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956553506 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%8/15/23 9/14/23  10,918.13

1000-10209009956558312 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%8/21/23 9/20/23  10,699.50

1000-10209009956559209 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/18/23 9/17/23  10,645.96

1000-10209009956562686 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/25/23 9/24/23  10,592.51

1000-10209009956566505 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%8/28/23 9/27/23  10,495.33

1000-10209009956568504 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/1/23 10/1/23  10,596.92

1000-10209009956569606 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12%9/5/23 10/5/23  10,406.98

1000-10209009956570589 1319HAWKINS, INC.9/6/23 10/6/23  10,711.77

55466 9/8/2023  68,460.00     3838 POLYDYNE INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209010031763106 EPAM POLYMER (CE-1820)8/13/23 8/14/23  68,460.00

55457 9/8/2023  68,017.06     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-347020157312202713470 8" 365 B/D PLV 365 T T37H-77M8/7/23 8/8/23  52,111.60

1000-1300-3470201573 8" 365 B/D PLV 365 T T37H-77M8/7/23 8/8/23  530.00

1000-20201043692609931 FILTER, 24X24X2 GLASFLOSS8/28/23 8/29/23  908.16 35010129

1000-1005104369 FILTER, 24X24X2 GLASFLOSS8/28/23 8/29/23  101.00 35010129

1000-1300-34872015842680293487 10 PTD GRV FLG ADPT GSKT 7418/28/23 8/29/23  12,287.00

1000-1300-3487201584 10 PTD GRV FLG ADPT GSKT 7418/28/23 8/29/23  450.00

1000-2020104388289715 FLANGE, 18" 150# 16-HOLE BLIND8/21/23 8/22/23  834.72 61230036

4200-6010420563518007 250 ROLL8/18/23 8/19/23  794.58 12X50 BUTYL JT WRAP

192269 9/7/2023  62,767.46     5960 DONOHUE AND ASSOCIATES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-340520146713460393405 CONSTRUCTION PHASE ENGINEERING8/10/23 9/9/23  27,935.55 CHP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

1000-1300-34242012611379513997283424 PROF SERV AMEND 38/10/23 9/9/23  34,234.21 CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES

1000-1300-349820154014262023498 CONSIDER AND EVALUATE, TO A CO8/10/23 9/9/23  597.70 FINAL EFF BLDG  DESIGN CONSENSUS

Page 3 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71215 9/7/2023  60,758.74     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400090723HRLY FED W/H P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  22,355.86

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  15,562.00

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  15,562.00

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  3,639.44

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  3,639.44

71201 8/24/2023  60,085.68     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400082423HRLY FED W/H P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  22,036.18

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  15,418.75

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  15,418.75

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  3,606.00

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  3,606.00

192289 9/7/2023  41,946.99     6466 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1260-8916201545INV114987498916 VIDEO WALL 3X2 LCD AND PROFESS8/8/23 8/9/23  31,367.37 VIDEO WALL PC REPLACEMENT

1000-1260-8916201545INV115079048916 VIDEO WALL 3X2 LCD AND PROFESS8/10/23 8/11/23  48.37 VIDEO WALL PC REPLACEMENT

1000-1260-8916201545INV115304418916 VIDEO WALL 3X2 LCD AND PROFESS8/17/23 8/18/23  10,531.25 VIDEO WALL PC REPLACEMENT

192302 9/7/2023  39,558.97     2651 SEH ENGINEERS ARCHITECTS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34692014754509563469 PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENGI8/8/23 9/7/23  37,976.00 CARLTON PS CONSTR. ENGR.

7400-7810740458451198 MIS SUPPORT FOR 20238/10/23 9/9/23  1,582.97 SEH 2023 PROGRAM SUPPORT

192328 9/14/2023  38,671.00      647 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-11500905232478 WORKERS' COMP COVERAGE PREMIUM9/5/23 9/25/23  38,671.00

71217 9/7/2023  37,005.73      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510090723HRLY PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  19,824.52

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  17,181.21

Page 4 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71203 8/24/2023  36,543.51      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510082423HRLY PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  19,576.91

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  16,966.60

192308 9/7/2023  33,392.46     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5817900988INV236228 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (COUNTY)8/21/23 9/20/23  4,739.38

5600-5860900988 EVENT MOBILIZATION FEES8/21/23 9/20/23  4,002.52

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES8/21/23 9/20/23  3,966.05

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS8/21/23 9/20/23  1,476.43

5600-5819900988INV267942 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES8/18/23 9/17/23  7,079.68

5600-5816900988 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (LOCAL)8/18/23 9/17/23  4,320.16

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS8/18/23 9/17/23  1,752.18

5600-5860900988 FACILITY MOBILIZATION FEES8/18/23 9/17/23  220.97

5600-5817900988INV267945 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (COUNTY)8/18/23 9/17/23  1,715.17

5600-5860900988 EVENT MOBILIZATION FEES8/18/23 9/17/23  1,673.86

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES8/18/23 9/17/23  1,434.37

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS8/18/23 9/17/23  1,011.69

192279 9/7/2023  18,498.00     6634 HR GREEN INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34402014981657963440 ADD $245400 TO PO 201-447-0-CA8/17/23 9/16/23  18,498.00 CLOQ REHAB PROF SRV CONSTRUCTION

71222 9/15/2023  18,126.34     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400091523SAL FED W/H P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  7,295.36

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  4,389.02

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  4,389.02

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  1,026.47

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  1,026.47

Page 5 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71207 8/31/2023  18,031.72     1392 UNITED STATES TREASURY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2400083123SAL FED W/H P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  7,316.64

1000-2440 FICA W/H P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  4,342.06

1000-2450 FICA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  4,342.06

1000-2460 MEDICARE W/H P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  1,015.48

1000-2470 MEDICARE CONTRIB P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  1,015.48

14018 9/1/2023  18,003.57      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52410803230250 STORM BILL - AUG8/3/23 8/4/23  50.54

4200-52400818232060 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -AUG8/18/23 8/19/23  29.59

4200-52400818232065 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/18/23 8/19/23  449.79

4200-5241 STORM BILL - AUGUST8/18/23 8/19/23  25.64

6700-52400823230020 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  10,594.07

6700-5241 STORM BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  51.93

6700-52410823230024 STORM BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  2,907.12

6700-5240 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  15.51

6700-52400823230025 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  350.70

6700-52400823230026 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  10.89

5500-52400823230027 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  20.13

6700-52400823230028 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  1,994.14

5600-48200823230029 GAS BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  51.06

6700-48200823230030 GAS BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  46.00

6700-52400823230031 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  725.27

6700-52400823230035 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  149.46

5500-52400823230098 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -AUG8/23/23 8/24/23  29.59

4200-52400823238640 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  278.93

4200-4820 GAS BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  46.00

4200-52400823238660 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  177.21

Page 6 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14015 8/31/2023  17,462.75     6599 US BANK CREDIT CARD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-86200815231736 FOOD FOR MEETING8/15/23 8/16/23  482.22

4700-6010 WW EDUCATION SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  449.34

4700-6090 CARLTON CO FAIR SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  207.92

4700-8620 CAMERA CASE8/15/23 8/16/23  165.99

4700-8620 MICROSCOPE CASE8/15/23 8/16/23  165.99

4700-8620 RECRUITMENT8/15/23 8/16/23  150.00

4700-6090 CARLTON CO FAIR SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  71.85

4700-8620 CARLTON CO FAIR SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  71.85

4700-5860 INSTAGRAM LINKS8/15/23 8/16/23  40.00

5700-6090 VIDEO EQUIPMENT8/15/23 8/16/23  36.62

4700-6090 VIDEO EQUIPMENT8/15/23 8/16/23  36.61

4700-8620 WW EDUCATION SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  35.00

4700-6090 VIDEO EQUIPMENT8/15/23 8/16/23  19.03

5700-6090 VIDEO EQUIPMENT8/15/23 8/16/23  19.02

4700-5860 ONLINE NEWSLETTER8/15/23 8/16/23  6.50

5700-5860 ONLINE NEWSLETTER8/15/23 8/16/23  6.50

4700-8620 CARLTON CO FAIR SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23 -71.85

4700-8620 CAMERA CASE8/15/23 8/16/23 -165.99

6800-55200815231870 USED VFD FOR ENDION EX FAN8/15/23 8/16/23  1,150.00

6800-5520 RELAY 4 XFER SWITCH @ BRISTOL8/15/23 8/16/23  42.00

6800-6060 SPARE BREAKER FOR STOCK8/15/23 8/16/23  37.95

6800-6060 SPARE BREAKER FOR STOCK8/15/23 8/16/23  37.34

6800-6060 TOOLS FOR TRUCK 1718/15/23 8/16/23  17.40

6800-5520 BUTTON BATTERIES8/15/23 8/16/23  5.96

6000-69100815231973 MNSHRM LODGING - A. HANSON8/15/23 8/16/23  440.50

6000-6930 TESTING - ADMIN SPECIALIST8/15/23 8/16/23  204.60

6000-6900 SAFETY BOOTS - T. SANNA-WITHER8/15/23 8/16/23  159.95

6000-6910 MNSHRM LODGING FEE - A. HANSON8/15/23 8/16/23  36.12

6000-6930 TESTING - ADMIN SPECIALIST8/15/23 8/16/23  34.10

6000-6930 TESTING - FACILITIES OPERATOR8/15/23 8/16/23  25.90

6000-6910 HR MEETING - A. HANSON8/15/23 8/16/23  25.00

4000-60000815231999 BUILDING CLEANING SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  114.89

Page 7 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

5000-60000815232136 WINDOW A/C 4 TR ST SCALE HOUSE8/15/23 8/16/23  429.99

5500-6070 OFFICE CHAIR 4 ORGANICS OFFICE8/15/23 8/16/23  170.98

5100-6120 SECURITY CAMERA WARNING SIGNS8/15/23 8/16/23  21.78

6600-55200815233291 FAUCET SET8/15/23 8/16/23  160.00

6600-6130 REPLACED WARRANTY IMPACT DEWAL8/15/23 8/16/23  139.00

6600-6130 CORDED GRINDER8/15/23 8/16/23  79.99

6600-6130 REPAIRED IMPACT DRIVER8/15/23 8/16/23  44.94

6600-55200815233309 SAFETY CHAIN 4 BUILDING ROOFS8/15/23 8/16/23  539.94

6600-5520 PORTABLE AIR CONDITIONER BLD 68/15/23 8/16/23  359.49

6600-5520 AIR CONDITIONER BUILDING 68/15/23 8/16/23  290.50

6600-6130 DIGITAL CALIPER FOR MACHINEST8/15/23 8/16/23  126.29

6600-5520 AIR REGULATOR 4 BD 19 TRUCK8/15/23 8/16/23  120.39

6600-5520 GLASS REPAIR MAINTAINER8/15/23 8/16/23  77.57

6600-5520 BARSCREEN PM8/15/23 8/16/23  63.16

6600-6130 RATCHETS AND PLASTIC CUPS8/15/23 8/16/23  43.62

6600-5520 RED SPRAY PRIMER-TRLR GATES8/15/23 8/16/23  39.16

6600-5520 COPPER PRO PRESS ELBOWS8/15/23 8/16/23  35.65

6600-6130 CHISEL BITS 4 TRAILER GATE WRK8/15/23 8/16/23  34.58

6600-6130 CHISEL BIT8/15/23 8/16/23  33.09

6600-5520 SUPPLIES 4 BUILDING MOTOB BASE8/15/23 8/16/23  32.94

6600-5520 BOLTS FOR TRAILER GATES8/15/23 8/16/23  27.00

6600-5520 BOLTS FOR TRAILER GATE REPAIR8/15/23 8/16/23  25.00

6600-6060 HITCH PINS SHOP SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  23.56

6600-5520 6 INCH DRILL BITS8/15/23 8/16/23  19.98

6600-5520 COPPER PIPE8/15/23 8/16/23  16.97

6600-5520 HOSE HANGER BLD 58/15/23 8/16/23  9.98

6600-5520 BOLTS FOR TRAILER GATES8/15/23 8/16/23  5.72

4200-60100815233719 CLEANING SUPPLIES 4 PUMP STAT8/15/23 8/16/23  93.75

4200-60100815233751 ANT KILLER, SFTY GLASSES, RAKE8/15/23 8/16/23  45.47

6600-55200815233814 FENDER SCREWS8/15/23 8/16/23  50.30

6600-5520 RIVET8/15/23 8/16/23  46.13

6000-5220 NON OXY PREMIUM GAS8/15/23 8/16/23  12.80

4300-60100815233908 FUEL LINE FITTINGS8/15/23 8/16/23  13.36

1000-1300-34870815234015 HYDRANT METER PERMIT & DEPOSIT8/15/23 8/16/23  265.00

6000-7300 FINANCE COMM LUNCH 8/9/238/15/23 8/16/23  198.95

Page 8 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

6000-69050815236635 DISC TRAINING FOR SUPERVISORS8/15/23 8/16/23  81.00

6000-6905 MECH TEST 4 FACILITIES OPER8/15/23 8/16/23  25.90

7000-69100815237218 HARTMAN TRAINING8/15/23 8/16/23  1,495.00

7000-8000 HARTMAN NSPE DUES8/15/23 8/16/23  299.00

7000-6090 CCTV GARAGE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY8/15/23 8/16/23  184.37

6800-61300815237588 EXTRA MEGGER8/15/23 8/16/23  885.00

6800-5520 LED CORN COB LIGHT BULBS8/15/23 8/16/23  254.46

6800-6130 TOOLS AND FILTERS8/15/23 8/16/23  66.13

6800-5520 FILTERS FOR SWITCH GEAR8/15/23 8/16/23  32.23

6800-5520 FILTERS FOR SWITCH GEAR8/15/23 8/16/23  30.33

6800-5520 PIKE LAKE PRESSURE SENSOR8/15/23 8/16/23  24.37

6800-6060 SET OF HAMMER DRILL BITS8/15/23 8/16/23  23.99

4300-60100815237596 GAS FOR SAMPLE RUN TO NEW ULM8/15/23 8/16/23  51.05

4300-6910 DINNER AT MWOA CONFERENCE8/15/23 8/16/23  22.68

4300-6010 AIR CHUCK FOR LAND AP TRUCKS8/15/23 8/16/23  21.99

6600-5520 WHEEL SEALS FOR TRAILERS8/15/23 8/16/23  18.34

4300-6010 ICE FOR BIOMASS SAMPLES8/15/23 8/16/23  2.79

7700-60400815237703 LAB SUPPLIES-PUMP TUBING8/15/23 8/16/23  88.00

7400-60100815238103 SIT STAND DESK8/15/23 8/16/23  424.00

5100-5871 MRC MONTHLY CHARGE & CC8/15/23 8/16/23  101.79

5500-5871 YW MONTHLY CHARGE & CC8/15/23 8/16/23  101.79

5600-5871 CLEANSHOP MONTHLY CHARGE8/15/23 8/16/23  90.35

7400-6010 JUMPDRIVES FOR STOCK8/15/23 8/16/23  26.06

5500-5871 YW ADDITIONAL DEVICE CHARGE8/15/23 8/16/23  21.73

5100-5871 MRC ADDITIONAL DEVICE8/15/23 8/16/23  19.00

4000-69100815238367 MWOA CONF HOTEL - B. CORCORAN8/15/23 8/16/23  564.69

4200-6910 MWOA CONF HOTEL - S. MACKEY8/15/23 8/16/23  564.69

4000-6910 MWOA CONF HOTEL - N. PARR8/15/23 8/16/23  531.27

4000-6910 MWOA CONF HOTEL - B. FURLONG8/15/23 8/16/23  531.27

4000-6910 MWOA CONF HOTEL - N. ROBINSON8/15/23 8/16/23  531.27

4300-6910 MWOA CONF HOTEL - K. SHEA8/15/23 8/16/23  531.27

4200-6910 MWOA CONF HOTEL - R. WESTERLUN8/15/23 8/16/23  514.56

7000-6910 HOTEL REFUND - S. JUNGHARE8/15/23 8/16/23 -259.00

5704-60900815238808 TITB BOXES - POLICE DEPTS.8/15/23 8/16/23  244.50

5703-6090 GARDEN GREEN BARCODE RENEWAL8/15/23 8/16/23  150.00

Page 9 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

5702-60900815238808 WASTE FREE KIT SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  133.68

4700-6090 CARLTON CO. FAIR SNACK PRIZES8/15/23 8/16/23  123.19

4700-6090 CARLTON CO FAIR KID PRIZES8/15/23 8/16/23  111.69

6000-4390 AUG WELLNESS FOOD OF MONTH8/15/23 8/16/23  102.76

6000-4390 JULY WELLNESS FOOD OF MONTH8/15/23 8/16/23  87.51

5703-8620 PFAS FREE PANS FOR LUNCHROOMS8/15/23 8/16/23  85.94

5700-5860 ARTLIST ANNUAL MUSIC SERVICE8/15/23 8/16/23  59.94

4700-5860 ARTLIST ANNUAL MUSIC SERVICE8/15/23 8/16/23  59.94

4700-8620 TEACHER INSERVICE COFFEE8/15/23 8/16/23  44.14

4700-8620 TEACHER INSERVICE SNACKS8/15/23 8/16/23  35.66

4700-6090 SPARE CAMERA BATTERY8/15/23 8/16/23  29.50

5700-6090 SPARE CAMERA BATTERY8/15/23 8/16/23  29.50

4700-6090 CAMERA MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  24.72

5700-6090 CAMERA MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  24.71

4700-6910 E. JOHNSON SCIENCE TRAINING8/15/23 8/16/23  20.00

4700-6090 CAMERA MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES8/15/23 8/16/23  14.49

4700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS8/15/23 8/16/23  13.50

5700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS8/15/23 8/16/23  13.50

4700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS8/15/23 8/16/23  13.50

5700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS8/15/23 8/16/23  13.50

4700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS WW8/15/23 8/16/23  6.70

5700-7020 FB/INSTAGRAM HIRING ADS SW8/15/23 8/16/23  6.69

4700-8620 WWT SUPPLIES 4 INSERVICE8/15/23 8/16/23  2.98

4000-60100815239677 SUMP PUMPS8/15/23 8/16/23  353.80

192227 8/24/2023  16,553.87      632 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34932015332325113493 ADITIONAL WORK ADDED TO PROJEC8/4/23 8/31/23  16,553.87 CO1 CLARIFIER EMERGENCY REPAIR

192318 9/14/2023  15,538.70     1934 DULUTH TOWNSHIP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600091223RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING OPERATION GRANT9/12/23 9/14/23  15,538.70

192315 9/14/2023  15,405.90     5845 CDM SMITH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3412201487901863453412 ADD $218,970 TO P.O. 201-325-09/1/23 9/28/23  15,405.90 KNOWLTON FM CONST PROF SERVCS

Page 10 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192340 9/14/2023  14,556.57     1034 VESSCO INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010434791857 EXPANSION JOINT, 8"X8"X6-1/2"8/24/23 9/23/23  650.00 61200021

1000-1005104347 EXPANSION JOINT, 8"X8"X6-1/2"8/24/23 9/23/23  38.65 61200021

1000-202010416491912 ACTUATOR, ROTORK IQFM12 XP8/24/23 9/23/23  13,552.25 61330053

1000-1005104164 ACTUATOR, ROTORK IQFM12 XP8/24/23 9/23/23  315.67 61330053

192325 9/14/2023  14,375.00      557 JAMAR COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34962015372564003496 CONTRACTOR SERVICE7/19/23 7/20/23  14,375.00 BUILDING 25 AH MODS

192335 9/14/2023  12,057.32     3865 ST. LOUIS COUNTY ENV SERV

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  12,057.32

192299 9/7/2023  11,729.96     4767 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1020901001340398 FERRIC CHLORIDE8/22/23 9/21/23  11,729.96

192323 9/14/2023  11,659.24     6423 HAROLD BECK & SONS INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104319336019 ROTARY CONTROL DRIVE, 11-3098/24/23 9/23/23  11,380.00 61330049

1000-1005104319 ROTARY CONTROL DRIVE, 11-3098/24/23 9/23/23  279.24 61330049

192333 9/14/2023  11,332.55      983 CITY OF RICE LAKE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8600091223RECYCLEGRANT 2023 RECYCLING OPERATION GRANT9/12/23 9/14/23  11,332.55

192331 9/14/2023  11,253.28     6729 PARAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1260-8917201587151878278917 100GBASE-SR4 QSFP28 TRANSCEIVE8/29/23 9/28/23  10,885.78 100GBASE QSFP28 OPTIC

1000-1260-891720156150983238917 SIMPLIVITY INSTALLATION AND CO8/15/23 9/14/23  105.00 SIMPLIVITY INSTALLATION

1000-1260-891720156150983358917 SIMPLIVITY INSTALLATION AND CO8/15/23 9/14/23  262.50 SIMPLIVITY INSTALLATION

Page 11 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192242 8/29/2023  11,028.69     4560 CENTURYLINK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5210652647064 MPLS8/12/23 9/1/23  848.15

7400-5210652649975 INTERNET8/12/23 9/1/23  1,998.30

4200-5210652698696 MPLS8/12/23 9/1/23  8,182.24

192223 8/24/2023  10,884.04     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956559280 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/22/23 9/21/23  10,884.04

71216 9/7/2023  10,784.41      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410090723HRLY DEDUCTIONS P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  10,784.41

71202 8/24/2023  10,675.72      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410082423HRLY DEDUCTIONS P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  10,675.72

192249 8/29/2023  10,539.50     1319 HAWKINS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10209009956560213 1319HAWKINS, INC.8/23/23 9/22/23  10,539.50

55443 8/24/2023  10,405.00     4785 NORTH SHORE ANALYTICAL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3491201526144363491 BLANKS BY EPA 16318/7/23 8/31/23  10,405.00

71209 8/31/2023  10,211.08      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510083123SAL PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  5,470.22

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  4,740.86

71224 9/15/2023  10,211.08      948 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2510091523SAL PERA CONTRIBUTION P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  5,470.22

1000-2500 PERA W/H P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  4,740.86

Page 12 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71218 9/7/2023  9,360.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660090723HRLY DEFERRED COMP P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  9,360.00

71186 8/31/2023  9,073.47     5174 MN DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT AND

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-4350063023MNUI UNEMPLOYMENT 2ND QTR 20237/10/23 8/31/23  5,999.00

7400-4350 UNEMPLOYMENT 2ND QTR 20237/10/23 8/31/23  1,874.47

5500-4350 UNEMPLOYMENT 2ND QTR 20237/10/23 8/31/23  1,200.00

71204 8/24/2023  8,860.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660082423HRLY DEFERRED COMP P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  8,860.00

14020 9/1/2023  8,564.70     1978 HARTEL'S DISPOSAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-5860900984894102 CHESTER CREEK DROP SITE SVCS8/25/23 9/14/23  487.00

5100-5790900963894163 20 YD. CARDBOARD ROLL OFF8/25/23 9/14/23  4,680.00

6000-5860900629894284 20 YARD SCRAP METAL BIN8/25/23 9/14/23  220.00

6000-5860900971894309 20 YARD PALLET DUMPSTER8/25/23 9/14/23  365.00

6000-5860900970894337 BUILDING 88/25/23 9/14/23  244.25

6000-5860900970894338 BUILDING 98/25/23 9/14/23  348.75

6000-5860900970894339 BUILDING 108/25/23 9/14/23  144.25

6000-5860900970894340 HHW8/25/23 9/14/23  1,188.88

6000-5860900970894341 YARD WASTE SITE8/25/23 9/14/23  497.01

6000-5860900970894342 MRC8/25/23 9/14/23  182.63

6000-5860900970894343 SCANLON PUMP STATION8/25/23 9/14/23  206.93

55463 9/8/2023  8,115.00     4785 NORTH SHORE ANALYTICAL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3491201526144453491 BLANKS BY EPA 16318/29/23 8/30/23  8,115.00

Page 13 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192230 8/24/2023  8,063.02     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651907912 GASOLINE-MAIN PLANT8/4/23 9/3/23  2,107.88

5100-52309009651908564 DIESEL FUEL-MRC (EQUIP.)8/3/23 9/2/23  1,304.96

1000-10109009651908741 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT8/2/23 9/1/23  2,526.77

1000-10109009651910268 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT8/8/23 9/7/23  2,123.41

192338 9/14/2023  7,549.20     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5817900988INV228783 HAZ WASTE DISPOSAL (COUNTY)8/21/23 9/20/23  2,894.06

5600-5819900988 PAINT CARE DISPOSAL CHARGES8/21/23 9/20/23  2,377.63

5600-5860900988 EVENT MOBILIZATION FEES8/21/23 9/20/23  1,184.15

5600-6090900988 MATERIALS8/21/23 9/20/23  1,093.36

192321 9/14/2023  7,531.00      411 GENERAL CLEANING CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-452090084836652 BUILDING 98/27/23 9/6/23  3,380.50

4000-4520900848 BUILDING 88/27/23 9/6/23  2,880.50

5600-4520900848 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE8/27/23 9/6/23  383.00

5000-4520900848 TRANSFER STATION8/27/23 9/6/23  360.00

5100-4520900848 MATERIALS RECOVERY CENTER8/27/23 9/6/23  354.00

4300-5860900848 CARLTON  BIOSOLIDS STORAGE8/27/23 9/6/23  173.00

192280 9/7/2023  7,455.30     6600 HUBER TECHNOLOGY INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661967CD10025226 10366083 BAUER GEARBOX W/INPUT8/20/23 9/19/23  7,055.30 N14556

6600-5520661967 10366083 BAUER GEARBOX W/INPUT8/20/23 9/19/23  400.00 N14556

55487 9/15/2023  7,284.32     2017 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-581890098610635128084 CANOSIA RECYCLING SERVICES9/1/23 10/1/23  7,284.32

Page 14 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55468 9/8/2023  6,634.42     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5702510298V50000020351 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL, ENVIR8/12/23 8/13/23  124.13 RAIL ROAD TIES DISPOSAL

4000-5710900957V50000020352 GRIT DISPOSAL8/12/23 8/13/23  1,635.57

4000-5710900957V50000020378 GRIT DISPOSAL8/20/23 8/21/23  1,286.48

4000-5710900957V50000020403 GRIT DISPOSAL8/27/23 8/28/23  508.91

4000-5710900957V50000020404 GRIT DISPOSAL8/27/23 8/28/23  3,079.33

55469 9/8/2023  6,482.94     2017 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-581890098610550128085 CANOSIA RECYCLING SERVICES8/2/23 9/1/23  6,482.94

192295 9/7/2023  6,411.36      785 MULCAHY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104346PSINV167992 SUMP PUMP, WEIL MOD SP-W2519F8/18/23 9/17/23  6,168.14 65000088

1000-1005104346 SUMP PUMP, WEIL MOD SP-W2519F8/18/23 9/17/23  243.22 65000088

192238 8/24/2023  6,387.92     2186 ULLAND BROS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3490201535167373490 EMERGENCY REPLACEMENT DUE TO V8/16/23 8/31/23  6,387.92 PROCTOR METER STATION REPLACEMEN

192332 9/14/2023  5,341.92     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651914901 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT8/23/23 9/22/23  3,085.09

1000-10109009651915908 GASOLINE-MAIN PLANT8/28/23 9/27/23  2,256.83

192314 9/14/2023  5,143.81     1866 CARLTON COUNTY TREASURER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  5,143.81

71212 8/31/2023  5,102.71      190 AFSCME COUNCIL 5

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2770083123DUES UNION DUES-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  5,102.71

Page 15 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192255 8/29/2023  4,823.52     4758 OUT THERE ADVERTISING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-862057070525739 BULKY/JUNK BILLBOARD - I35@MIC8/24/23 9/8/23  4,823.52 BULKY JUNK BILLBOARD - I35@MICH

71210 8/31/2023  4,672.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660083123SAL DEFERRED COMP P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  4,672.00

71225 9/15/2023  4,672.00     5996 MSRS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2660091523SAL DEFERRED COMP P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  4,672.00

192300 9/7/2023  4,553.80      992 ROAD MACHINERY & SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840661997W1143103 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/17/23 9/16/23  4,553.80 8 CONTRACTOR

55485 9/15/2023  4,516.79     6365 VONCO V LLC DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-5710900957V50000020433 GRIT DISPOSAL8/31/23 9/1/23  4,516.79

192274 9/7/2023  4,500.00     6453 FAEGRE DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-70006013545798212 LOBBYING SERVICES 20239/5/23 9/6/23  4,500.00

192324 9/14/2023  4,146.10     1488 ITASCA COUNTY TREASURER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  4,146.10

55445 8/24/2023  4,135.31     3044 RETROFIT RECYCLING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5813900960121599IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)8/18/23 9/17/23  1,739.85

5100-5813900960121601IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)8/18/23 9/17/23  2,395.46

192276 9/7/2023  4,104.00     6765 FORSTA FILTERS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3339201583237283339 2-D-180-200-ASSEMBLY HIGH PORO8/4/23 9/3/23  4,019.00 PLANT WATER FILTER SCREEN

1000-1300-3339201583 2-D-180-200-ASSEMBLY HIGH PORO8/4/23 9/3/23  85.00 PLANT WATER FILTER SCREEN

Page 16 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14024 9/8/2023  3,776.03      296 CITY OF DULUTH COMFORT SYSTEMS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6700-52400823230099 WATER BILL - AUGUST8/23/23 8/24/23  3,746.44

4200-52400828232060 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -AUG8/28/23 8/29/23  29.59

192270 9/7/2023  3,724.00     6815 DRAEGER, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201039345951635648 TRANSMITTER, DRAEGER POLYTRON8/29/23 9/21/23  3,724.00 30620050

192327 9/14/2023  3,506.46     2096 LAKE COUNTY AUDITOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  3,506.46

192284 9/7/2023  3,407.50     6061 DUST DOCTOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-58605502241000128811 CALCIUM CHLORIDE APPLICATION F8/21/23 9/20/23  1,522.50 DUST CONTROL APPLICATION YW SITE

5100-58605103021000128811A CALCIUM CHLORIDE APPLICATION F8/21/23 9/20/23  1,885.00 DUST CONTROL APPLICATION MRC

71219 9/7/2023  3,251.25     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370090723HRLY SECTION 125 P/E 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  3,251.25

12563 8/24/2023  3,249.00     6709 SYSKIT UK LIMITED

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-11607404866B8CE7A0407 SPDOCKIT FARM SUBSCRIPTION - E7/1/23 7/31/23  3,249.00 SPDOCKIT FARM SUBSCRIPTION

192219 8/24/2023  3,220.79     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-6060901007MNDUL264512 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS8/4/23 9/3/23  2,505.84

1000-1040MNDUL264529 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES8/7/23 9/6/23  336.59

6600-6060901007MNDUL264530 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS8/7/23 9/6/23  316.86

6600-5520661992MNDUL264579 1/4 BLIND RIVET8/8/23 9/7/23  61.50

71223 9/15/2023  3,155.62      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410091523SAL DEDUCTIONS P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  3,155.62

Page 17 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

71208 8/31/2023  3,152.57      216 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2410083123SAL DEDUCTIONS P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  3,152.57

55481 9/15/2023  3,116.80     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066202063848051 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS9/6/23 9/7/23  3,116.80 8 CONTRACTOR

192267 9/7/2023  2,829.21     6632 CUES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840661958970002793 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/22/23 9/21/23  2,829.21 8 CONTRACTOR

71205 8/24/2023  2,813.75     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370082423HRLY SECTION 125 P/E 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  2,813.75

55459 9/8/2023  2,708.40     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962567858 AGRICULTURE TIRES8/26/23 8/27/23  2,708.40

192326 9/14/2023  2,700.56     2640 KOOCHICHING COUNTY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  2,700.56

192208 8/24/2023  2,663.64     5073 BLAINE BROTHERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066199120002245870 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/7/23 9/6/23  2,663.64 8 CONTRACTOR

192311 9/14/2023  2,656.32     3023 AITKIN COUNTY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  2,656.32

192334 9/14/2023  2,576.01      992 ROAD MACHINERY & SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5840661988W1139303 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/24/23 9/23/23  2,576.01 8 CONTRACTOR

Page 18 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14032 9/15/2023  2,548.00     6825 BOLTON AND MENK INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34932015323193413493 ADDENDUM 1 FOR PROFESSIONAL SE8/29/23 8/30/23  2,548.00 PS ADD1 CLARIFIER EMERGENCY REP

192209 8/24/2023  2,534.99     6569 BME LAB AND SCIENCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-586077136755635 CALIBRATE 5 INCUBATORS6/13/23 7/13/23  2,534.99

192235 8/24/2023  2,387.18     1177 TECH SALES CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6010771363327350 REFRIGERATION UNIT FOR ISCO8/4/23 9/3/23  1,941.18 605804190

7700-6010771363 REFRIGERATION UNIT FOR ISCO8/4/23 9/3/23  446.00 605804190

192312 9/14/2023  2,268.59     6819 BELL BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-721090096191275 ORGANICS LOADER9/8/23 9/23/23  2,268.59

192317 9/14/2023  2,150.10     2639 COOK COUNTY SOLID WASTE DEPT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600090823HHWMPCASTIPEND 2023 HHW MPCA STIPEND9/8/23 9/14/23  2,150.10

55482 9/15/2023  2,069.63     3044 RETROFIT RECYCLING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5813900960121923IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)9/13/23 10/13/23  2,069.63

55476 9/15/2023  1,927.20     4903 LIBERTY TIRE RECYCLING, LLC-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58159009962573497 AGRICULTURE TIRES9/2/23 9/3/23  1,627.80

5000-58159009962573498 CAR TIRE EACH ON RIM9/2/23 9/3/23  299.40

55483 9/15/2023  1,895.00     6326 SAFETY ON SITE, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-690060140583123 OPERATOR OVERHEAD TRAINING CLA8/31/23 9/1/23  1,895.00 AUGUST CRANE RIGGING TRAINING

192313 9/14/2023  1,889.27     3926 BROWN & CALDWELL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-3474201431564908003474 PROVIDE PROJECT ADMINISTRATION8/23/23 9/22/23  1,889.27 HYDRAULIC MODEL UPDATE 2021

Page 19 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192339 9/14/2023  1,871.48     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5814900998EW1688592 BULB RECYCLING8/28/23 9/27/23  1,871.48

192319 9/14/2023  1,798.58     4665 ENVIRONMENTAL EXPRESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713681000752873 BOILING TUBES, 50ML8/24/23 9/23/23  1,784.20 C6010

7700-6040771368 BOILING TUBES, 50ML8/24/23 9/23/23  14.38 C6010

192256 8/29/2023  1,785.67     6682 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-10109009651911076 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT8/10/23 9/9/23  851.62

1000-10109009651912296 DIESEL FUEL-MAIN PLANT8/15/23 9/14/23  934.05

Page 20 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14033 9/15/2023  1,775.77     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-78009009684166391145 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC8/31/23 9/30/23  140.39

6600-78009009684166396765 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/31/23 9/30/23  18.92

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/31/23 9/30/23  9.34

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/31/23 9/30/23  2.12

5600-78009009684166396837 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW8/31/23 9/30/23  81.77

4300-78009009684166397016 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/31/23 9/30/23  98.11

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/31/23 9/30/23  77.78

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/31/23 9/30/23  55.14

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/31/23 9/30/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/31/23 9/30/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/31/23 9/30/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/31/23 9/30/23  2.86

6600-78009009684166397657 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/31/23 9/30/23  167.10

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/31/23 9/30/23  127.46

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/31/23 9/30/23  92.74

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/31/23 9/30/23  29.57

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/31/23 9/30/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/31/23 9/30/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/31/23 9/30/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S8/31/23 9/30/23  1.49

4200-78009009684166852941 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE9/6/23 10/6/23  48.86

5100-78009009684166976371 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC9/7/23 10/7/23  130.08

4300-78009009684167222116 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/8/23 10/8/23  96.93

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/8/23 10/8/23  76.60

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/8/23 10/8/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/8/23 10/8/23  14.23

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/8/23 10/8/23  12.50

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/8/23 10/8/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/8/23 10/8/23  2.86

5600-78009009684167222229 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW9/8/23 10/8/23  75.61

6600-78009009684167222260 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/8/23 10/8/23  18.92

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/8/23 10/8/23  9.34

Page 21 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

7700-78009009684167222260 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/8/23 10/8/23  2.12

6800-78009009684167222815 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL9/8/23 10/8/23  205.45

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL9/8/23 10/8/23  135.80

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS9/8/23 10/8/23  62.77

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB9/8/23 10/8/23  29.57

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI9/8/23 10/8/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP9/8/23 10/8/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING9/8/23 10/8/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S9/8/23 10/8/23  1.49

4200-78009009684167439526 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE9/12/23 10/12/23  48.86

4000-78009237647958CR CREDIT FOR RESTOCKING FEE8/30/23 9/1/23 -66.00

5100-78009237835454CR CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE8/31/23 9/1/23 -150.44

192287 9/7/2023  1,729.65     3149 L&S ELECTRIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104390703104 MOTOR, 10HP 215TFR MARATHON XP8/21/23 9/20/23  1,548.50 54010236

1000-1005104390 MOTOR, 10HP 215TFR MARATHON XP8/21/23 9/20/23  166.65 54010236

1000-1005104390 MOTOR, 10HP 215TFR MARATHON XP8/21/23 9/20/23  15.00 54010236

1000-1005104390 MOTOR, 10HP 215TFR MARATHON XP8/21/23 9/20/23 -0.50 54010236

192277 9/7/2023  1,725.00     6708 GEO-SYNTHETICS SYSTEMS LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-557042056172303801 LINER REPAIRS TO SAPPI / CLOQU8/21/23 9/20/23  1,725.00 CLOQUET STORAGE BASIN REPAIR

55465 9/8/2023  1,724.72     1012 NORTHSTAR FORD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066200563841161 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/17/23 8/18/23  1,649.72 8 CONTRACTOR

6600-584066201663845521 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/29/23 8/30/23  75.00 8 CONTRACTOR

55467 9/8/2023  1,701.46     3044 RETROFIT RECYCLING INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5813900960121867IN ELECTRONICS RECYCLING (MRC)9/5/23 10/5/23  1,701.46

192254 8/29/2023  1,682.35     4166 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-27001577583 LTD - SEPTEMBER8/18/23 8/19/23  1,682.35

Page 22 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55451 8/29/2023  1,675.00     6683 MCD MEDIA LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-7030570651155721 COMPOST POSTER PLACEMENTS4/1/23 4/2/23  167.50

5704-7040570651 HHW POSTER PLACEMENTS4/1/23 4/2/23  167.50

5703-7030570651155722 COMPOST POSTER PLACEMENTS5/1/23 5/2/23  335.00

5703-7030570651155723 COMPOST POSTER PLACEMENTS6/1/23 6/2/23  167.50

4700-7020570651 P2 POSTER PLACEMENTS6/1/23 6/2/23  167.50

4700-7020570651155724 P2 POSTER PLACEMENTS7/1/23 7/2/23  167.50

5702-7030570651 PROBLEM MATERIAL POSTER PLACEM7/1/23 7/2/23  167.50 PROBLEM MATERIAL POSTER PLACEMEN

5704-7040570651155725 HHW POSTER PLACEMENTS8/1/23 8/2/23  167.50

5702-7030570651 PROBLEM MATERIAL POSTER PLACEM8/1/23 8/2/23  167.50 PROBLEM MATERIAL POSTER PLACEMEN

71211 8/31/2023  1,672.14     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370083123SAL SECTION 125 P/E 8/31/238/31/23 9/1/23  1,672.14

71226 9/15/2023  1,672.14     6586 WLSSD CAFETERIA PLAN - US BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-0370091523SAL SECTION 125 P/E 9/15/239/15/23 9/16/23  1,672.14

192271 9/7/2023  1,631.25     6667 EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-346920152222M1653073469 CARLTON PS MATERIALS TESTING:8/16/23 9/15/23  1,631.25 CARLTON PS MATERIALS TESTING

192239 8/24/2023  1,582.70     1175 UNITED RENTALS INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5800680556222520456001 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/3/23 8/4/23  1,582.70 8 CONTRACTOR

55480 9/15/2023  1,495.00     4785 NORTH SHORE ANALYTICAL, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-782077130514451 D HG EPA 1631 SD001 WS0019/6/23 9/7/23  1,120.00

7700-782077130014452 PRETREATMENT EPA 1631 T HG9/6/23 9/7/23  375.00

192285 9/7/2023  1,448.29      394 KURITA AMERICA INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6300901004INV773275 BUILDING 19 COOL TOW CHEMICALS8/17/23 9/16/23  1,448.29

Page 23 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55472 9/15/2023  1,412.50     5877 BELLY RIVER CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010432423INV252 SHAFT SLEEVE, 52-108-796-0019/8/23 9/9/23  1,386.00 27370002

1000-1005104324 SHAFT SLEEVE, 52-108-796-0019/8/23 9/9/23  26.50 27370002

192251 8/29/2023  1,350.00     6726 INVOLTA

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-7810900907INV60290 MONTHLY SECURITY MONITORING8/15/23 9/14/23  1,350.00

12569 9/6/2023  1,337.50     5841 NORTHLAND VEBA TRUST

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-4240090123VEBA VEBA CONTRIBUTION9/1/23 9/1/23  550.00

4000-4240 VEBA CONTRIBUTION9/1/23 9/1/23  450.00

5100-4240 VEBA CONTRIBUTION9/1/23 9/1/23  337.50

14026 9/8/2023  1,335.49     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043979819168981/9823620431 GRINDING WHEEL, 4.5"X1/16"X7/88/28/23 8/29/23  602.32 11020013

6600-55206620089822960747 489H97 COTTERMAN SAFETY GATE 28/30/23 8/31/23  733.17 N12253

71221 9/19/2023  1,306.00     2676 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2190091923 SW FEE PER YARD AUGUST9/19/23 9/19/23  1,001.00

1000-2185 SW FEE PER TON AUGUST9/19/23 9/19/23  228.00

1000-2170 SW TAX AUGUST9/19/23 9/19/23  77.00

1000-2175 STATE SALES TAX9/19/23 9/19/23  0.00

1000-2177 CITY SALES TAX9/19/23 9/19/23  0.00

1000-2179 COUNTY SALES TAX9/19/23 9/19/23  0.00

192260 8/29/2023  1,277.85     3940 VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5814900998EW1685470 BULB RECYCLING8/9/23 9/8/23  1,277.85

192241 8/29/2023  1,254.45     5895 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5520680561LH48556 UPS, EATON 9SX15008/14/23 9/13/23  1,254.45 N14589

Page 24 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192250 8/29/2023  1,250.00     2127 HOUCK TRANSIT ADVERTISING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-8620570690118817 BUS ADS - PROBLEM MATERIALS8/15/23 9/14/23  1,250.00

192292 9/7/2023  1,250.00     6877 MIDWEST BIOSOLIDS ASSN, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-800051 MEMBERSHIP DUES6/16/23 7/16/23  1,250.00

192232 8/24/2023  1,210.00     6805 RBA CONSULTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-781074049442105 PROGRAMMING FOR LANDAPP APPLIC8/4/23 9/3/23  330.00 PROGRAMMING FOR LANDAPP

7400-781074049342127 PROGRAMMING FOR LANDAPP8/4/23 9/3/23  880.00

55452 8/29/2023  1,182.12     2794 USA BLUEBOOK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-6010771366INV00106758 IDS PROOBOD YSI #6265008/16/23 8/17/23  1,063.05 18152

7700-6010771366 IDS PROOBOD YSI #6265008/16/23 8/17/23  119.07 18152

14017 9/1/2023  1,114.55      194 CITY OF CLOQUET

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52400810230200 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -AUG8/10/23 9/4/23  616.05

4200-52400810239085 H2O, SEWER, CLEANWTR BILL -AUG8/10/23 9/4/23  498.50

192217 8/24/2023  1,103.72     4663 ENGINEERED SALES COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010435814076 TRANSDUCER, KELLER 1071.02007.8/3/23 9/2/23  1,080.43 30420058

1000-1005104358 TRANSDUCER, KELLER 1071.02007.8/3/23 9/2/23  23.29 30420058

192224 8/24/2023  1,065.42     1488 ITASCA COUNTY TREASURER

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600081723PAINTCARE MPCA PAINTCARE REIMBURSEMENT8/17/23 8/24/23  105.92

5600-8600081823DEPTOFAG DEPT OF AG REIMBURSEMENT8/18/23 8/24/23  959.50

14029 9/8/2023  1,050.00     6871 MJ COMPANIES, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-348720159010763487 INVOICE 10768/30/23 9/29/23  1,050.00 8.29.23 VACTOR WORK

Page 25 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192261 8/29/2023  1,040.00     1145 ZIEGLER INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-7210550223IN001111915 CAT 926M LOADER RENTAL FOR COM8/8/23 9/10/23  1,040.00 CAT LOADER RENTAL FOR SCREENING

192215 8/24/2023  1,028.83     6632 CUES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104326970001359 Y-ELIMINATOR, CUES WS050-REVC8/2/23 9/1/23  1,000.00 24150015

1000-1005104326 Y-ELIMINATOR, CUES WS050-REVC8/2/23 9/1/23  35.95 24150015

1000-1005104326 Y-ELIMINATOR, CUES WS050-REVC8/2/23 9/1/23 -7.12 24150015

192234 8/24/2023  1,026.88     3865 ST. LOUIS COUNTY ENV SERV

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600081723PAINTCARE MPCA PAINTCARE REIMBURSEMENT8/17/23 8/24/23  565.38

5600-8600082123DEPTOFAG DEPT OF AG REIMBURSEMENT8/21/23 8/24/23  461.50

Page 26 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14011 8/24/2023  1,026.20     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-78009009684164931367 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC8/17/23 9/16/23  140.39

5600-78009009684164937402 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW8/16/23 9/15/23  81.77

6600-78009009684164937429 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/16/23 9/15/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/16/23 9/15/23  9.34

4000-78009009684164937437 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/16/23 9/15/23  142.24

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/16/23 9/15/23  89.46

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/16/23 9/15/23  55.14

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/16/23 9/15/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/16/23 9/15/23  14.23

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/16/23 9/15/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/16/23 9/15/23  2.86

6600-78009009684164938203 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/16/23 9/15/23  167.10

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/16/23 9/15/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/16/23 9/15/23  57.38

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/16/23 9/15/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/16/23 9/15/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/16/23 9/15/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/16/23 9/15/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S8/16/23 9/15/23  1.49

4200-78009009684165329551 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE8/22/23 9/21/23  48.86

Page 27 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

14016 9/1/2023  1,024.13     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-78009009684165634565 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MRC8/24/23 9/23/23  280.52

6600-78009009684165640260 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/24/23 9/23/23  16.65

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/24/23 9/23/23  9.34

5600-78009009684165640365 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-HHW8/24/23 9/23/23  75.61

4300-78009009684165640480 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/24/23 9/23/23  91.82

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/24/23 9/23/23  77.01

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/24/23 9/23/23  15.36

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/24/23 9/23/23  14.23

6600-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/24/23 9/23/23  12.50

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/24/23 9/23/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/24/23 9/23/23  2.86

6600-78009009684165641172 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-MECHANICAL8/24/23 9/23/23  135.80

6800-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ELECTRICAL8/24/23 9/23/23  120.20

4000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-OPERATIONS8/24/23 9/23/23  58.15

7700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAB8/24/23 9/23/23  28.49

6700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-BOILER/FACILI8/24/23 9/23/23  13.44

4300-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-LAND APP8/24/23 9/23/23  9.42

7000-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-ENGINEERING8/24/23 9/23/23  2.96

4700-7800900968 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY EPC'S8/24/23 9/23/23  1.49

4200-78009009684166044300 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE8/29/23 9/28/23  48.86

14031 9/15/2023  1,000.00     2027 ADMAX DISPLAYS, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-862057070835735 CAMPUS COUPON AD - 1 ISSUE8/31/23 9/1/23  1,000.00

14035 9/15/2023  893.30     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044149830102589 SANDING BELT, 6"X48" 80GRIT9/7/23 9/8/23  896.90 11020022

1000-1005104414 DRILL BIT, 1/4" HSS GENERAL9/7/23 9/8/23 -3.60 97080008

Page 28 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192225 8/24/2023  886.40     5049 L & S ELECTRIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-5520680559702098 EF 6-1, 7.5 HP 213T FRAME  REL8/4/23 9/3/23  871.40 N14582

6800-5520680559 EF 6-1, 7.5 HP 213T FRAME  REL8/4/23 9/3/23  15.00 N14582

192210 8/24/2023  858.50     1866 CARLTON COUNTY ZONING OFFICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600081823DEPTOFAG DEPT OF AG REIMBURSEMENT8/18/23 8/24/23  858.50

192222 8/24/2023  849.00      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010437313686818 DPD CHLORINE REAGENT PILLOW,8/4/23 9/3/23  833.00 22190009

1000-1005104373 DPD CHLORINE REAGENT PILLOW,8/4/23 9/3/23  16.00 22190009

192281 9/7/2023  806.05     6689 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-61257404961101084804 M365 F3 LICENSES8/22/23 9/21/23  806.05

192247 8/29/2023  803.83     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL264612 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES8/9/23 9/8/23  114.06

1000-1040MNDUL264675 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES8/14/23 9/13/23  242.37

6600-5520661999MNDUL264677 1-1/8-7X4 GR5 ZINC HHCS8/14/23 9/13/23  312.20 N14585

6600-6060901007MNDUL264678 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS8/14/23 9/13/23  135.20

192259 8/29/2023  786.26     5613 TRICO TCWIND INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-55206805609039763 EF 6-1, 7.5 HP 213T FRAME  REL8/14/23 9/13/23  659.60 N14582

6800-5520680560 EF 6-1, 7.5 HP 213T FRAME  REL8/14/23 9/13/23  126.66 N14582

55478 9/15/2023  775.62     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010441373417207 PENETRATING OIL, AEROKROIL8/31/23 9/1/23  293.40 47060022

6000-690060140774089017 XXL GLOVE 100 BX8/31/23 9/1/23  177.30 8MIL BLUE XXL NITRILE GLOVES

1000-202010442375445527 CHAIN & CABLE FLUID, 135639/7/23 9/8/23  304.92 47060020

Page 29 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192229 8/24/2023  748.96     1324 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661982MN1200408687 40X62X7 HMSA10 RG DBL OIL SEAL8/4/23 9/3/23  167.51

1000-2020104389MN1200409084 ROLLER CHAIN, #80 304SS O-RING8/21/23 9/20/23  550.20 27170048

1000-1005104389 ROLLER CHAIN, #80 304SS O-RING8/21/23 9/20/23  31.24 27170048

192322 9/14/2023  714.97      449 HACH COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010440413717237 CHLORINE STANDARD SOLUTION,8/29/23 9/28/23  698.97 22190006

1000-1005104404 CHLORINE STANDARD SOLUTION,8/29/23 9/28/23  16.00 22190006

192306 9/7/2023  713.69     6759 ULINE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-6120510303167880701 18"X1500' VENDOR ITEM #: S-6248/30/23 8/31/23  713.69 80 GUAGE STRETCH WRAP

192216 8/24/2023  705.25      729 DALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043454120834 TOILET TISSUE, 1-PLY RECYCLED8/15/23 8/16/23  493.44 38100026

1000-20201043844120848 KIMWIPES, 34155 5"X8-1/2"8/15/23 8/16/23  211.80 38100002

1000-1005104384 KIMWIPES, 34155 5"X8-1/2"8/15/23 8/16/23  0.01 38100002

192266 9/7/2023  696.00     2459 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-5860090123PLANFEE PLAN ADMIN FEE - SEPTEMBER9/1/23 9/2/23  696.00

192307 9/7/2023  688.68     1241 UNITED WAY OF DULUTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2780083123UW WITHHOLDING - AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  688.68

55479 9/15/2023  666.72     5219 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066194275122777 24"X24" GALVANIZED STEEL AIR F9/5/23 9/6/23  666.72 N14222

Page 30 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192236 8/24/2023  660.00     1195 TODD SIGNS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-82105706985719 PRINT YW HOURS PANEL8/2/23 9/1/23  425.00

5703-5860570698 INSTALL YW HOURS PANEL8/2/23 9/1/23  195.00

5702-8210570698 MRC WHITE OVERLAYS TO COVER BR8/2/23 9/1/23  40.00 MRC WHITE OVERLAYS

192342 9/14/2023  655.83      819 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661994S007195835001 PC MONITOR PROJECT8/8/23 9/25/23  655.83 1-5/8 X 1-5/8 12GA. GALV STRUT

1000-1260-8916661994 819VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPL8/8/23 9/25/23  655.83

6600-5520661994 819VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPL8/8/23 9/25/23 -655.83

192240 8/29/2023  645.13     5073 BLAINE BROTHERS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-584066200220002246119 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/14/23 9/13/23  645.13 8 CONTRACTOR

14036 9/15/2023  639.70     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8210900697IN4314184 COPYING AND PRINTING 20189/6/23 9/7/23  639.70

14025 9/8/2023  633.10      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981824028574 MISC SHIPPING COSTS8/30/23 8/31/23  199.67

6000-8200900981824724317 MISC SHIPPING COSTS9/6/23 9/7/23  433.43

192296 9/7/2023  630.00     6625 CRESTMARK BANK

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404888308 SETUP OF INTUNE AND O365 RBAC9/1/23 9/11/23  630.00 INTUNE RBAC SUPPORT

55486 9/15/2023  630.00     2017 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5703-586090099310622328085 DROP SITE - CONCORDIA CHURCH9/1/23 9/2/23  630.00

Page 31 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192248 8/29/2023  606.42     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-55206805629333621439 MALE PLUG, MELTRIC 63-180438/24/23 9/23/23  545.38 N14594

6800-5520680562 MALE PLUG, MELTRIC 63-180438/24/23 9/23/23  11.03 N14594

6800-60609007889333634377 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/24/23 9/23/23  50.01

55448 8/29/2023  574.00     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34702015732725603470 8" PTD GRV FLG ADPT E GSKT 7418/15/23 8/31/23  574.00

55464 9/8/2023  573.00      817 NORTHERN DOOR & HARDWARE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662001233115 SCHLAGE ND80PD LOCKSET WITH 68/30/23 8/31/23  573.00 N14591

192253 8/29/2023  558.00      632 LAKEHEAD CONSTRUCTORS INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-34912015762324393491 INSTALL SUBMERSIBLE PUMP IN CL7/31/23 8/31/23  558.00 INSTALL PUMP IN CLARIFIER

192252 8/29/2023  533.15     2606 KENNEDY SCALES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-5860560192148467 HHW - BIANNUAL SCALE CALIBRATI8/11/23 9/10/23  533.15 BIANNUAL SCALE CALIBRATION

55453 9/8/2023  525.00     4986 AGVISE LABORATORIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-585290100648008 SOIL SAMPLES8/29/23 9/13/23  525.00

192275 9/7/2023  523.49     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1040MNDUL264801 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES8/21/23 9/20/23  319.42

6600-6060901007MNDUL264802 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS8/21/23 9/20/23  204.07

14012 8/24/2023  510.80      376 FEDEX

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-8200900981822582979 MISC SHIPPING COSTS8/16/23 8/17/23  47.29

6000-8200900981823250808 MISC SHIPPING COSTS8/23/23 8/24/23  463.51

Page 32 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192214 8/24/2023  509.50     1069 CORE & MAIN LP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104353T256856 PACKING GLAND, 524107 DRESSER8/4/23 9/3/23  459.50 20210052

1000-1005104353 PACKING GLAND, 524107 DRESSER8/4/23 9/3/23  50.00 20210052

192218 8/24/2023  509.00     6667 EPC ENGINEERING & TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-1300-346920152222M1653063469 CARLTON PS MATERIALS TESTING:8/1/23 8/31/23  509.00 CARLTON PS MATERIALS TESTING

192297 9/7/2023  500.00     6837 DESCHENES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-69105707031338 VIDEO EDITING TRAINING8/22/23 9/21/23  250.00

4700-6910570703 VIDEO EDITING TRAINING8/22/23 9/21/23  250.00

55454 9/8/2023  498.95      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-61106619909141112500 3M PAPR FILTER8/16/23 8/17/23  126.00 3MR-15 PAPR FILTER

6600-6110661990 3M PAPR FILTER8/16/23 8/17/23  14.95 3MR-15 PAPR FILTER

7700-60409008439141429703 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20238/25/23 8/26/23  358.00

192330 9/14/2023  493.00      874 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-782077120523100426233 TKN, NO2 NO3, SO4, METALS, CL8/29/23 9/23/23  493.00 MONTHLY TESTING

192262 9/7/2023  455.09     5692 ACCT INCORPORATED

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5860510304108239 ASBESTOS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL8/21/23 9/20/23  455.09 ASEBESTOS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL

55462 9/8/2023  451.68     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010440572338287 LOTION SOAP, 1000ML NXT REFILL8/28/23 8/29/23  451.68 22130022

55470 9/15/2023  446.25     4986 AGVISE LABORATORIES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-585290100648122 SOIL SAMPLES9/13/23 9/28/23  525.00

Page 33 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192301 9/7/2023  402.49     1040 ACTIVAR PLASTICS PRODUCT GROUP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520661989SI0352167 .25 X 4 X 8 UHMW SHEET8/4/23 9/3/23  402.49 N14432

14013 8/24/2023  400.80     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-55206620009803067488 65-45-12 3" O.O. CAST IRON ROU8/14/23 8/15/23  123.38 N14590

1000-20201043929807295689 HOURMETER, 722-0004 TRUMETER8/17/23 8/18/23  277.42 30290014

14028 9/8/2023  399.56     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6090601397CIN117572 HON PROMINENT MESH HIGH-BACK8/29/23 8/30/23  399.56 OFFICE CHAIR PROMINENT

192341 9/14/2023  359.00     1744 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404971025F294342 TESTING IN B20 FIRE SYSTEM8/24/23 9/23/23  359.00 B20 FIRE SYSTEM TESTING

55456 9/8/2023  357.00     2512 CULLIGAN OF CLOQUET

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-5860900989103X03943502 CARBON R9 (PER CYLINDER)8/31/23 9/1/23  357.00

192309 9/7/2023  350.00     1744 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-78107404981025F293080 FIRE TESTING FOR MC 8-3 AND MC8/17/23 9/16/23  350.00 SERVER ROOM FIRE TESTING

55444 8/24/2023  340.20     3766 PORTABLE JOHN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5500-586090097724407 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE (YW)8/21/23 8/22/23  113.40

5100-586090097724408 PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE (MRC)8/21/23 8/22/23  226.80

192268 9/7/2023  331.04      729 DALCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044074127914 WYPALLS, L40 WIPERS 13X12.58/31/23 9/1/23  331.04 38100009

Page 34 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192244 8/29/2023  330.89      320 DUNCAN CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043703123348 SOLENOID VALVE, 8221G003 ASCO8/11/23 9/10/23  313.00 67050082

1000-1005104370 SOLENOID VALVE, 8221G003 ASCO8/11/23 9/10/23  17.89 67050082

192273 9/7/2023  326.00     6782 EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-78207713063100126910 SAFE DISPOSAL FEES8/17/23 9/16/23  104.00

7700-78207713063100126923 SAFE DISPOSAL FEES8/17/23 9/16/23  52.00

7700-78207713063100126924 SAFE DISPOSAL FEES8/17/23 9/16/23  26.00

7700-78207713063100127019 SAFE DISPOSAL FEES8/18/23 9/17/23  144.00

55442 8/24/2023  325.18     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010439169053077 CLEANER, BRAKE CRC 050898/17/23 8/18/23  166.08 22150020

4000-600040109169422307 LARGE NITRILE DISPOSABLE GLOVE8/17/23 8/18/23  159.10 70347372

192320 9/14/2023  320.51     1966 FASTENAL COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-6060901007MNDUL264954 MISCELLANEOUS FASTENERS8/28/23 9/27/23  57.35

1000-1040MNDUL264955 VENDING MACHINE SUPPLIES8/28/23 9/27/23  263.16

192213 8/24/2023  315.40     1915 CONNEY SAFETY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043676195963 CALIBRATION GAS, CO/H2S/CH4/O28/8/23 9/7/23  315.40 22180031

14037 9/15/2023  300.00     5847 STERICYCLE, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-57919009904012023417 PER DRUM CHARGES8/31/23 9/30/23  300.00

55455 9/8/2023  291.84     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043797027802887 BATTERY, 6V ENERGIZER MAX 5298/31/23 9/1/23  291.84 30020006

Page 35 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55473 9/15/2023  288.80     3461 CEM CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104401100007934 SAMPLE PADS, 200150 CEM GLASS9/11/23 9/12/23  273.60 35030001

1000-1005104401 SAMPLE PADS, 200150 CEM GLASS9/11/23 9/12/23  15.20 35030001

14023 9/8/2023  286.00     6841 APPLICANT PRO HOLDINGS, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6930900991246269 MONTHLY LICENSING FEE9/1/23 9/2/23  286.00

192246 8/29/2023  267.80     4663 ENGINEERED SALES COMPANY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010437414108 REBUILD KIT, VENT-O-MAT 6"8/9/23 9/8/23  248.00 61340330

1000-1005104374 REBUILD KIT, VENT-O-MAT 6"8/9/23 9/8/23  19.80 61340330

192221 8/24/2023  267.39     1352 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, INC.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6800-60609007889333485736 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/15/23 9/14/23  64.48

6800-60609007889333528054 ELECTRICAL KEEP FILL ITEMS8/17/23 9/16/23  202.91

14030 9/8/2023  265.41     1094 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-58206620047100534479 CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS8/28/23 8/29/23  265.41 8 CONTRACTOR

192336 9/14/2023  256.19     6086 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60407713713061394 POTASSIUM ANTIMONY TARTRATE, 58/28/23 9/27/23  256.19 C605B05

192258 8/29/2023  246.08     2508 RUSSELL-SEIK-STEEL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066200366775 CHANNEL 4 X 5.4# ASTM36 20 FT.8/18/23 9/30/23  246.08 N14592

14019 9/1/2023  233.31     1711 GRAINGER, W. W. INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-60606620079813057842 STNDRD SPLICE KIT BUNA.1875-.28/22/23 8/23/23  166.47 STNDRD SPLICE KIT BUNA.1875-.25

6600-55206620109814456936 3M778 DAYTON OPEN AIR-OVER 1/28/23/23 8/24/23  66.84 N14601

Page 36 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55440 8/24/2023  222.40     5877 BELLY RIVER CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-202010435923INV244 GASKET, 52-431-816-089 ALCH8/1/23 8/2/23  200.00 71010459

1000-1005104359 GASKET, 52-431-816-089 ALCH8/1/23 8/2/23  22.40 71010459

192286 9/7/2023  221.32     6517 KWIK TRIP INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-52209009750905239947 GASOLINE9/5/23 9/6/23  221.32

71220 9/7/2023  213.75     4098 MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710090723HRLY GARNISHMENT PE 09/02/239/7/23 9/7/23  213.75

71206 8/24/2023  213.75     4098 MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710082423HRLY GARNISHMENT PE 8/19/238/24/23 8/25/23  213.75

55471 9/15/2023  208.37     4421 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201044157027850786 BELT, 5VX14009/8/23 9/9/23  208.37 27060049

192212 8/24/2023  200.07     6454 CITON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-5870901009S317021 MONTHLY MANAGED THALES MFA8/1/23 8/2/23  55.65

1000-1260-8916201588S3175158916 DISPLAYPORT TO HDMI ADAPTER CA8/9/23 8/31/23  144.42 DISPLAYPORT ADAPTER CABLES

55447 8/29/2023  179.00      821 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7700-60409008439140971754 LAB GAS KEEP FILL 20238/11/23 8/12/23  179.00

55461 9/8/2023  176.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6000900967438962 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT8/22/23 8/23/23  104.00

6600-5860900967 WATER JUGS-BLD 9 MAINT ROOM8/22/23 8/23/23  40.00

5100-5860900967440087 WATER JUGS-MRC8/24/23 8/25/23  32.00

Page 37 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192233 8/24/2023  171.91     6486 DUSTIN ROYSETH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7000-6010081123 CCTV VAN SUPPLIES & PAINT8/9/23 8/9/23  171.91

192294 9/7/2023  162.02     1324 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662006MN1200409322 2A5.2/B5.6 QD-SDS DODGE SHEAVE8/30/23 9/29/23  116.77 N14598

6600-5520662006 2A5.2/B5.6 QD-SDS DODGE SHEAVE8/30/23 9/29/23  45.25 N14598

55446 8/24/2023  159.66     1041 VIKING INDUSTRIAL NORTH

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043873272267 SLING, 1" X 4' I&I 2-PLY NYLON8/21/23 8/22/23  112.50 69050005

1000-1005104387 SLING, 1" X 4' I&I 2-PLY NYLON8/21/23 8/22/23  8.00 69050005

1000-20201043773272268 SLING, 1" X 2' I&I 2-PLY NYLON8/21/23 8/22/23  31.16 69050007

1000-1005104377 SLING, 1" X 2' I&I 2-PLY NYLON8/21/23 8/22/23  8.00 69050007

55450 8/29/2023  159.10     6101 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-690060140369909557 LARGE NITRILE DISPOSABLE GLOVE8/21/23 8/22/23  159.10 70347372

192291 9/7/2023  156.90     5836 MEDIACOM

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-58609009800828230428 MONTHLY SCANLON INTERNET ACCES8/28/23 9/7/23  156.90

14021 9/1/2023  153.88     6034 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6070900696IN4294406 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20188/16/23 8/17/23  58.53

6000-8210900697IN4294406A COPYING AND PRINTING 20188/16/23 8/17/23  75.42

6000-6070900696IN4295563 SUPPLIES OFFICE 20188/17/23 8/18/23  19.93

55477 9/15/2023  144.00     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6000900967445198 WATER JUGS-MAIN PLANT9/5/23 9/6/23  80.00

6600-5860900967 WATER JUGS-BLD 9 MAINT ROOM9/5/23 9/6/23  32.00

5100-5860900967447353 WATER JUGS-MRC9/8/23 9/9/23  32.00

Page 38 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192316 9/14/2023  143.03     1915 CONNEY SAFETY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043996200737 CALIBRATION GAS, .60% PROPANE8/28/23 9/27/23  143.03 22180024

192237 8/24/2023  136.99     6759 ULINE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-6120510300167277538 18"X1500'8/16/23 8/17/23  98.00 80 GUAGE STRETCH WRAP

5100-6120510300 18"X1500'8/16/23 8/17/23  38.99 80 GUAGE STRETCH WRAP

192290 9/7/2023  128.77     1362 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066200913069515 3" DIAM. CAST IRON ROD 1 FT. L8/22/23 9/21/23  113.33 N14600

6600-5520662009 3" DIAM. CAST IRON ROD 1 FT. L8/22/23 9/21/23  15.44 N14600

14034 9/15/2023  124.00     1461 DEX YP

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-70205707010825231473 WHITE PAGE LISTING - WLSSD8/25/23 9/9/23  62.00

5704-7040570701 HHW/CLEAN SHOP LISTINGS8/25/23 9/9/23  31.00

5702-7030570701 MRC/RECYCLING LISTINGS8/25/23 9/9/23  31.00

192304 9/7/2023  122.10     6791 SIR BENEDICT'S TAVERN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-73001076 FOOD @ PERSONNEL COMM MTG8/22/23 9/21/23  122.10

14014 8/24/2023  118.18     2483 LAKES GAS CO.

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-58609009822283737 PROPANE CYLINDERS MRC8/18/23 8/28/23  118.18

55441 8/24/2023  106.20     1091 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #1657

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2020104369260993 GAUGE, 2.5" 0-100 1/4" LOWER8/15/23 8/16/23  93.70 50030030

1000-1005104369 GAUGE, 2.5" 0-100 1/4" LOWER8/15/23 8/16/23  12.50 50030030

192282 9/7/2023  105.00     5742 INTEGRIS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-5860900976501036 MRC MONTHLY INTERNET ACCESS9/6/23 9/7/23  105.00

Page 39 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192337 9/14/2023  98.21     6534 TREATMENT RESOURCES INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043762023805A O-RING, DURA25 VERDER 139.00778/28/23 9/27/23  84.00 71050305

1000-1005104376 O-RING, DURA25 VERDER 139.00778/28/23 9/27/23  14.21 71050305

192231 8/24/2023  97.50     6703 PINE KNOT, LLC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-67006014025797 9/11 2024 BUDGET HEARING8/4/23 9/3/23  97.50 LEGAL ADVERTISING

55484 9/15/2023  90.94     2032 SHEL-DON REPRODUCTION CENTRE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-821047031140478 PRINT ACCIDENT REPORT FORMS8/30/23 8/31/23  45.47

5700-8210470311 PRINT ACCIDENT REPORT FORMS8/30/23 8/31/23  45.47

55458 9/8/2023  79.70     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632497403 RODENT CONTROL (MRC)8/24/23 8/25/23  39.85

6000-58609002632497404 RODENT CONTROL (CARLTON STOR.)8/25/23 8/26/23  39.85

192257 8/29/2023  75.00     4064 READER WEEKLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5702-70305706681269 MRC AD8/17/23 8/27/23  75.00

192265 9/7/2023  71.55     6454 CITON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

7400-5870901009S319131 MONTHLY MANAGED THALES MFA9/1/23 9/2/23  71.55

192272 9/7/2023  68.24     6860 ERIK JOHNSON

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4700-6910082123 MEAL BEFORE TOWNSHIP MTG8/10/23 8/10/23  14.70

4700-6910082123A DINNER @ CARLTON CO. FAIR8/19/23 8/19/23  26.87

4700-6910 DINNER @ CARLTON CO. FAIR8/19/23 8/19/23  13.67

4700-6910 LUNCH @ CARLTON CO. FAIR8/19/23 8/19/23  13.00

Page 40 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

192283 9/7/2023  65.20     2954 INTERSTATE BATTERIES-TWIN PORT

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-20201043711906202021654 BATTERY, 6V EMERGENCY LIGHT8/16/23 9/15/23  65.20 30020033

192293 9/7/2023  59.77     5660 MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4300-48200901238222 GAS BILL - AUGUST9/1/23 9/2/23  59.77

192226 8/24/2023  59.50     2096 LAKE COUNTY AUDITOR

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-8600081823DEPTOFAG DEPT OF AG REIMBURSEMENT8/18/23 8/24/23  59.50

192220 8/24/2023  58.34     6047 BRAD FURLONG

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4000-6910081623 MEAL AT TRAINING7/25/23 7/25/23  29.50

4000-6910 MEAL AT TRAINING7/25/23 7/25/23  18.94

4000-6910 MEAL AT TRAINING7/25/23 7/25/23  9.90

14022 9/1/2023  54.74     4836 VERIZON WIRELESS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-52109941489678 TELEMETER8/8/23 9/2/23  54.74

55449 8/29/2023  52.50     6037 MICHAUD DISTRIBUTING

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-5860900967434815 WATER JUGS-SCANLON8/10/23 8/11/23  52.50

192264 9/7/2023  50.75     6807 CASTLE BRANCH, INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-6930900956897533IN BASIC PACKAGE BACKGROUND SEARC8/16/23 9/15/23  50.75

192211 8/24/2023  48.75     6540 CINTAS CORPORATION

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

4200-78009009684164629053 UNIFORMS/LAUNDRY-CONVEYANCE8/15/23 8/31/23  48.86

5600-78009212269734CR CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE2/15/23 2/15/23 -45.32

5600-7800 CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE2/15/23 2/15/23 -45.32

5600-7800 CREDIT FOR OVERCHARGE2/15/23 2/15/23 -45.32

Page 41 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

55475 9/15/2023  39.85     1440 GUARDIAN PEST CONTROL INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6000-58609002632505709 RODENT CONTROL (CARLTON STOR.)9/7/23 9/8/23  39.85

55474 9/15/2023  35.79     1091 FERGUSON WATERWORKS

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-5520662021518919 8" FERNCO FOR DUCTILE9/1/23 9/2/23  35.79 N14611

55460 9/8/2023  31.96      702 MARS SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-606030458275 SHIPPING & HANDLING FOR REPAIR8/30/23 8/31/23  31.96

192228 8/24/2023  30.58     1362 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

6600-552066198712009214 ALUMINUM BLIND RIVET DOMED HEA8/2/23 9/1/23  20.48 N14434

6600-5520661987 ALUMINUM BLIND RIVET DOMED HEA8/2/23 9/1/23  10.10 N14434

192245 8/29/2023  28.81     6609 JACOB ELZEN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-7400082423 DINNER AT HHW COLLECTION EVENT8/23/23 8/23/23  28.81

192298 9/7/2023  26.72      901 PETTY CASH - OFFICE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5700-8210082923 MULTIUNIT RENTAL LANDLORD LIST8/29/23 8/30/23  17.00

6600-4010 JURY DUTY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMEN8/29/23 8/30/23  9.72

192243 8/29/2023  25.45     6688 CHASE POPPENHAGEN

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5600-7400082423 DINNER AT HHW COLLECTION EVENT8/23/23 8/23/23  25.45

14027 9/8/2023  22.95     3329 GREAT LAKES ALARM INC

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

5100-586090097298011 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE9/1/23 9/16/23  22.95

71213 8/31/2023  12.18     5028 TREASURER OF THE PEOPLE

Invoice Inv Date Due Date PO Account Amount Description Supplemental Description

1000-2710083123PEOP TREAS OF THE PEOPLE-AUGUST8/31/23 9/1/23  12.18

Page 42 of 43



WLSSD Check Register

Report Dates: 8/23/2023 - 9/19/2023

9/20/2023

 8:13:02AM

Vendor NameCheck Date Amount

 7,338,688.94Checks: Total:245

Page 43 of 43



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http:\\www.wlssd.com 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: Marianne Bohren 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: Approval of Expenditures for Sludge Storage Cleaning 

On August 31, 2023, the Board electronically approved expenditures to continue the clean-out of 
the sludge storage tanks to address pump plugging and contamination issues.  The original 
project was expected to be under $175,000 and the Board was contacted for electronic approval 
when the amount of material and effort exceeded the original estimate.  This memo formalizes 
the approval of continuing the work with Fergus Power Pump in an amount not to exceed 
$275,000. 

It is recommended that the Board approve the services of Fergus Power Pump for Sludge 
Storage Cleaning in an amount not to exceed $275,000. 

3d



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:   (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board of Directors 

From: Operations and Planning Committee 

Date: September 19, 2023 

Subject: Sanitary Sewer Extension – Stebner Park Main (City of Hermantown) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This City of Hermantown project consists of a 1,700 linear foot extension of 8-inch sanitary sewer extending 
south from the existing sewer on Maple Grove Road to Stebner Park Back Fields along Stebner Park roadway 
(see-attached maps). 

The existing sewer line in Maple Grove road was designed and installed in 2019 to handle 100,000 gallons per 
day. This extension proposed is for future development along the South and Southeast side of Stebner Park. The 
proposed future flow for this request is approximately 65,000 gallons per day. Proposed uses include an indoor 
sporting venue, 15+ multi-family homes, 120-unit apartment complex, 4 office/commercial buildings, a mixed-
use building, 2 restaurant/mixed buildings, and a hotel.    

The proposed sanitary sewer will result in new flow to the WLSSD Bayview Heights and West Interceptors. 
Hermantown has been sharing information with WLSSD staff for the past couple years in regards to these 
proposed future developments.  WLSSD has modeled the proposed future flows as discussed and is comfortable 
recommending this project move forward.  

The City of Hermantown is presently in compliance with WLSSD’s Ordinance Establishing Standards for 
Reduction of Inflow and Infiltration.     

RECOMMENDATION 

The Operations and Planning Committee recommends that the WLSSD Board of Directors approve the 
sewer extension and review the forwarded the application for approval. 

3e

















































WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:   (218) 727-7471 
 Web:    wlssd.com 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: WLSSD Finance Committee 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: Recognition of WLSSD 45th Anniversary of Plant Operations – Revised (Italics) 

WLSSD’s treatment plant began operations on September 25, 1978. The treatment plant 
achieved permit limits on the first day. The plant has consistently improved treatment quality and 
effectiveness throughout 45 years of operation.  

On September 25, 2023, WLSSD would like to recognize employees and WLSSD Board 
members for this significant achievement. The recognition will include a token of appreciation (a 
soft sided cooler) at a cost of $90 per individual. Additionally, WLSSD would like to provide a 
cake commemorating the 45th anniversary to the various district facilities on this anniversary.  
Purchase of the cakes will be done within the $11,700 approved by the Board at the July 2023 
Board meeting. 

In 2010, the WLSSD Board passed Resolution 10-22 Policy on Employee Development and 
Recognition that authorizes WLSSD to pay reasonable expenses related to employee recognition 
and achievement programs including individual employee apparel or other items with a value not 
to exceed $200. The Resolution also states “public expenditures for appropriate WLSSD 
employee recognition programs serve a public purpose because formally recognizing employees 
who make significant contributions and demonstrate their commitment during the performance 
of their duties results in higher morale and productivity among all WLSSD employees, and 
therefore, permits the Sanitary Board to fulfill its responsibilities in an efficient and cost 
effective manner.” 

The WLSSD Finance Committee recommends that the WLSSD approve the purchase of a 
soft sided cooler for employees and Board members and approve the purchase of 
anniversary cakes in recognition of the WLSSD’s 45th anniversary of treatment plant 
operations in an amount not to exceed $11,700 in total.   

3f



 

 

 

 

 
New Business Items  

For  
Discussion and Approval 



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http:\\www.wlssd.com 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: WLSSD Finance Committee 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: Electronic Signature Policy 

Attached is a new policy regarding Electronic Signatures.   Adoption of this policy allows the 
District to utilize electronic signatures for document approvals.  This could include something 
like DocuSign or as simple as signing and scanning and e-mailing the document back to 
WLSSD.   

The Policy also allows something other than a person’s signature to be accepted as part of a 
legally binding contract.  For example, typing a name as a signature previously would not create 
a binding contract.  With the new Minnesota law, typing a signature can be valid if the person 
intends it as their signature.   

The WLSSD Finance Committee recommends approval of the Electronic Signature Policy. 

4a



ELECTRONIC 
SIGNATURE 

POLICY 
 
 

for the 
Western Lake Superior Sanitary District 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 2023 
 
 

Approved by the Board ___(date)___  



Section 1  PURPOSE 

1.1 The purpose of this policy is to establish procedures to allow the use of electronic 
or digital signatures in place of handwritten signatures pursuant to the Uniform 
Electronic Transactions Act (Minn. Stat. § 325L.01 et. Seq.). This policy has been 
adopted to implement Minnesota Statutes Section 325L.18, which authorizes 
governmental agencies such as the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District 
(WLSSD) to implement policies regarding the use of electronic signatures. 

Section 2 POLICY 

2.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, WLSSD may utilize electronic digital 
signatures as legally binding and equivalent to handwritten signatures whenever 
feasible, prudent, and efficient. This policy hereby adopts the definitions and 
requirements contained in the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act. 

A legible and acceptable electronic signature should have the following 
components:  

A. The name of the signer applied in a manner to execute or validate the 
document; 

B. The signer's corporate, managerial, or partnership title as part of or adjacent to 
the digital signature when the signer is signing on behalf of an organization or 
legal entity; 

C. A font, size and color density that is clearly legible and reproducible when 
reviewed, copied, and scanned into a black on white format; 

D. The electronic signature is capable of verification; 
E. The typed or printed name of the signer below or adjacent to the signature when 

the signature uses a digitized or scanned version of the signer's hand scribed 
signature or the name is in a cursive font; 

F. When required or capable, evidence of authentication of the signer's identity 
such as the text “digitally signed by” along with the software provider's 
seal/watermark, date and time of execution; or, have an authentication code or 
key identifying the software provider; and 

G. All documents submitted for electronic signature must be in PDF format or 
another acceptable electronic format authorized by the Executive Director. 

 
Section 3 PROCEDURES 
 
3.1 Statutory Compliance.  All legally binding electronic documents and agreements 

shall be executed in accordance with the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act and 
the Minnesota Electronic Authentication Act (Minn. Stat. Chapter 325K). 

 



3.2 Use and Acceptance of Signatures. 
 

A. Where law or a policy of the WLSSD requires that a record have the signature 
of a responsible person(s), that requirement is met when the electronic record 
has associated with it an electronic signature of the responsible person(s) using 
an approved electronic signature method. 

B. Where law or a policy of the WLSSD requires a written document, that 
requirement is met when an electronic record has associated with it an 
electronic signature of the responsible person(s) using an electronic signature 
method in compliance with this policy. 

 
3.3 Other Technologies.   The Executive Director may approve specific technologies 

and vendors under this policy consistent with industry best practices to ensure the 
security and integrity of the data and the electronic signature. 

 
3.4 e-Notarization.  Where WLSSD is required by law or policy to have a record 

notarized, that requirement is met when the electronic record is e-Notarized in  
compliance with Minnesota Statutes Chapters 358 and 359. 

 
Section 4 OTHER REQUIREMENTS 
 
4.1 All legally binding electronic documents and agreements shall be executed in 

accordance with the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act and this policy. 
 
4.2.   WLSSD staff may use a third-party certification method to authenticate electronic 

or digital signatures with contractors, vendors, or other government agencies at 
the direction of the Executive Director. 

 
4.3. WLSSD staff are authorized to electronically sign documents provided by other 

entities if the document is accessed through a secure source and if the process 
provides a time and date stamp for the electronic signature. 

 
4.4 WLSSD reserves the right to refuse to use or accept an electronic or digital 

signature that does not comply with this policy, the Uniform Electronic 
Transactions Act, other applicable Minnesota law, or other federal laws such as E-
Sign and HIPAA. 



Page 1 of 3 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http:\\www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: Finance Committee/Committee of the Whole 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: Approval of 2024 Wastewater Budget 

The finance committee met on Wednesday, September 20, 2023 to conduct the final review of 
the wastewater operating and capital budget.  This included a review of the 2024 flows and 
loads, the shared service allocations, the operating budget, the capital budget, the wastewater 5-
year projection, the 2024 wastewater unit costs and the 2024 District-wide allocation.  This 
budget information is attached to this memo and will be reviewed at the September 25, 2023 
Committee of the Whole meeting prior to going to the WLSSD Board that evening for approval. 
The WLSSD 2024 wastewater budget reflects a 5.34% increase from 2023.  The details are 
summarized below. 

2024 Flows and Loads 

The District is projecting increased wastewater flows and daily loadings of Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand (BOD) and Total Suspended Solids (TSS) in 2023 as compared to 2022.  The table 
below summarizes budgeted 2023 flows and loads as compared to the 2022 budget. 

2023 Budget 2024 Budget Difference 

Flow (MGD) 33.97 35.62 1.65 
TSS (lbs./day) 42,676 41,647 (1,029) 
BOD (lbs./day) 66,865 71,539 4,674 

2024 Personnel Budget – District-wide (Wastewater and Solid Waste) 

The 2024 District-wide personnel budget (wastewater direct, solid waste direct, shared service 
departments) is higher than 2023 annualized by 2.45 FTE.  The total personnel count included in 
the 2024 budget is 117.50.  This compares to 113.80 in 2023.   

4b



Page 2 of 3 
 
2024 Shared Service Allocations 
 
Attached to this memo is a sheet which summarizes the allocation of the shared service 
department costs between the wastewater and solid waste businesses.  For 2024, 61.8% of shared 
service costs are allocated to wastewater and 38.2% to solid waste.   
 
2024 Operating Budget 
 
The 2024 operating budget (direct wastewater departments and allocated shared services) 
includes a 7.0% increase from 2023.  Total operating costs budgeted for 2024 are $21,710,643.   
 
2024 Capital Budget 
 
The District is budgeting $42,493,000 in capital projects in 2024.  This amount includes 
$17,500,000 to be paid out of state grant funds awarded to design, construct, and rehabilitate four 
secondary clarifiers in the District’s wastewater treatment system.  The WLSSD 2024 capital 
budget also includes interceptor replacement/rehabilitation, wastewater treatment plant 
replacement/rehabilitation, facility and site improvements, information technology 
improvements, mobile equipment replacement and process/energy improvements. 
 
The 2024 Capital projects were reviewed at the public hearing on September 11, 2023.  No 
comments were received.  The annual debt service charged to customers in 2024 is increased to 
$9.0 million.   
 
Wastewater 5 Year Rate Estimation 
 
Included in this packet is a 5 year projection of wastewater costs (operating and capital).  There 
is a 5.34% budgeted increase for 2024.  Projections of costs for 2024 – 2029 project an average 
increase of 5.84% per year.  As we move forward, the District will continue to pursue grant 
opportunities for large capital projects and will continue to implement the recommendations 
included in the energy master plan to continue to reduce overall electrical costs. 
 
 
2024 Wastewater Unit Costs and Charges by Customer 
 
Wastewater unit costs for 2024 versus 2023 are summarized in the table below.   
 
 2023 Budget 2024 Budget % Change 
Flow (per 1000 
gallons) 

$0.6832 $0.6984 2.23% 

Peak Flow $0.0345 $0.0374 8.57% 
TSS ($/lb.) $0.3213 $0.3436 6.92% 
BOD ($/lb.) $0.2086 $0.2035 (2.45%) 

 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 
 
District-Wide Allocation 
 
The District-wide allocation (DWA) for 2024 has increased by $13,000 to 1.25% of total 
wastewater charges for a total of $368,000.  The packet attached includes a breakdown of the 
DWA by municipality.   
 
Recommendation 
 
The Finance Committee and Committee of the Whole recommend that the WLSSD Board 
approve the 2024 Wastewater Budget in its entirety. 



BUDGET YTD 2023 BUDGET

2023 thru Aug 2024

DULUTH 12.700 14.310 12.700

CLOQUET 1.150 1.069 1.000

HERMANTOWN 0.650 0.676 0.650

PROCTOR 0.450 0.437 0.400

ESKO 0.2062 0.199 0.2062

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 0.169 0.168 0.169

CARLTON 0.150 0.170 0.150

THOMSON 0.010 0.008 0.008

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 0.050 0.035 0.040

RICE LAKE 0.060 0.061 0.060

OLIVER 0.022 0.019 0.022

PIKE LAKE 0.100 0.099 0.100

KNIFE RIVER 0.022 0.023 0.022

MPCA LANDFILL 0.002 0.003 0.003

WRENSHALL 0.027 0.035 0.030

JAY COOKE 0.002 0.002 0.002

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 0.0030 0.005 0.0030

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 0.050 0.056 0.050

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 15.823 17.375 15.615

SAPPI 16.500 16.819 17.000

USG 0.450 0.575 0.550

ST PAPER 1 1.000 2.496 2.250

SPECIALTY MINERALS 0.200 0.192 0.200

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 18.150 20.081 20.000

TOTAL FLOW 33.973 37.456 35.615

WLSSD 2024 BUDGETED FLOWS AND LOADINGS

FLOW (MGD)



BUDGET YTD 2023 BUDGET

2023 thru Aug 2024

DULUTH 13,100 13,070 13,500

CLOQUET 1,717 1,595 1,493

HERMANTOWN 1,150 1,058 1,150

PROCTOR 530 558 530

ESKO 263 263 263

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 280 282

CARLTON 160 160 160

THOMSON 17 14 13

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 209 146 153

RICE LAKE 100 102 100

OLIVER 37 31 37

PIKE LAKE 167 164 167

KNIFE RIVER 37 39 37

MPCA LANDFILL 3 4 5

WRENSHALL 45 58 50

JAY COOKE 3 4 3

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 8 12 8

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 94 83

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 17,910 17,652 18,034

SAPPI 42,500 42,363 43,500

USG 1,450 2,248 2,000

ST PAPER 1 5,000 7,307 8,000

SPECIALTY MINERALS 5 5 5

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 48,955 51,923 53,505

TOTAL BOD 66,865 69,575 71,539

 

WLSSD 2024 BUDGETED FLOWS AND LOADINGS

BOD (LBS/DAY)



BUDGET YTD 2023 BUDGET

2023 thru Aug 2024

  

DULUTH 16,100 18,138 16,100

CLOQUET 2,522 2,344 2,193

HERMANTOWN 1,100 1,117 1,100

PROCTOR 600 839 600

ESKO 305 305 305

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 280 282

CARLTON 183 183 183

THOMSON 17 14 13

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 187 131 133

RICE LAKE 100 102 100

OLIVER 37 31 37

PIKE LAKE 167 164 167

KNIFE RIVER 37 39 37

MPCA LANDFILL 3 4 5

WRENSHALL 45 58 50

JAY COOKE 3 4 3

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 5 9 5

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 94 83

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 21,776 23,856 21,397

SAPPI 18,500 22,366 15,750

USG 1,600 6,750 3,000

ST PAPER 1 500 1,515 1,000

SPECIALTY MINERALS 300 541 500

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 20,900 31,172 20,250

TOTAL DISTRICT 42,676 55,028 41,647

SUSPENDED SOLIDS (LBS/DAY)

WLSSD 2024 BUDGETED FLOWS AND LOADINGS



BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BASIC UNIT 2023 2023 ANNUALIZED 2024

4000 CLEAN WATER PRODUCTION 16.0 16.0 16.5

4200 CONVEYANCE 4.0 4.0 4.0

4300 BIOSOLIDS 6.0 6.0 6.0

4700 ENV PROG WASTEWATER 1.50 1.50 1.50

5000 TRANSFER STATION 0.25 0.25 0.25

5100 MATERIAL RECOVERY 7.57 7.57 7.10

5500 ORGANICS 1.98 1.98 2.15

5600 HOUSEHOLD HAZ WASTE 4.25 4.25 4.25

5700 ENV PROG SOLID WASTE 3.50 3.50 3.50

6000 BUSINESS SERVICES 8.75 9.00 8.75

6600 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 12.0 12.0 12.0

6700 FACILITIES & UTILITIES MAINTENANCE 3.0 3.0 4.0

6800 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 10.00 10.00 10.00

7000 PLANNING & ENGINEERING 8.0 8.0 8.8

7400 MANAGEMENT INFO SYSTEM 4.5 5.0 5.0

7700 LAB 6.5 7.0 7.0

SUBTOTAL 97.80 99.05 100.75

SUPERVISORS

4000 CLEAN WATER PRODUCTION 1.3 1.3 1.3

4200 CONVEYANCE 0.3 0.3 0.8

4300 BIOSOLIDS 1.1 1.1 0.6

4700 ENV PROG WASTEWATER 0.45 0.45 0.45

5000 TRANSFER STATION 0.3 0.3 0.3

5100 MATERIAL RECOVERY 0.3 0.3 0.3

5500 ORGANICS 0.3 0.3 0.3

5600 HOUSEHOLD HAZ WASTE 0.3 0.3 0.3

5700 ENV PROG SOLID WASTE 0.55 0.55 0.55

6000 BUSINESS SERVICES 5.0 5.0 5.8

6600 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 0.9 0.9 0.9

6700 FACILITIES & UTILITIES MAINTENANCE 0.3 0.3 0.3

6800 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 1.1 1.1 1.1

7000 PLANNING & ENGINEERING 1.65 1.65 1.65

7400 MANAGEMENT INFO SYSTEM 1.075 1.075 1.075

7700 LAB 1.075 1.075 1.075

SUBTOTAL 16 16 16.75

TOTAL 113.80 115.05 117.50

2024 PERSONNEL BUDGET 



WWT RATES

* DISTRICT 

WIDE 

ALLOCATION

SOLID WASTE 

PLANNING AND 

MANAGEMENT

TRANSFER 

STATION MRC

ORGANICS 

COMPOSTING

HOUSEHOLD 

HAZARDOUS 

WASTE

ENVIRON-

MENTAL 

PROGRAMS

ALL SOLID 

WASTE 

PROGRAM 

COSTS

TOTAL 

DIRECT 

COSTS

OPERATING DEPARTMENTS

CLEAN WATER PROD (4000) $5,311  $5,311

CONVEYANCE (4200) $2,555  $2,555

BIOSOLIDS (4300) $950 $950

ENVIRONMENTAL PROG (4700) $388   $388

WASTEWATER GRANTS (4800) $0

SW TRANSFER STATION (5000)   $7,253 $7,253 $7,253

MRC  (5100)    $1,355 $1,355 $1,355

ORGANICS COMPOSTING  (5500)    $422 $422 $422

HHW (5600)   $1,025 $1,025 $1,025

ENVIRONMENTAL PROG (5700)   $1,035 $1,035 $1,035

SOLID WASTE GRANTS (5800) $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $9,203 $0 $7,253 $1,355 $422 $1,025 $1,035 $11,089 $20,293

% OF TOTAL 45.4% 0.0% 35.7% 6.7% 2.1% 5.1% 5.1% 54.6% 100.0%

BUSINESS/TECH DEPARTMENTS

BUSINESS SERVICES (6000) $2,077 $100 $359 $239 $239 $120 $180 $60 $1,197 $3,374

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE (6600) $2,278 $99 $27 $9 $45 $181 $2,459

FACILITIES & UTILITIES MAINTENANCE (6700) $3,358 $0 $3,358

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE (6800) $1,631 $65 $18 $6 $30 $119 $1,750

PLANNING & ENGINEERING (7000) $942 $175 $157 $98 $20 $20 $59 $39 $392 $1,509

MGMT INFO SERVICES (7400) $889 $72 $43 $14 $14 $72 $72 $288 $1,177

LAB (7700) $964 $93 $98 $24 $16 $24 $163 $1,221

 

TOTAL $12,139 $368 $686 $546 $343 $185 $385 $196 $2,340 $14,848

81.8% 2.5%

SUM OF ALLOCATED % 4.6% 3.7% 2.3% 1.2% 2.6% 1.3% 15.8% 100.0%

$21,343 $368

TOTAL EXPENSES $686 $7,798 $1,698 $607 $1,410 $1,231 $13,430 $35,141

2.0% 22.2% 4.8% 1.7% 4.0% 3.5% 38.2%

*  DISTRICT WIDE ALLOCATION IS A FUNDING SOURCE PAID ENTIRELY BY THE WASTEWATER USERS FOR SERVICES TO 

UNSEWERED PORTIONS OF THE DISTRICT.  THIS COST IS ALLOCATED AMONG 6000, 7000, AND 7700 DEPARTMENTS.

WORKSHEET TO DETERMINE BUSINESS/TECHNICAL ALLOCATIONS

BUDGET 2024

$21,711

61.8%

SOLID WASTEWASTEWATER 

84.2%



Budget Assumptions 2024

Staffing 2.45 FTE Increase over 2023 Annualized

Medical Insurance 8.0%

CPI Rate (1st Half 2023) 1.83%

Average Cost / kWh Projected 2024 Cost / kWh Fixed Budget 2024

Electrical Jan - Aug 2023 6% over YTD 2023 rates Cost / kWh

Plant kWh 0.10782 0.11429 0.11429                                 

Plant Demand 8.55378 8.55378 8.55378                                 

Conveyance 0.13247 0.14042 0.14042                                 

Biosolids 0.18264 0.19360 0.19360                                 

Transfer Station 0.15266 0.16182 0.16182                                 

MRC 0.15753 0.16698 0.16698                                 

Yard Waste/Organics 0.15294 0.16211 0.16211                                 

HHW 0.15489 0.16418 0.16418                                 

Business Services 0.12329 0.13069 0.13069                                 

* Linked to Monthly Electrical Spreadsheet Summary for 2023

(Total Expense per Bill Divided by Total kWh)

Gasoline $3.50 / Gallon 

Diesel $4.50 / Gallon 

Diesel - off-road (generators) $3.50 / Gallon 

Water 9% increase over 2023 Per Jim Benning, City of Duluth

Storm Water Fee (11.25% effecitve July 1 thru 2026) 11.25% increase over 2023 Per Kerry Venier, City of Duluth

   Effective July 1

Natural gas 10% increase over 2023

Chemicals Polymer - Thickening (DPAM) 2.5% increase (beginning 5/1/24)

     Agreement starts 3/1/24

Polymer - Dewatering (EPAM) 2.5% increase (beginning 6/1/24)  

     Agreement starts 5/1/24

Sodium Hypochlorite 2.5% increase (beginning 3/1/24)

Sodium Bi-sulfite 2.5% increase (beginning 4/1/24)

Ferric 5% increase (beginning 5/1/24) 

Defoamant 2.5% increase (beginning 1/1/24) 

Liquid Oxygen 2.5% increase (beginning 1/1/24)



      

 % CHANGE % CHANGE

 ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET BUDG 24/ BUDG 24/

2022 2023 2023 2024 BUDG 2023 EST 2023

OPERATIONS

      WASTEWATER TREATMENT

      4000 CLEAN WATER PRODUCTION 6,743,557$         5,091,747$   5,174,538$   5,310,611$   4.3% 2.6%

      4200 CONVEYANCE SYSTEM 2,259,783$         2,318,700$   2,424,719$   2,555,276$   10.2% 5.4%

      4300 BIOSOLIDS 913,466$            1,018,133$   971,602$      949,699$      -6.7% -2.3%

      4700 ENV PROG WW 263,632$            307,576$      315,388$      387,880$      26.1% 23.0%

      4800 WW GRANTS -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

              SUB TOTAL 10,180,438$       8,736,157$   8,886,248$   9,203,466$   5.3% 3.6%

      SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS

      5000 TRANSFER STATION 27TH -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

      5100 MATERIALS RECOVERY CENTER -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

      5500 ORGANICS COMPOSTING SITE -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

      5600 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

      5700 ENV PROG SW -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

      5800 SW GRANTS -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

              SUB TOTAL -$                    -$              -$              -$              - -

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

      6600 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1,976,958$         2,155,381$   2,182,973$   2,278,420$   5.7% 4.4%

      6700 FACILITIES & UTILITIES -$                    3,154,872$   3,174,037$   3,357,551$   

      6800 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 1,218,004$         1,500,682$   1,499,105$   1,631,300$   8.7% 8.8%

BUSINESS SERVICES

      6000 BUSINESS SERVICES 1,818,749$         2,024,130$   2,043,780$   2,177,428$   7.6% 6.5%

PLANNING & TECH SERVICES

      7000 PLANNING & ENGINEERING 851,003$            931,256$      925,776$      1,116,565$   19.9% 20.6%

      7400 MANAGEMENT INFO SYS 679,342$            796,070$      820,820$      888,556$      11.6% 8.3%

      7700 LAB SERVICES 866,882$            989,570$      994,725$      1,057,356$   6.9% 6.3%

              SUB TOTAL 2,397,227$         2,716,896$   2,741,320$   3,062,478$   12.7% 11.7%

              TOTAL  17,591,376$       20,288,118$ 20,527,464$ 21,710,643$ 7.0% 5.8%

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET

WASTEWATER SUMMARY



Year 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 TOTAL
Safety Essential Projects
Clarifier Rooftop Access Improvements (1, 2, 4) $0 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000,000

Subtotal $0 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000,000

Required General Replacement 
General, Compliance

Comprehensive Plan Update (EMMP, Comprehensive Plan) $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $750,000

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $175,000 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $750,000

Interceptor Replacement / Rehabilitation

Hermantown Interceptor Replacement $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,353,000 $6,317,000 $9,996,000 $19,666,000

Bayview Heights Interceptor Pipe Crossing Rehabilitation $0 $108,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,000

Scanlon Interceptor Rehabilitation (Phases 5 - 7) $0 $0 $0 $2,240,000 $6,126,000 $5,171,000 $5,536,000 $0 $0 $0 $19,073,000

Lakeside Interceptor Rehabilitation (Ph 1, 2) $3,845,000 $3,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,845,000

Misc. Gravity Improv. (East, Cloquet, Nopeming, West, Proctor, Woodland) $0 $0 $0 $0 $262,000 $4,122,000 $1,238,000 $3,378,000 $837,000 $4,766,000 $14,603,000

Misc. Forcemain Improv. (Knowlton, Scanlon, Jay Cooke, Silver Brook, Railroad, Wrenshall, Thomson) $300,000 $3,534,725 $50,000 $0 $5,682,000 $0 $1,313,000 $0 $2,789,000 $1,614,000 $15,282,725

Manhole Improvements $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $400,000

Subtotal $4,145,000 $6,742,725 $50,000 $2,340,000 $12,070,000 $9,393,000 $8,087,000 $6,831,000 $9,943,000 $16,376,000 $75,977,725

Pump Station Replacement / Rehabilitation

Knowlton Creek PS Elec/Mech Design and HVAC Upgrades $0 $728,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $728,000

Knowlton Creek PS Wet Well Coating/Structural Rehabilitation $0 $0 $0 $3,133,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,133,000

Scanlon PS Elec/Mech Design and HVAC Upgrades $0 $728,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $728,000

Scanlon PS Wet Well Coating/Structural Rehabilitation $0 $0 $3,921,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,921,000

Scanlon and Knowlton Creek PS Facility Plan $0 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500,000

Bristol Street PS - HVAC Evaulation/Upgrades $0 $0 $208,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $208,000

Jay Cooke PS Replacement or Onsite System $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,000 $1,245,000 $1,297,000

Pike Lake PS - Capacity Evaluation $0 $0 $62,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,000

Thomson PS Replacement $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,737,000 $0 $2,737,000

Endion PS - Building Envelope Maintenance $0 $0 $76,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $76,000

USG Sampling Station $0 $104,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104,000

Cloquet Pond Liner Replacement $0 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,000

Miscellaneous Pump Stations Improvements $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000

Subtotal $0 $2,510,000 $4,267,000 $3,133,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,789,000 $1,245,000 $13,944,000

Wastewater Treatment Plant Replacement / Rehabilitation

Oxygen Dissolution Tank Rehabilitations $0 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $0 $0 $27,000,000

Secondary Clarifier Tank Rehabilitations $35,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000,000

Effluent Filtration Improvements $0 $250,000 $11,786,500 $11,786,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,823,000

Concrete Channels-Tanks-Valve Replacements $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $100,000 $2,500,000

Steel Piping-Valve Replacements $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000 $0 $2,300,000

Plant Air System Upgrades $0 $400,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400,000

Plant Water Filtration/Bleach Feed Improvements $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

Dewatering and Sludge Storage System Improvements $0 $3,250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,250,000

Subtotal $35,050,000 $4,600,000 $11,786,500 $12,786,500 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $6,500,000 $4,000,000 $100,000 $94,323,000

Facility and Site Improvements

Roof Rehabilitation (B11, B10, B8, B2, Biosolids) $0 $590,164 $0 $0 $438,292 $486,661 $0 $714,175 $0 $131,593 $2,360,885

Perimeter Security/Access Control Improvements $300,000 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $0 $0 $750,000 $2,000,000

Site Utility Improv. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,200,000 $0 $2,200,000

Building Precast Panel Improv. $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,000

Interior Occupancy Improvements (offices, meeting, records storage) $0 $250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,000

Subtotal $300,000 $965,164 $200,000 $0 $563,292 $486,661 $750,000 $714,175 $2,200,000 $881,593 $7,060,885

Information Technology Improvements

Public Address System Upgrades (Phases II & III) $60,000 $600,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $660,000

WiFi Implementation (Plant/Conveyance) $0 $50,000 $50,000 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,000

Data Warehouse (eOPs) Upgrade $0 $115,000 $0 $0 $0 $126,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $241,500

Virtual Server (Simplivity) Upgrade $0 $0 $275,000 $0 $275,000 $0 $275,000 $0 $275,000 $0 $1,100,000

Cimplicity Upgrade $0 $0 $99,000 $0 $0 $0 $99,000 $0 $0 $0 $198,000

Store and Forward Devices (Conveyance) $0 $65,000 $65,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,000

Firewall Improv. $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000 $150,000 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $0 $550,000

MPLS Replacement $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000

Subtotal $60,000 $1,030,000 $489,000 $35,000 $475,000 $276,500 $374,000 $100,000 $375,000 $0 $3,214,500

Mobile Equipment Replacements

Land Application Mobile Equipment (Tractor 002, Truck 142, Trailer 04, Loader 07) $388,000 $170,000 $0 $340,000 $0 $415,000 $435,000 $0 $345,000 $0 $2,093,000

District Fleet Vehicles/Equipment $0 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $750,000

Subtotal $388,000 $320,000 $0 $490,000 $0 $565,000 $435,000 $150,000 $345,000 $150,000 $2,843,000

Process  / Energy Improvements
HVAC Control Upgrades/Replacements $0 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $300,000

HVAC Improv. (B9, B8) $1,900,000 $950,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,850,000

Building Substation Replacements (B4, B6, B9) $0 $750,000 $750,000 $0 $0 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000,000

High Strength Waste Addition - Design and Construction $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500,000 $3,970,000 $5,072,000 $0 $0 $9,542,000

Lighting Control Energy Improv. $0 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $225,000

Subtotal $1,900,000 $1,850,000 $825,000 $150,000 $0 $1,075,000 $3,970,000 $5,147,000 $0 $0 $14,917,000

Discretionary Projects $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $650,000 $6,500,000

Total Wastewater Capital Budget $42,493,000 $19,667,889 $19,267,500 $20,759,500 $20,433,292 $18,946,161 $20,766,000 $20,092,175 $20,502,000 $19,602,593 $222,530,110

PFA Loan Funding $21,493,000 $15,667,889 $14,767,500 $15,759,500 $15,433,292 $13,946,161 $15,766,000 $15,092,175 $15,502,000 $14,602,593 $158,030,110

Grant or Cash Funding Required $17,500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,500,000

Use of Wastewater Operations Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PAGO Total $3,500,000 $4,000,000 $4,500,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $47,000,000

Debt Service Coverage (Target 120%) 255% 233% 213% 192% 175% 163% 155% 148% 136% 132%



Budget Year

2022 

Budget

2023 

Budget

2024 

Budget 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Operations and Maintenance (O&M) 

Expenditures $17,396 $20,378 $21,711 $22,129 $22,793 $23,227 $23,799 $24,512
4% annual O&M increase 2025; 3% annual 

increase 2026-2029

Operations Funds Increase / (Usage) ($1,150) ($2,305) ($3,000) ($2,500) ($2,000) ($1,500) ($1,000) ($500)

District-wide Allocation ($355) ($355) ($368) ($391) ($416) ($440) ($465) ($491)

Other  - Septic Haulers, Interest Earnings, 

Misc. ($675) ($850) ($882) ($921) ($961) ($999) ($1,039) ($1,081)

Actual O&M Charges to Users $15,216 $16,868 $17,461 $18,317 $19,416 $20,288 $21,295 $22,440

Capital Improvement Fund $3,000 $3,000 $3,500 $4,000 $4,500 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

Capacity Availability Fees ($350) ($500) ($500) ($500) ($625) ($625) ($625) ($625)

Capital Improvement Fund Charged to 

Users $2,650 $2,500 $3,000 $3,500 $3,875 $4,375 $4,375 $4,375

Debt Service Charged to users $8,600 $8,600 $9,000 $9,500 $10,000 $10,500 $11,500 $12,500

Total $26,466 $27,968 $29,461 $31,317 $33,291 $35,163 $37,170 $39,315

Budgeted increase over previous year 4.11% 5.67% 5.34% 6.30% 6.30% 5.62% 5.71% 5.77% 2024-2029 Avg increase 5.84%

2022 

Financing

2023 

Financing

2024 

Financing 2025 Financing 2026 Financing 2027 Financing 2028 Financing 2029 Financing

Annual Capital Budget $21,024 $18,839 $42,493 $19,668 $19,268 $20,760 $20,433 $18,946

Grants Received

PAGO Capital ($3,000) ($3,000) ($3,500) ($4,000) ($4,500) ($5,000) ($5,000) ($5,000)

Grants or Cash Funding Required $0 $0 ($17,500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Use of Wastewater Operations Fund ($2,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Capital Fund 

Capital Borrowing $16,024 $15,839 $21,493 $15,668 $14,768 $15,760 $15,433 $13,946 2024-2029 Avg Borrowing $16,178

 

Debt Service Fund $25,232 $25,072 $24,490 $24,490 $24,490 $23,636

Annual Required Debt Payment $10,248 $11,167 $11,925 $12,770 $13,648 $14,250

Actual Debt Collected $9,500 $10,000 $10,500 $11,500 $12,500 $13,500

Debt Service Investment Earnings $588 $585 $571 $552 $536 $522

Increase (Decrease) to Debt Service Fund ($160) ($582) ($854) ($718) ($612) ($228)

% Debt Service Coverage 291% 275% 233% 213% 192% 175% 163% 155% Goal 120% or better

9/19/2023 2024 WWT Summary and 5 Yr Projection 9:17 AM



   

BUDGET BUDGET %

2023 2024 CHANGE

VOLUME

FLOW (MGD) 33.97 35.62 4.83%

BOD (LBS/DAY) 66,865 71,539 6.99%

 

SUSPENDED SOLIDS (LBS/DAY) 42,676 41,646 -2.41%

 

O & M UNIT COSTS

FLOW (COST/1000 GAL) $0.6832 $0.6984 2.23%

PEAK FLOW $0.0345 $0.0374 8.57%

BOD (COST/LB) $0.2086 $0.2035 -2.45%

 

SUSPENDED SOLIDS (COST/LB) $0.3213 $0.3436 6.92%

 

 

O & M + DEBT SERVICE UNIT COSTS

FLOW (COST/1000 GAL) $0.9021 $0.9271 2.77%

PEAK FLOW $0.0881 $0.0935 6.14%

BOD (COST/LB) $0.2611 $0.2587 -0.93%

 

SUSPENDED SOLIDS (COST/LB) $0.3801 $0.4033 6.11%

 

DOMESTIC EQUIV (COST/1000GAL) $2.0597 $2.1248 3.16%

 

 

 

2024 Budget

Wastewater Unit Costs



 

BUDGET BUDGET INCREASE %

2023 2024 (DECREASE) CHANGE

DULUTH $9,622,918 $9,997,232 $374,314 3.89%

 

CLOQUET $1,082,006 $1,031,173 -$50,833 -4.70%

 

PROCTOR $351,831 $352,912 $1,080 0.31%

  

HERMANTOWN $598,055 $622,078 $24,023 4.02%

  

ESKO $167,900 $174,696 $6,796 4.05%

  

SCANLON $141,776 $147,966 $6,190 4.37%

  

CARLTON $120,946 $125,852 $4,906 4.06%

 

RICE LAKE $55,554 $57,635 $2,081 3.75%

 

TWIN LAKE $79,157 $68,920 -$10,237 -12.93%

  

PIKE LAKE $84,467 $87,570 $3,103 3.67%

 

KNIFE RIVER $20,510 $21,331 $821 4.00%

 

OLIVER $18,744 $19,495 $751 4.01%

 

THOMSON $10,129 $9,170 -$958 -9.46%

    

WRENSHALL $24,995 $27,730 $2,735 10.94%

    

JAY COOKE $2,485 $2,462 -$24 -0.95%

    

MIDWAY $4,697 $4,676 -$21 -0.44%

    

MPCA LANDFILL $8,624 $9,209 $586 6.79%

 

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE $49,177 $50,862 $1,685 3.43%

  

SUBTOTAL $12,443,970 $12,810,968 $366,998 2.95%

 

   

SAPPI $13,006,935 $13,189,082 $182,147 1.40%

  

GEORGIA PACIFIC DEBT SERV ONLY $15,433 $13,440 -$1,993 -12.92%

  

USG $609,253 $915,114 $305,860 50.20%

  

ST PAPER 1 $1,742,782 $2,352,190 $609,409 34.97%

  

SPECIALTY MINERALS $149,139 $179,711 $30,571 20.50%

  

SUBTOTAL $15,523,542 $16,649,536 $1,125,994 7.25%

  

TOTAL DISTRICT $27,967,512 $29,460,504 $1,492,992 5.34%

2024 Budget

Wastewater Treatment Charges



 

BUDGET BUDGET INCREASE %

2023 2024 (DECREASE) CHANGE

DULUTH $9,622,918 $9,997,232 $374,314 3.89%

 

CLOQUET $1,082,006 $1,031,173 -$50,833 -4.70%

 

PROCTOR $351,831 $352,912 $1,080 0.31%

  

HERMANTOWN $598,055 $622,078 $24,023 4.02%

  

ESKO $167,900 $174,696 $6,796 4.05%

  

SCANLON $141,776 $147,966 $6,190 4.37%

  

CARLTON $120,946 $125,852 $4,906 4.06%

 

RICE LAKE $55,554 $57,635 $2,081 3.75%

 

TWIN LAKE $79,157 $68,920 -$10,237 -12.93%

  

PIKE LAKE $84,467 $87,570 $3,103 3.67%

 

KNIFE RIVER $20,510 $21,331 $821 4.00%

 

OLIVER $18,744 $19,495 $751 4.01%

 

THOMSON $10,129 $9,170 -$958 -9.46%

    

WRENSHALL $24,995 $27,730 $2,735 10.94%

    

JAY COOKE $2,485 $2,462 -$24 -0.95%

    

MIDWAY $4,697 $4,676 -$21 -0.44%

    

MPCA LANDFILL $8,624 $9,209 $586 6.79%

 

DULUTH/NS $49,177 $50,862 $1,685 3.43%

  

SUBTOTAL $12,443,970 $12,810,968 $366,998 2.95%

 

Billed Estimate   

SAPPI $13,543,719 $13,189,082 -$354,637 -2.62%

  

GEORGIA PACIFIC DEBT SERV ONLY $15,433 $13,440 -$1,993 -12.92%

  

USG $1,160,619 $915,114 -$245,505 -21.15%

  

ST PAPER 1 $2,464,290 $2,352,190 -$112,100 -4.55%
  

SPECIALTY MINERALS $176,324 $179,711 $3,387 1.92%

  

SUBTOTAL $17,360,385 $16,649,536 -$710,849 -4.09%

  

TOTAL DISTRICT $29,804,356 $29,460,504 -$343,852 -1.15%

2024 Budget

Wastewater Treatment Charges



 

BUDGET BUDGET INCREASE %

2023 2024 (DECREASE) CHANGE

DULUTH $6,494,264 $6,738,593 $244,328 3.76%

 

CLOQUET $768,064 $702,295 -$65,768 -8.56%

 

PROCTOR $242,316 $238,296 -$4,020 -1.66%

  

HERMANTOWN $418,297 $432,089 $13,791 3.30%

  

ESKO $117,204 $121,190 $3,986 3.40%

  

SCANLON $107,124 $110,743 $3,619 3.38%

  

CARLTON $78,726 $81,404 $2,678 3.40%

 

RICE LAKE $38,095 $39,361 $1,267 3.32%

 

TWIN LAKE $54,657 $43,157 -$11,500 -21.04%

  

PIKE LAKE $61,603 $63,619 $2,016 3.27%

 

KNIFE RIVER $13,993 $14,526 $533 3.81%

 

OLIVER $13,565 $14,062 $496 3.66%

 

THOMSON $6,349 $5,346 -$1,003 -15.81%

    

WRENSHALL $16,992 $19,271 $2,279 13.41%

    

JAY COOKE $1,245 $1,218 -$26 -2.13%

    

MIDWAY $1,962 $2,046 $84 4.29%

    

MPCA LANDFILL $1,622 $2,269 $646 39.85%

 

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE $31,872 $32,871 $1,000 3.14%

  

SUBTOTAL $8,467,951 $8,662,356 $194,405 2.30%

 

   

SAPPI $9,613,907 $9,634,554 $20,646 0.21%

  

USG $419,694 $673,814 $254,120 60.55%

  

ST PAPER 1 $776,745 $1,371,626 $594,881 76.59%

  

SPECIALTY MINERALS $89,215 $118,155 $28,940 32.44%

  

SUBTOTAL $10,899,561 $11,798,149 $898,587 8.24%

  

TOTAL DISTRICT $19,367,512 $20,460,504 $1,092,992 5.64%

2024 Budget

O&M Cost Comparison



 

 BUDGET BUDGET INCREASE %

2023 2024 (DECREASE) CHANGE

DULUTH $3,128,654 $3,258,640 $129,986 4.15%

 

CLOQUET $313,942 $328,878 $14,936 4.76%

 

PROCTOR $109,515 $114,616 $5,101 4.66%

  

HERMANTOWN $179,758 $189,989 $10,232 5.69%

  

ESKO $50,696 $53,506 $2,809 5.54%

  

SCANLON $34,652 $37,223 $2,571 7.42%

  

CARLTON $42,220 $44,448 $2,228 5.28%

 

RICE LAKE $17,459 $18,273 $814 4.66%

 

TWIN LAKE $24,499 $25,762 $1,263 5.15%

 

PIKE LAKE $22,864 $23,951 $1,088 4.76%

 

KNIFE RIVER $6,517 $6,805 $288 4.42%

 

OLIVER $5,179 $5,433 $255 4.92%

 

THOMSON $3,779 $3,825 $45 1.20%

 

WRENSHALL $8,003 $8,459 $456 5.70%

 

JAY COOKE $1,241 $1,243 $3 0.22%

 

MIDWAY $2,735 $2,630 ($105) -3.83%

 

MPCA LANDFILL $7,001 $6,941 ($61) -0.87%

 

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE $17,305 $17,991 $686 3.96%

SUBTOTAL $3,976,020 $4,148,612 $172,593 4.34%

  

  

SAPPI $3,393,027 $3,554,528 $161,501 4.76%

  

GEORGIA PACIFIC DEBT SERV ONLY $15,433 $13,440 ($1,993) -12.92%

  

USG $189,559 $241,300 $51,741 27.30%

  

ST PAPER 1 $966,037 $980,564 $14,527 1.50%

 

SPECIALTY MINERALS $59,924 $61,556 $1,632 2.72%

SUBTOTAL $4,623,980 $4,851,388 $227,407 4.92%

  

TOTAL DISTRICT $8,600,000 $9,000,000 $400,000 4.65%

2024 Budget

Debt Service Costs



   

TAX TAX

CAPACITY CAPACITY

VALUE 2023 % OF DWA VALUE 2024 % OF DWA

(THOUSANDS) TOTAL 2023 (THOUSANDS) TOTAL 2024

ST. LOUIS COUNTY

DULUTH $99,503 61.13% $217,010 $111,510 62.30% $229,270

HERMANTOWN $16,391 10.07% $35,748 $18,143 10.14% $37,303

PROCTOR $3,048 1.87% $6,647 $3,334 1.86% $6,855

CANOSIA $3,389 2.08% $7,391 $3,876 2.17% $7,969

DULUTH TOWNSHIP * $749 0.46% $1,634 $889 0.50% $1,827

GRAND LAKE $4,124 2.53% $8,994 $4,387 2.45% $9,020

LAKEWOOD * $807 0.50% $1,759 $862 0.48% $1,772

MIDWAY * $587 0.36% $1,281 $611 0.34% $1,256

RICE LAKE $4,788 2.94% $10,442 $5,264 2.94% $10,823

SOLWAY * $614 0.38% $1,339 $653 0.36% $1,343

SUBTOTAL  $134,000 82.32% $292,245 $149,529 83.54% $307,438

CARLTON COUNTY

CARLTON/THOMSON $916 0.56% $1,998 $995 0.56% $2,046

CLOQUET $11,801 7.25% $25,737 $12,200 6.82% $25,084

SCANLON $1,139 0.70% $2,484 $1,165 0.65% $2,395

WRENSHALL $515 0.32% $1,123 $539 0.30% $1,108

SILVERBROOK* $888 0.55% $1,936 $811 0.45% $1,667

THOMSON TOWNSHIP $8,522 5.24% $18,586 $8,696 4.86% $17,879

TWIN LAKES $4,994 3.07% $10,892 $5,050 2.82% $10,383

SUBTOTAL  $28,775 17.68% $62,755 $29,456 16.46% $60,562

TOTAL DWA $162,774 100.00% $355,000 $178,984 100.00% $368,000

* Charges for unsewered areas are based on 25%

  of net tax capacity.

 

WLSSD DISTRICT-WIDE ALLOCATION

2024 BUDGET



Page 1 of 2 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http:\\www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: Finance Committee/Committee of the Whole 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject: Approval of 2024 Solid Waste Budget 

The Finance Committee met on Wednesday, September 20, 2023 to conduct the final review of 
the solid waste operating and capital budget.  This included a review of the shared services 
allocations, the operating budget, the capital budget, the balance of expenditures versus revenue 
and the projected ten year cost and fund balance summary.  This budget information is attached 
to this memo and will be reviewed at the September 25, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting 
before moving on to the WLSSD Board that evening for approval.  It is recommended that the 
line item and hauler collected fees remain unchanged.   

2024 Personnel Budget – District-wide (Wastewater and Solid Waste) 

The 2024 District-wide personnel budget (wastewater direct, solid waste direct, shared service 
departments) is higher than 2023 annualized by 2.45 FTE.  The total personnel count included in 
the 2024 budget is 117.50.  This compares to 113.80 in 2023.   

2024 Shared Service Allocations 

Attached to this memo is a sheet which summarizes the allocation of the shared service 
department costs between the wastewater and solid waste businesses.  For 2024, 61.8% of shared 
service costs are allocated to wastewater and 38.2% to solid waste.   

2024 Operating Budget 

The 2024 operating budget (direct solid waste departments and allocated shared services) is 
$13,429,869.  This is an increase of 7.7% as compared to 2023.   

4c



Page 2 of 2 
 
2024 Capital Budget 
 
The District is budgeting $135,000 of capital spending at the transfer station which is an increase 
from the prior year.  The District is budgeting a total of $295,000 at the Material Recovery 
Center (MRC), Yard Waste/Organics and Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) facilities 
combined.  The spending for the solid waste programs is based on projected needs and 
improvements due to the increase in volume at the facilities.  The capital plan also includes 
planned capital projects for the solid waste operations for 2025 – 2033.  The solid waste 
operations have no debt and as such there is no annual debt service payment. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Finance Committee and Committee of the Whole recommends that the WLSSD Board 
approve the 2024 Solid Waste Budget in its entirety. 



      

 % CHANGE % CHANGE

 ACTUAL BUDGET ESTIMATE BUDGET BUDG 24/ BUDG 24/

2022 2023 2023 2024 BUDG 2023 EST 2023

OPERATIONS

      WASTEWATER TREATMENT

      4000 CLEAN WATER PRODUCTION -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

      4200 CONVEYANCE SYSTEM -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

      4300 BIOSOLIDS -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

-

      4700 ENV PROG WW -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

      4800 WW GRANTS -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

              SUB TOTAL -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

      SOLID WASTE OPERATIONS

      5000 TRANSFER STATION 27TH 5,788,835$   6,510,915$   6,247,479$   7,252,663$   11.4% 16.1%

      5100 MATERIALS RECOVERY CENTER 1,221,158$   1,483,085$   1,389,048$   1,354,818$   -8.6% -2.5%

      5500 ORGANICS COMPOSTING SITE 377,178$      391,426$      397,296$      421,553$      7.7% 6.1%

      5600 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 916,048$      1,021,976$   968,574$      1,025,028$   0.3% 5.8%

      5700 ENV PROG SW 743,292$      926,332$      924,584$      1,035,362$   11.8% 12.0%

      5800 SW GRANTS -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

              SUB TOTAL 9,046,511$   10,333,735$ 9,926,982$   11,089,424$ 7.3% 11.7%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

      6600 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 154,533$      168,480$      170,637$      180,669$      7.2% 5.9%

      6700 FACILITIES & UTILITIES -$              -$              -$              -$              - -

      6800 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 95,208$        117,304$      117,181$      119,022$      1.5% 1.6%

BUSINESS SERVICES

      6000 BUSINESS SERVICES 999,706$      1,112,597$   1,123,398$   1,196,860$   7.6% 6.5%

PLANNING & TECH SERVICES

      7000 PLANNING & ENGINEERING 299,001$      327,198$      325,273$      392,307$      19.9% 20.6%

      7400 MANAGEMENT INFO SYS 220,495$      258,382$      266,415$      288,401$      11.6% 8.3%

      7700 LAB SERVICES 133,790$      152,725$      153,520$      163,187$      6.9% 6.3%

              SUB TOTAL 653,286$      738,305$      745,208$      843,894$      14.3% 13.2%

              TOTAL  10,949,244$ 12,470,421$ 12,083,406$ 13,429,869$ 7.7% 11.1%

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET

SOLID WASTE SUMMARY



Solid Waste Operations - 10 Year Capital Plan (2024-2033)

Year 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 Total

Safety Essential Projects

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Permit Compliance

MRC Stormwater Management Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Required General Replacement  - MRC

Facillity Operations Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $175,000

Gator/ATV $0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000

Car 005, 2010 Ford Focus Fleet Replacement $45,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000

Truck 050, 2007 Isuzu Fleet Replacement $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000

Building Improvements $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000

Loader - John Deere 542L High Lift $105,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,000

Surface Improvements (Gravel replacement/paving) $0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $105,000

Subtotal $185,000 $0 $60,000 $50,000 $35,000 $100,000 $0 $75,000 $75,000 $0 $580,000

Required General Replacement  - HHW

Truck M00TRK-14, Chevrolet Kodiak $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,000

Truck 153, 2015 FORD F250 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

Fork Lift M00FTK-098 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000

Surface Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

Subtotal $0 $0 $135,000 $50,000 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $235,000

Required General Replacement  - Organics

Site Surface Improvements $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $110,000

Compost Loading Equipment (Mini-Wheel Loader) $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

Compost Concrete Pad Assessment/Rehabilitation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $75,000

Windrow Turner $85,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000

Equipment Garage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $50,000

Subtotal $85,000 $130,000 $0 $0 $0 $30,000 $75,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0 $420,000

Discretionary

Discretionary Projects $25,000 $27,500 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $312,500

Subtotal $25,000 $27,500 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $312,500

 

Total Solid Waste Operations Capital Budget $295,000 $157,500 $225,000 $130,000 $65,000 $160,000 $160,000 $160,000 $160,000 $35,000 $1,547,500 

SOLID WASTE O&M TRANSFER $170,000 $127,500 $165,000 $155,000 $150,000 $160,000 $160,000 $160,000 $160,000 $160,000

ADDITION TO / (USE OF) CAPITAL FUND ($125,000) ($30,000) ($60,000) $25,000 $85,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000  

2023

YEAR END CAPITAL FUND BALANCE ($550,000 TARGET) $682,073 $557,073 $527,073 $467,073 $492,073 $577,073 $577,073 $577,073 $577,073 $577,073 $702,073

 

   



Transfer Station Operations - 10 Year Capital Plan (2024-2033)

Year 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 Total

Required General Replacement  - SW Transfer 

Station

Repair side wall steel deflector plates $0 $0 $0 $85,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,000

AWS Software Upgrade $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000

Transfer Station Facility Planning $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000

Concrete Wall Repairs $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $175,000

Site Surface/Paving Repairs $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $90,000

Floor Condition Assessment/Rehabilitation 0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $200,000

Exterior Building Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $75,000

Subtotal $135,000 $110,000 $85,000 $95,000 $60,000 $10,000 $110,000 $85,000 $110,000 $0 $800,000

Total Solid Waste Transfer Station Capital Budget $135,000 $110,000 $85,000 $95,000 $60,000 $10,000 $110,000 $85,000 $110,000 $0 $800,000 

AVAILABLE FUNDING $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228 $116,228

ADDITION TO / (USE OF) CAPITAL FUND ($18,772) $6,228 $31,228 $21,228 $56,228 $106,228 $6,228 $31,228 $6,228 $116,228

2023

YEAR END CAPITAL FUND BALANCE ($150,000 TARGET) $385,386 $366,614 $372,842 $404,070 $425,298 $481,526 $587,754 $593,982 $625,210 $631,438 $747,666

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



  2023 Solid Waste Program Expenditures and Revenues

 

Household 

Hazardous 

Waste (HHW)

Environ  

mental 

Programs

Yard Waste 

and 

Organics 

Composting

Solid Waste 

Grants

Solid Waste 

Planning and 

Management

Transfer 

Station

Material 

Recovery 

Center

Capital 

Projects

Surplus 

(Deficit) Total

Budgeted O&M Expenses $1,025,028 $1,035,362 $421,553 $0 $7,252,663 $1,354,818 $430,000 $11,519,424
Direct & Indirect Cost Allocation $2,340,445 $2,340,445

Total Expenses $1,025,028 $1,035,362 $421,553 $0 $2,340,445 $7,252,663 $1,354,818 $430,000 $0 $13,859,869

Revenues:

District HHW grants $68,038 $68,038

Regional Program Grants/HHW 

Contracts $67,500 $67,500

Very Small Quantity Generator & 

other fees $192,000 $192,000

Paint Care $180,000 $180,000

State of MN - SCORE Grant $70,000 $210,000 $70,000 $350,000

St. Louis County Service Fees $20,000 $40,000 $20,000 $80,000

Organics/Yard Waste/Brush $127,170 $127,170

Trf Station tipping fees $7,105,797 $7,105,797

Trf Station - Admin fee $25,571 $146,866 $172,437

Trf Station - Capital  $118,257 $118,257

Solid Waste Grants $0 $0

Material Recovery Fees $533,545 $533,545

Investment & other revenue $51,000 $51,000

Total Revenue: $597,538 $250,000 $197,170 $0 $76,571 $7,252,663 $553,545 $118,257 $0 $9,045,744

Net Cost: ($427,490) ($785,362) ($224,383) $0 ($2,263,874) ($0) ($801,273) ($311,743) $0 ($4,814,125)

Solid Waste Fee Revenue $427,490 $785,362 $224,383 $0 $2,263,874 $0 $801,273 $311,743 ($965,362) $3,848,763

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($965,362) ($965,362)

S:\FINANCE\Budget\2024 Budget\Solid Waste\2024 Solid Waste Program Expenditures and Revenues



 2024 Budget Version of Ten-year Costs 

9/19/2023

Budget

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

Operations Fund Beginning Balance $2,740,063 $2,379,179 $1,555,560 $535,668 ($825,025) ($2,359,087) ($4,081,708)

Operating Surplus/Defict minus Capital Fee ($293,384) ($653,619) ($892,392) ($1,195,693) ($1,379,062) ($1,567,621) ($1,761,554)

Transfer to Capital Fund ($67,500) ($170,000) ($127,500) ($165,000) ($155,000) ($155,000) ($150,000)

Operations Fund Ending Balance $2,379,179 $1,555,560 $535,668 ($825,025) ($2,359,087) ($4,081,708) ($5,993,262)

EXPENSES

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) $1,021,976 $1,025,028 $1,076,279 $1,130,093 $1,163,996 $1,198,916 $1,234,883

Yard waste & Organics composting facility $391,426 $421,553 $442,630 $464,762 $478,705 $493,066 $507,858

Materials Recovery Center (MRC) $1,483,085 $1,354,818 $1,422,558 $1,493,686 $1,538,497 $1,584,652 $1,632,192

Environmental Programs $926,332 $1,035,362 $1,087,130 $1,141,487 $1,175,732 $1,211,004 $1,247,334

Solid Waste Grants $0 $0 $0 $1 $2 $3 $4

Allocated Costs/SW Planning $1,894,799 $2,340,445 $2,457,467 $2,580,340 $2,657,750 $2,737,483 $2,819,607

Transfer Station Costs $6,510,915 $7,252,663 $7,397,716 $7,545,670 $7,696,583 $7,850,515 $8,007,525

TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES: $12,228,534 $13,429,869 $13,883,780 $14,356,039 $14,711,265 $15,075,639 $15,449,403

25% Operations Fund Goal (Was 15% thru 2014) $1,544,301 $1,621,516 $1,702,592 $1,753,671 $1,860,470 $1,842,407 $1,936,302

SOLID WASTE FEE REVENUES

Line Item fee (St. Louis Cty) $948,063 $952,438 $952,000 $952,000 $952,000 $952,000 $952,000

Line Item fee (Carlton Cty) $195,550 $196,325 $196,000 $196,000 $196,000 $196,000 $196,000

Property Tax Subtotal $1,143,613 $1,148,763 $1,148,000 $1,148,000 $1,148,000 $1,148,000 $1,148,000

Hauler Collected Fee $2,615,000 $2,700,000 $2,700,000 $2,700,000 $2,700,000 $2,700,000 $2,700,000

SW MGMT FEE TOTAL $3,758,613 $3,848,763 $3,848,000 $3,848,000 $3,848,000 $3,848,000 $3,848,000

FEES, GRANTS, AND REVENUE

Transfer Station Fees $6,360,024 $7,105,797 $7,247,913 $7,392,871 $7,540,728 $7,691,543 $7,845,374

Transfer Station Administration Fees $162,719 $172,437 $172,437 $172,437 $172,437 $172,437 $172,437

Capital Improvement Fees collected at Transfer Station $116,228 $118,257 $118,257 $118,257 $118,257 $118,257 $118,257

Solid Waste Grant Revenue

MRC Fees $664,525 $533,545 $544,000 $555,000 $566,000 $577,000 $589,000

St. Louis & County Reimbursement $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000

Compost/Yard Waste fees $121,770 $127,170 $130,000 $133,000 $136,000 $139,000 $142,000

SCORE Grant $300,000 $350,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000

District HHW grants $64,000 $68,038 $68,038 $68,038 $68,038 $68,038 $68,038

County HHW payments/grants $183,500 $259,500 $265,000 $270,000 $275,000 $281,000 $287,000

Paint Care $190,000 $180,000 $184,000 $188,000 $192,000 $196,000 $200,000

Other revenue/interest income $50,000 $51,000 $52,000 $53,000 $54,000 $55,000 $56,000

SUBTOTAL $8,292,765 $9,045,744 $9,261,645 $9,430,603 $9,602,460 $9,778,275 $9,958,106

ALL REVENUE TOTAL: $12,051,378 $12,894,506 $13,109,645 $13,278,603 $13,450,460 $13,626,275 $13,806,106

Surplus / (Deficit) ($177,156) ($535,362) ($774,135) ($1,077,436) ($1,260,805) ($1,449,364) ($1,643,297)

Capital Projects $183,728 $430,000 $267,500 $310,000 $225,000 $125,000 $170,000

Financial Statement - Surplus/(Deficit) ($360,884) ($965,362) ($1,041,635) ($1,387,436) ($1,485,805) ($1,574,364) ($1,813,297)

S:\FINANCE\Budget\2024 Budget\Solid Waste\ 2024 Ten-Year Costs - Combined  



RESOLUTION 23 - 13 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SYSTEM OF CHARGES 
FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES RECOVERED AS A CHARGE 

AGAINST REAL ESTATE 

WHEREAS, the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District (“District”) incurs costs to provide 
solid waste management services and facilities to the residents of the District; 

WHEREAS, the District desires to recover a portion of the costs through the imposition of 
a charge against real estate and a portion of the costs through other methods such as a hauler 
collected service fee; 

WHEREAS, the District is authorized under Minn. Stat. § 458D.111 to assess the costs of 
solid waste management services as a charge against real estate and is specifically authorized 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 400.08, to collect said charges against the owners, lessees or occupants 
of all property, including government and tax-exempt property; 

WHEREAS, the District has created two service areas within its boundaries:  that portion 
of the District located in Carlton County and that portion of the District located in St. Louis County; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted on September 11, 2023, to explain to the 
public this method of rate system of recovering a portion of the costs of solid waste management 
services as a charge against real estate; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the portion of the solid waste management 
service costs to be recovered as a charge against taxable parcels for tax year 2024 shall be in 
accordance with the method or rate system as follows: 

Residential 1-3 Units $25.00 per parcel 
Seasonal $12.50 per unit 

The property or unit must have an improved value greater than or equal to $5,000 over and above 
the land value. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual charges assessed against taxable parcels 
in accordance herewith shall be collected through the County Auditor in each service area 
pursuant to the authority set forth in Minn. Stat. § 458D.111, subd. 3. 

Dated this 25th day of September, 2023. 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 

By:________________________________________ 
Chair 

By:________________________________________ 
Secretary 

4d



RESOLUTION 23 – 14 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING SERVICE CHARGES TO THE 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR 

WHEREAS, the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District has the authority under Minn. 
Stat. § 458D.111 to assess the costs of solid waste management services as a charge against 
real estate; 

WHEREAS, the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District has previously created a service 
area pursuant to Minn. Stat. §400.08 which includes all portions of St. Louis County located within 
the boundaries of the District; 

WHEREAS, the District has adopted Resolution No. 23-13 which sets forth the system of 
charges for solid waste management services in the service area; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Western Lake Superior 
Sanitary District hereby certifies to the St. Louis County Auditor pursuant to Minn. Stat. 
§458D.111, subd. 3, the itemized list describing the parcels of land and the charges to be collected
against each parcel for tax year 2024.

Dated this 25th day of September, 2023. 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 

By_________________________________________ 
Chair 

By_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

4e



RESOLUTION 23 - 15 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING SERVICE CHARGES TO THE 
CARLTON COUNTY AUDITOR 

WHEREAS, the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District has the authority under Minn. 
Stat. § 458D.111 to assess the costs of solid waste management services as a charge against 
real estate; 

WHEREAS, the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District has previously created a service 
area pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 400.08 which includes all portions of Carlton County located within 
the boundaries of the District; 

WHEREAS, the District has adopted Resolution 23-13 which sets forth the system of 
charges for solid waste management services in the service area. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Western Lake Superior 
Sanitary District hereby certifies to the Carlton County Auditor pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 458D.111, 
subd. 3, the itemized list describing the parcels of land and the charges to be collected against 
each parcel for tax year 2024. 

Dated this 25th day of September, 2023. 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 

By_________________________________________ 
Chair 

By_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

4f



RESOLUTION 23 - 16 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FEE 
TO BE COLLECTED BY SOLID WASTE COLLECTORS 

WHEREAS, the Sanitary Board of the Western Lake Superior Sanitary 
District previously established Solid Waste Management Service Areas on 
November 6, 1995, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 400.08, Subd. 2, for 
that portion of the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District located within St. Louis 
County and that portion of the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District located 
within Carlton County; 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that both service areas are in need 
of solid waste management services from the Western Lake Superior Sanitary 
District; 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the character, kind and quality of the 
solid waste management services provided to residents in these service areas; 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the cost of certain of the Solid 
Waste Management Services be recovered through a Solid Waste Management 
Fee imposed on generators of Mixed Municipal Solid Waste located within the 
service areas; 

WHEREAS, the Board find that the Solid Waste Management Fee should 
be based on the capacity of the container holding the Mixed Municipal Solid Waste 
and the frequency of collection; 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the Solid Waste Management 
Fee provided for herein is a just and reasonable charge for certain of the solid 
waste management services provided by the Western Lake Superior Sanitary 
District; 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that Residential rates will apply to a 
Residential Building containing up to three Dwelling Units and Commercial rates 
will apply to all other structures; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Solid Waste Management 
Fee for the Western Lake Superior Sanitary District service areas shall be based 
on solid waste container size according to the rates set forth below and such Solid 
Waste Management Fee shall be imposed on each occasion waste from the 
container is collected by a Collector (as “Collector” is defined by the District Solid 
Waste Ordinance adopted August 2018): 

4g



 
Residential Structures containing up to three dwelling units will be charged 
at the rate of $0.0085 per gallon based on the size of the container. 
 
Small volume commercial customers will be charged at a rate based on the 
size of the container of $.0116/gallon for non-compacted waste. 
 
Large volume commercial customers will be charged at a rate based on the 
size of the container of $2.35/yard for non-compacted waste and $4.70/yard for 
compacted waste. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Western Lake Superior Sanitary 
District shall pay to the Collector four percent (4%) of the total Solid Waste 
Management Fee collected and remitted to compensate the Collector for 
administrative costs.  Self-Haulers, as defined by the Solid Waste Ordinance, shall 
not be entitled to such payment. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the effective date of this Solid Waste 
Management Fee is January 1, 2024, and it shall remain in effect until amended 
or repealed by the Board. 
 
Dated this 25th day of September, 2023. 
 
 

WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY 
DISTRICT 

 
            
     By:___________________________________ 

Chair 
 
            
     By:___________________________________ 
      Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 
 2626 Courtland Street 
 Duluth, Minnesota 55806-1894 
 Phone: (218) 722-3336 
 FAX:  (218) 727-7471 
 http://www.wlssd.duluth.mn.us 

MEMORANDUM 

To: WLSSD Board 

From: WLSSD Planning and Operations Meeting 

Date: September 20, 2023 

Subject:  Bagged Garden Green Compost Retail/Wholesale Price Increase 

Solid Waste Services recommends a pricing increase for both our retail and wholesale bagged 
Garden Green Compost product.  Bagged Garden Green compost continues to be a very popular 
soil amendment that is sold at the Yard Waste Site, MRC and at local businesses.  Each year, 
over 9,000 bags are sold generating over $38,000 in revenues.    

Bagged compost prices have remained unchanged since 2015.  Direct expenses related to the 
cost of film plastic, printing, filling and transportation have gradually increased over the years.  
In response, staff recommends increasing the cost of retail bags by $1/bag to $6.00 each.  
Wholesale bag prices would be raised $.25/bag to $3.75 each.   The increases would help cover 
the rising costs of bag production and the new $6.00 retail price would more closely align with 
prices observed at local businesses.  

Bagged Garden Green Pricing 
2002 2003-04 2005-06 2010 2012 2015 2024 

Proposed 
Retail $3.00 or 

2/$5.00 
$4.00 $4.00  $4.50 $5.00 $5.00 $6.00 

Wholesale N/A $1.85 $2.00 $3.00 $3.00 $3.50 $3.75 

Net impact of the price increases is estimated to be $5,395 in additional revenue which has been 
built into the 2024 budget.  

The WLSSD Operations and Planning Committee recommends approval of a $1 per bag 
price increase for retail Garden Green Compost bags and a $.25 per bag increase for 
wholesale bags effective January 1, 2024. 

4h



 

 

 

 

 
Committee 

Reports 
 



Board Members Present: Rob Schilling, Dave Manderfeld, Loren Lilly, Laura Ness, Julene Boe, 
Paul Thomsen, Jack Ezell, and Marcia Podratz 

Board Member Absent: Jim Aird 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, Julie Macor, Brandon Kohlts, Carrie 
Clement, AJ Axtell, and Bev Culver 

Board Member Boe called the meeting to order at 4:15 p.m. 

Review of Draft 2024 Budget Inputs 

Cathy Remington reviewed the proposed budget assumptions for the 2024 budget.  Marianne 
Bohren reviewed the increased staffing needs for 2024 including an additional Senior 
Wastewater Treatment Operator, a Facilities Operator, an HR/Training Coordinator, and an 
Engineer.   

Review of Draft 2024 Wastewater Budget 

Cathy Remington reviewed the budgeted 2024 Flows and Loads and wastewater O&M expenses.  
Brandon Kohlts reviewed the proposed wastewater capital budget of $42.49M. 

Marianne Bohren discussed the projected rate increase from 2023.  The rate was dropped from 
7.2% in Draft #1 to 6.3% in Draft #2.  Capital improvement projects are driving the rate 
increases.  WLSSD has budgeted $12M in capital projects in the past and has been able to 
sustain that level for several years.  Bohren reviewed the scenarios presented at the Finance 
Strategic Plan this past June.  Moving forward a capital budget with $20M in capital spending is 
what has been included in this budget draft and recommended for the future. 

Review of Draft 2024 Solid Waste Budget 

Cathy Remington reviewed the proposed solid waste O&M expense budget for 2024 which 
includes an 8.4% increase from 2023.  Brandon Kohlts review the proposed solid waste capital 
budget.  Marianne Bohren indicated that there were no proposed changes to the line item fee for 
2024. 

MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
August 28, 2023 
4:15 p.m. 

5a



Communications 
 
Marianne Bohren reviewed the communications for the month of August. 
 
Article Whole Foods Co-Op Membership Newsletter: “WLSSD Food Waste Drop-Off Sites” 
with link to WLSSD website 
Article Notice of Public Hearing, “Western Lake Superior Sanitary District 2024 Capital Budget 
Projects” 
Article Moose Lake Star Gazette “County joins regional effort to handle future solid waste” 
 
 
 
Monthly Financials 
 
Cathy Remington reviewed the wastewater and solid waste financials through July 2023. 
 
NPDES  
 
Julie Macor gave an update of the NPDES report for the month of August. Permit limits were 
met for BOD, TSS, mercury, and bacterial counts for the month. There were no sewage releases 
in August. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:57 p.m. 
 
 
 



Board Members Present: Jack Ezell, Paul Thomsen, Loren Lily, Julene Boe, Jim Aird 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Brandon Kohlts, Cathy Remington, AJ Axtell, Dianne 

Mathews, Nate Hartman, Laura Amundson, Bev Culver 

There were no members of the public present. 

Member Boe called the public hearing to order at 4:21 p.m. 

2023 Solid Waste Management Fee 

Cathy Remington discussed the 2024 Solid Waste Management Fee recommendation. WLSSD 

has four Solid Waste Programs - the Transfer Station; Materials Recovery Center; Yard Waste 

Compost Site; and Household Hazardous Waste.   

WLSSD began assessing Solid Waste Management Fees in 1995; the current line item fee and 

hauler collected fee charges have been unchanged since 2015, prior increase was in 2006. The 

line item fee for residents (1 – 3 unit) in 2023 is to continue with the current line item fee at $25 

per parcel for residential and $12.50 per parcel for seasonal and retain the hauler collected 

portion at $0.0085 per gallon per pick up; recommendation for commercial/multifamily (greater 

than 3 units) is continue to collect nothing on the property tax bill, same as in 2000 – 2023 and 

retain the current hauler collected volume-based fee schedule at $0.0116 per gallon per pick up, 

$2.35 per non-compacted yard per pickup, and $4.70 per compacted yard per pickup; tax exempt 

customers will continue on the same volume-based hauler collected fee system as commercial 

customers.  

Cathy Remington reviewed the projected revenues and expenses for 2024 – 2029 and the 

Operations Fund target balance for each year.  While increases will be necessary in the future to 

maintain operation fund targets there will be no change in SWMF in 2024. 

Vice Chair Boe opened the Public Hearing to comments from the public; no comments were 

received. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:30 pm 

MINUTES 

PUBLIC HEARING – 2024 Solid Waste Management Fees 

September 11, 2023 

4:21 pm 

5a



Board Members Present: Jack Ezell, Paul Thomsen, Loren Lily, Julene Boe, Jim Aird 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Brandon Kohlts, Cathy Remington, AJ Axtell, Dianne 
Mathews, Nate Hartman, Laura Amundson, Bev Culver 

There were no members of the public present. 

Member Boe called the public hearing to order at 4:05 p.m. 

Brandon Kohlts reviewed the capital expenditures for the 2024 wastewater budget. The 2024 
Capital budget is comprised of the Secondary Clarifier Rehabilitation at $35 million, the 
Lakeside Interceptor Rehab - $3.845 million, the building 9 A/C replacement - $1.9 million and 
others totaling $42.493 million.  This will be financed utilizing $17.5 million from state bonding 
assistance, $21.493 million in Public Facilities Authority loans and $3.5 million in cash collected 
from users. 

Vice Chair Boe opened the Public Hearing to comments from the public; no comments were 
received. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:21 pm 

MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING – 2024 Wastewater Capital 
September 11, 2023 
4:00 pm 

5a



Board Members Present: Jack Ezell, Robert Schilling, David Manderfeld, Paul Thomsen, Laura 
Ness 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, AJ Axtell, Carrie Clement, Brandon Kohlts, 
and Paul Swanson 

Member Thomsen called the meeting to order at 11:32 a.m. 

2024 Budget Draft #3 

Staffing 
The staffing assumptions for 2024 were adjusted as compared to the second draft of the budget 
based on position start times. 

2024 Draft Wastewater Budget 
Cathy Remington and Marianne Bohren reviewed the proposed changes to the 2024 wastewater 
budget draft.  Pay as you go capital was increased $500k/year until it reaches a maximum of 
$5M/year.  The Debt service collection was slowed down to allow for the increase in capital.  
The use of the operations fund was reduced incrementally to $0.  Electrical savings of $100k was 
also included in 2024. 

2024 Draft Wastewater Capital Budget 
Brandon Kohlts reviewed the 2024 capital budget.  The total capital budget totals $42.5 million 
with most of the expenditure tied to the rehabilitation of the four wastewater clarifiers.  The 
capital budgeted amount will be offset by a state grant of $17.5 million (50% of estimated costs 
for rehabilitating these clarifiers).   

2024 Draft Wastewater Rate Projection 
The estimated 2024 wastewater increase for draft #3 of the budget is 5.3% down from 6.2% in 
draft #2.  The committee discussed this as well as the rate projections for the years 2025 – 2029.  
There was concern expressed that the rate increases for these years were high. Marianne Bohren 
communicated that increased capital needs reviewed during the strategic planning sessions are 
contributing to higher rate increases in the future.   

2024 Draft Wastewater Rates Changes for Customers 

Cathy Remington reviewed the unit costs and impacts on municipal and industrial customers 
based on this draft of the budget. 

MINUTES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
September 06, 2023 
11:30 a.m. 

5b



2024 Draft Solid Waste Budget 
Cathy Remington reviewed the 2024 solid waste budget.  There were some minor adjustments. 
 
2024 Draft Transfer Station and Solid Waste Capital Budget 
Brandon Kohlts reviewed the transfer station and solid waste capital budgets for 2024.  There 
were no significant changes to these priorities. 
 
Solid Waste 10 Year Costs 
The current version of the draft budget indicates our solid waste operations fund balance may be 
below our target at the end of 2024 if we incur the 2023 budgeted deficit.  Since we have a 
surplus on solid waste for 2023 through July, no line item or hauler collected fee increases are 
recommended for 2024. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
 



Board Members Present: Jack Ezell, Robert Schilling, David Manderfeld, Paul Thomsen, Marcia 
Podratz, Loren Lily 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Cathy Remington, AJ Axtell, Carrie Clement, Brandon Kohlts, 
Paul Swanson, Joe Boutain, Jamie Carlson, and Lauri Amundson 

Member Thomsen called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 

Monthly Financials 
Cathy Remington reviewed the financials through 8/30/2023. 

2024 Budget 

General Assumptions 
Cathy Remington reviewed the assumptions used for the 2024 budget.  There were no changes 
since the September 6, 2023 meeting. 

Staffing 
Marianne Bohren reviewed the staffing needs in the 2024 budget.  There were no changes since 
the September 6, 2023 meeting. 

2024 Wastewater Budget 
Cathy Remington and Marianne Bohren reviewed the proposed 2024 wastewater budget draft.  
Overall Operations and Maintenance expenses are set at a 7% increase over 2023. Pay as you go 
capital was increased $500k/year until it reaches a maximum of $5M/year.  The Debt service 
collection was slowed down to allow for the increase in capital.   

2024 Wastewater Capital Budget 
Brandon Kohlts reviewed the 2024 capital budget.  The total capital budget totals $42.5 million 
with most of the expenditure tied to the rehabilitation of the four wastewater clarifiers.  The 
capital budgeted amount will be offset by a state grant of $17.5 million (50% of estimated costs 
for rehabilitating these clarifiers).  There were no comments submitted at the Public Hearing on 
September 11, 2023. 

2024 Wastewater Rate Projection 
The 2024 wastewater increase is 5.34%.  The rate projections for the years 2025 – 2029 average 
a 5.84% increase.   

MINUTES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
September 20, 2023 
11:30 a.m. 

5b



2024 Wastewater Rates Changes for Customers 
Cathy Remington reviewed the unit costs and impacts on municipal and industrial customers. 
 
2024 Solid Waste Budget 
Cathy Remington reviewed the 2024 solid waste budget.  There is a budgeted increase of 7.7% 
over 2023. 
 
2024 Transfer Station and Solid Waste Capital Budget 
Brandon Kohlts reviewed the transfer station and solid waste capital budgets for 2024.  The fleet 
expenses were increased by $55,000 to allow for the purchase of an additional vehicle. 
 
Solid Waste 10 Year Costs 
The 10 Year Cost indicates our solid waste operations fund balance may be below our target at 
the end of 2024 if we incur the 2023 budgeted deficit.  Since we have a surplus on solid waste 
for 2023 through August, no line item or hauler collected fee increases are recommended for 
2024. 
 
Electronic Signature Policy 
Cathy Remington reviewed the Electronic Signature Policy. The Policy also allows something 
other than a person’s signature to be accepted as part of a legally binding contract.  Adoption of 
this policy will allow the District to utilize electronic signatures for document approvals.   
 

ACTION: Motion by Manderfeld, second by Ezell to approve of the Electronic 
Signature Policy. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Modification to WLSSD 45th Anniversary Recognition 
On September 25, 2023, WLSSD would like to recognize employees and WLSSD Board 
members for this significant achievement. The recognition will include a token of appreciation (a 
soft sided cooler) at a cost of $90 per individual. Additionally, WLSSD would like to provide a 
cake commemorating the 45th anniversary to the various district facilities on this anniversary.  
Purchase of the cakes will be done within the $11,700 approved by the Board at the July 2023 
Board meeting. 
 

ACTION: Motion by Ezell, second by Schilling to approve the purchase of a soft sided 
cooler for employees and Board members and approve the purchase of anniversary cakes 
in recognition of the WLSSD’s 45th anniversary of treatment plant operations in an 
amount not to exceed $11,700 in total.   

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:54 p.m. 
 
 



Board Members Present: Jim Aird, Paul Thomsen, Jack Ezell, Julene Boe, Dave Manderfeld, and 

Rob Schilling 

Staff Present: Marianne Bohren, Brandon Kohlts, Eric King, Carrie Clement, Paul Wilken, Tim 

Lundell, AJ Axtell, Kevin Shea, Nathan Hartman, Dan Belden, Erik Johnson, Lauri Amundson 

and Pete Douglas 

Member Manderfeld called the meeting to order at 11:31 a.m. 

ACTION ITEMS:  

 Approval of Stebner Park Sanitary Sewer Main Extension:

Dan Belden reviewed the City of Hermantown project consisting of a 1,700 linear foot

extension of 8-inch sanitary sewer extending south from the existing sewer on Maple

Grove Road to Stebner Park back fields along Stebner Park Roadway.  This extension

proposed is for future development along the south and southeast side of Stebner Park.

ACTION: Motion by Lily, second by Boe to approve the Hermantown sewer extension

request and authorize staff to forward the application to the WLSSD Board of Directors

for consideration at the September 25th meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

 Approval of 2024 Garden Green Compost Price Increase:

Tim Lundell reviewed the current Garden Green Compost pricing and indicated that the

bagged compost price has remained idle since 2015.  Direct expenses related to the cost

of film plastic, printing, filling and transportation have gradually increased over the

years.  In response, staff recommends increasing the cost of retail bags by $1/bag to $6.00

each.  Wholesale bag prices would be raised $.25/bag to $3.75 each.   The increases

would help cover the rising costs of bag production and the new $6.00 retail price would

more closely align with prices observed at local businesses.

ACTION: Motion by Ezell, second by Thomsen to approve a $1 per bag price increase

for retail Garden Green Compost bags and a $.25 per bag increase for wholesale bags,

implemented on January 1, 2024.  Motion carried unanimously.

 Land Application and ArcGIS Presentation:

Pete Douglas and Kevin Shea reviewed the updates that have been made to the Biosolids

Land Application Program including the use of updated ArcGIS software and GPS

mapping capabilities.  Many efficiencies have been observed in the program as a result of

these updates.

MINUTES 

OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING 

September 19, 2023 

11:30 a.m. 

5c



 Internal Re-Use of Biosolids: 

Paul Wilken reviewed the current status of the Biosolids Land Application Program and 

potential challenges and opportunities moving forward.   

 

PROJECT UPDATES: 

 

 CHP Project Phases 1 & 2: Biogas is flowing through new piping.  Phase #1 is nearing 

completion.  Phase #2 – the engines and some electrical components are in place.   

 

 Clarifier #2:  The center column is in place.  The clarifier will be commissioned the last 

week in September. 

 

 Sludge Storage:  Progress continues on the sludge storage cleaning. 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at 12:37 pm.  



 

 

 

 

 
Executive Director  

Reporting 



9.7.2023 Article from Duluth News Tribune, entitled: “Lake Superior Harvest Festival to 
showcase sustainable farming Saturday.” 

9.9.2023 News Feature, Fox 21, Lake Superior Harvest Fest. Zero Waste Event, WLSSD Waste 
Free Stations at event. 

9.14.2023 Article from RPGnet News & Shopping Atlas Games “Visit Us at the WLSSD MRC 
Open House on Saturday!” 

9.15.2023 Article from Duluth News Tribune, Bygones “40 Years Ago, Hermantown residents 
rallied against landfill” 

SELECTED COMMUNICATIONS 
Regular Board Meeting 
September 25, 2023 

6a



WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

August 2023 

Page 

Wastewater Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 1 

Wastewater Flows and Loads 2-4

Direct Wastewater Expense Statement 5-6

Solid Waste Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 7 

Direct Solid Waste Expense Statement 8-9

Allocated Departments Expense Statement 10-11

Total District Schedule of Revenues and Expenses 12 

Total District Revenue Statement 13-18

Total District Expense Statement 19-21

Balance Sheet 22-34

6b



09/20/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                        WASTEWATER TREATMENT SCHEDULE OF REVENUE & EXPENSE
                                                        AS OF 08/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       MUNICIPALITIES        12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $8,295,912  $8,295,912                100%
       INDUSTRIES            15,507,989   1,309,449   1,399,078      89,629    107       10,328,966  11,601,991   1,273,025    112
       OPERATING INVEST EARN    200,000      14,327      56,888      42,561    397          116,074     365,890     249,816    315
       DISTRICT WIDE ALLOC      355,000                                                     177,500     177,501           1    100
       MISCELLANEOUS REV      1,150,000     112,213     142,851      30,638    127          641,186     826,872     185,686    129
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        29,656,844  $2,472,978  $2,635,806    $162,828    107%      19,559,638  21,268,166  $1,708,528    109%

       DIRECT WASTEWATER EXP
         CLEAN WATER PRODUCT $5,091,747    $521,421    $575,642     $54,221-  110 %      $3,437,817  $3,112,903    $324,914    91 %
         CONVEYANCE           2,318,700     203,927     184,108      19,819    90         1,518,020   1,581,093      63,073-  104
         BIOSOLIDS            1,018,133      83,685      73,165      10,520    87           682,619     577,426     105,193    85
         ENV PROG WASTEWATER    307,576      26,807      23,949       2,858    89           213,688     194,887      18,801    91
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $8,736,156    $835,840    $856,864     $21,024-  103 %      $5,852,144  $5,466,309    $385,835    93 %

       ALLOCATED DEPARTMENT
         BUSINESS SERVICES   $2,024,131    $162,161    $137,242     $24,919    85 %      $1,344,586  $1,329,860     $14,726    99 %
         MECHANICAL MAINT     2,153,127     183,219     171,859      11,360    94         1,456,333   1,460,634       4,301-  100
         FACILITIES & UTILIT  3,154,872     247,476     256,415       8,939-  104         2,103,046   2,021,214      81,832    96
         ELECTRICAL MAINT     1,592,098     120,456     108,415      12,041    90         1,075,449     899,053     176,396    84
         PLANNING & ENGINEER    931,256      76,589      70,804       5,785    92           627,243     606,849      20,394    97
         MANAGEMENT INFO        796,070      59,854      63,856       4,002-  107           555,059     523,517      31,542    94
         LAB SERVICES           989,570      78,293      77,856         437    99           684,648     649,636      35,012    95
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         11,641,124    $928,048    $886,447     $41,601     96%      $7,846,364  $7,490,763    $355,601     95%

       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  20,377,280  $1,763,888  $1,743,311     $20,577    99 %      13,698,508  12,957,072    $741,436    95 %

         CAPITAL PROJECTS    $3,000,000    $250,000    $250,000               100 %      $2,000,000  $2,000,000               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $75,000      $4,591     $41,671     $37,080    908%         $46,442    $303,381    $256,939    653%
         INVEST EARN DEBT SE    150,000      11,242      93,416      82,174    831           91,865     642,496     550,631    699
         DEBT SERVICE        $8,584,567    $715,381    $715,381               100 %      $5,723,048  $5,723,048               100 %

       NET SURPLUS           $2,080,003-   $240,458-    $62,201    $302,659     26%      $1,723,611- $1,533,923  $3,257,534     89%




2023 FLOW (MGD) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 8/31/2023 VARIANCE

                                                        

DULUTH 12.700 14.310 1.610

CLOQUET 1.150 1.069 (0.081)

HERMANTOWN 0.650 0.676 0.026

PROCTOR 0.450 0.437 (0.013)

ESKO 0.2062 0.199 (0.007)

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 0.169 0.168 (0.001)

CARLTON 0.150 0.170 0.020

THOMSON 0.010 0.008 (0.002)

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 0.050 0.035 (0.015)

RICE LAKE 0.060 0.061 0.001

OLIVER 0.022 0.019 (0.004)

PIKE LAKE 0.100 0.099 (0.002)

KNIFE RIVER 0.022 0.023 0.001

MPCA LANDFILL 0.002 0.003 0.001

WRENSHALL 0.027 0.035 0.008

JAY COOKE 0.002 0.0024 0.000

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 0.0030 0.005 0.0023

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 0.050 0.056 0.006

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 15.823 17.375 1.551

SAPPI 16.500 16.819 0.319

USG 0.450 0.575 0.125

ST PAPER 1 1.000 2.496 1.496

SPECIALTY MINERALS 0.200 0.192 (0.008)

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 18.150 20.081 1.931

TOTAL FLOW 33.973 37.456 3.483



2023 BOD (LBS/DAY) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 8/31/2023 VARIANCE

DULUTH 13,100 13,070 (30)

CLOQUET 1,717 1,595 (122)

HERMANTOWN 1,150 1,058 (92)

PROCTOR 530 558 28

ESKO 263 263 0

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 280 (2)

CARLTON 160 160 0

THOMSON 17 14 (3)

(City only)   

TWIN LAKES 209 146 (63)

RICE LAKE 100 102 2

OLIVER 37 31 (6)

PIKE LAKE 167 164 (3)

KNIFE RIVER 37 39 2

MPCA LANDFILL 3 4 1

WRENSHALL 45 58 13

JAY COOKE 3 4 1

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 8 12 4

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 94 11

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 17,910 17,652 (258)

SAPPI 42,500 42,363 (137)

USG 1,450 2,248 798

ST PAPER 1 5,000 7,307 2,307

SPECIALTY MINERALS 5 5 0

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 48,955 51,923 2,968

TOTAL BOD 66,865 69,575 2,710



 

2023 SUSPENDED SOLIDS (LBS/DAY) Page

BUDGET AVG THROUGH

2023 8/31/2023 VARIANCE

  

DULUTH 16,100 18,138 2,038

CLOQUET 2,522 2,344 (178)

HERMANTOWN 1,100 1,117 17

 

PROCTOR 600 839 239

ESKO 305 305 0

(Includes Helb/Lars)

SCANLON 282 280 (2)

CARLTON 183 183 0

THOMSON 17 14 (3)

(City only)

TWIN LAKES 187 131 (56)

RICE LAKE 100 102 2

 

OLIVER 37 31 (6)

PIKE LAKE 167 164 (3)

KNIFE RIVER 37 39 2

MPCA LANDFILL 3 4 1

WRENSHALL 45 58 13

JAY COOKE 3 4 1

BUFFALO/MIDWAY 5 9 4

DULUTH/NORTH SHORE 83 94 11

MUNICIPAL SUBTOTAL 21,776 23,856 2,080

SAPPI 18,500 22,366 3,866

USG 1,600 6,750 5,150

 

ST PAPER 1 500 1,515 1,015

SPECIALTY MINERALS 300 541 241

INDUSTRIAL SUBTOTAL 20,900 31,172 10,272

TOTAL DISTRICT 42,676 55,028 12,352



09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            WASTEWATER EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $1,924,923    $167,620    $145,083     $22,537    87 %      $1,292,293  $1,157,082    $135,211    90 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM            47,146       3,929       4,037         108-  103            31,430      34,360       2,930-  109
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM           26,278                                                      11,678                  11,678
  4040 SHIFT                     10,564         897         871          26    97             7,034       7,273         239-  103
  4050 VACATION                 169,925      14,432      29,475      15,043-  204           113,127     174,166      61,039-  154
  4060 HOLIDAY                   77,452                                                      34,424      41,786       7,362-  121
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            25,818       2,192         701       1,491    32            17,192       9,275       7,917    54
  4080 SICK                      75,314       6,396      13,397       7,001-  209            50,142      66,365      16,223-  132
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,357,420    $195,466    $193,564      $1,902    99 %      $1,557,320  $1,490,307     $67,013    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $192,256     $17,022     $26,666      $9,644-  157 %        $128,722    $182,520     $53,798-  142 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,549,676    $212,488    $220,230      $7,742-  104 %      $1,686,042  $1,672,827     $13,215    99 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $158,470     $13,459     $12,716        $743    94 %        $105,504     $96,931      $8,573    92 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      37,061       3,148       2,974         174    94            24,671      22,670       2,001    92
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           191,225      16,241      16,069         172    99           127,311     122,110       5,201    96
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED       598,569      43,823      40,935       2,888    93           423,277     403,191      20,086    95
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              26,353       2,197       2,118          79    96            17,565      17,067         498    97
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 2,705         225         212          13    94             1,805       1,695         110    94
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY       6,024         502         460          42    92             4,016       3,688         328    92
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                                                                                 17,140      17,140-
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,020,407     $79,595     $75,484      $4,111    95 %        $704,149    $684,492     $19,657    97 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $3,570,083    $292,083    $295,714      $3,631-  101 %      $2,390,191  $2,357,319     $32,872    99 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $30,336      $2,528      $2,881        $353-  114 %         $20,224     $19,869        $355    98 %
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS           9,189         356         212         144    60             5,992       4,658       1,334    78
  5000 ELECTRICITY            1,323,037     112,365     111,226       1,139    99           880,819     888,080       7,261-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                  8,584         715         706           9    99             5,721       5,396         325    94
  5210 TELEMETER                115,000       9,583       9,337         246    97            76,668      77,109         441-  101
  5230 DIESEL                   152,919      12,326      10,446       1,880    85            99,615      69,802      29,813    70
  5240 WATER                     15,000       1,250       3,099       1,849-  248            10,000      21,280      11,280-  213
  5241 STORM WATER FEE              600          50          76          26-  152               400         549         149-  137
  5570 REPAIRS-INTERCEPTORS      40,000       3,333       1,725       1,608    52            26,668      98,174      71,506-  368
  5580 CLEAN-INTERCEPTORS       165,000      25,000         515      24,485     2            79,000      23,408      55,592    30
  5710 GRIT DISPOSALS            14,102         776      11,819      11,043- 1523             9,833      20,689      10,856-  210
  5805 CONT SERV-BIOFILTER       10,000                                                      10,000                  10,000
  5852 CONT SERV-FIELD WORK       8,000         670         919         249-  137             5,340       2,533       2,807    47
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          162,650       3,083     132,846     129,763- 4309           146,318     191,972      45,654-  131
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT        20,385       1,699       4,220       2,521-  248            13,588      26,647      13,059-  196
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY        3,900         500          75         425    15             3,900       2,714       1,186    70
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING         27,240       2,250       2,250               100            18,120      14,998       3,122    83
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       110,500       9,166       2,602       6,564    28            73,836      58,041      15,795    79
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER             5,250         600         587          13    98             3,650       8,064       4,414-  221
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY              766                      60          60-                    500         484          16    97
  6300 CHEMICALS-GENERAL         35,344       1,032       1,448         416-  140            23,236      12,452      10,784    54
  6315 CHEMICALS-LIQUID OXYG     20,100       1,675         940         735    56            13,400      17,161       3,761-  128
  6320 CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYPO  1,220,728     205,459     140,802      64,657    69           850,163     641,787     208,376    75
  6330 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-THI    236,293      20,849      17,375       3,474    83           152,896     116,498      36,398    76




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            WASTEWATER EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6335 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-DEW   $941,675     $85,901     $62,379     $23,522    73 %        $603,615    $536,312     $67,303    89 %
  6370 CHEMICALS-DEFOAMANT       66,048       5,596       3,325       2,271    59            45,321      31,374      13,947    69
  6410 CHEMICALS-SODIUM BISU      2,222       1,111                   1,111                   2,222       5,202       2,980-  234
  6420 CHEMICALS-FERRIC CHLO    284,561      25,569      28,972       3,403-  113           183,933     133,788      50,145    73
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         26,240       1,416       4,130       2,714-  292            19,286      19,696         410-  102
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION        26,670       3,500         431       3,069    12            20,700      17,952       2,748    87
  7200 EASEMENTS                 25,000       2,083       1,814         269    87            16,668      14,584       2,084    87
  7800 LAUNDRY                   13,373       1,116       1,472         356-  132             8,921      10,469       1,548-  117
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE                                                                                3,000       3,000-
  8000 DUES                      19,286       1,700       1,250         450    74            12,550       7,515       5,035    60
  8010 PUBLICATIONS                 500                                                         500                     500
  8200 POSTAGE                      750                                                         475         860         385-  181
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING         6,200                     225         225-                  3,525       3,595          70-  102
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS       10,000                                                       6,850                   6,850
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT        8,625         500         988         488-  198             7,500       2,276       5,224    30
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $5,166,073    $543,757    $561,152     $17,395-  103 %      $3,461,953  $3,108,988    $352,965    90 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        $8,736,156    $835,840    $856,866     $21,026-  103 %      $5,852,144  $5,466,307    $385,837    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




09/20/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                SOLID WASTE SCHEDULE OF REV & EXP
                                                        AS OF 08/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       TIPPING FEES          $6,646,470    $501,334    $669,276    $167,942    133%      $4,351,443  $4,324,992     $26,451-    99%
       MATERIAL RECOVERY FEE    664,525      70,521      73,518       2,997    104          434,820     441,585       6,765    102
       HAULER COLLECTED FEES  2,695,000     222,555     241,062      18,507    108        1,768,965   1,917,459     148,494    108
       PROPERTY TAX           1,143,613      95,301      95,301                100          762,409     765,803       3,394    100
       OPERATING INVEST EARN     40,000       3,333      10,039       6,706    301           26,668      64,569      37,901    242
       GRANTS                   364,000                  10,653      10,653                 214,000     236,691      22,691    111
       HHW REVENUES             373,500       4,167      32,405      28,238    778          173,441     186,546      13,105    108
       YARD WASTE/ORGANICS      121,770       6,558       7,582       1,024    116          105,208     126,207      20,999    120
       MISCELLANEOUS              2,500         208           2         206-     1            1,668          92       1,576-     6
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        12,051,378    $903,977  $1,139,838    $235,861    126%      $7,838,622  $8,063,944    $225,322    103%

       DIRECT SOLID WASTE EX
         TRANSTER STA 27TH   $6,510,915    $412,669    $634,807    $222,138-  154 %      $4,247,231  $4,150,435     $96,796    98 %
         MATERIALS RECOVERY   1,483,085     129,998     133,075       3,077-  102           999,169     805,521     193,648    81
         ORGANICS COMPOSTING    391,426      27,939      32,514       4,575-  116           274,499     290,687      16,188-  106
         HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS  1,021,976      93,009      66,942      26,067    72           646,673     542,786     103,887    84
         ENV PROG SOLID WAST    926,332      65,375      69,109       3,734-  106           666,599     587,511      79,088    88
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         10,333,734    $728,990    $936,447    $207,457-  128 %      $6,834,171  $6,376,940    $457,231    93 %

       ALLOCATED DEPARTMENT
         BUSINESS SERVICES   $1,112,597     $89,134     $75,438     $13,696    85 %        $739,088    $730,980      $8,108    99 %
         MECHANICAL MAINT       170,734      14,528      13,628         900    94           115,489     115,822         333-  100
         ELECTRICAL MAINT        25,888       1,958       1,763         195    90            17,494      14,619       2,875    84
         PLANNING & ENGINEER    327,198      26,910      24,877       2,033    92           220,382     213,217       7,165    97
         MANAGEMENT INFO        258,382      19,427      20,721       1,294-  107           180,150     169,883      10,267    94
         LAB SERVICES           152,725      12,081      12,016          65    99           105,664     100,261       5,403    95
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $2,047,524    $164,038    $148,443     $15,595    90 %      $1,378,267  $1,344,782     $33,485    98 %

       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  12,381,258    $893,028  $1,084,890    $191,862-  121 %      $8,212,438  $7,721,722    $490,716    94 %

         CAPITAL PROJECTS       $67,500      $5,625      $5,625               100 %         $45,000     $45,000               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $10,000        $833      $6,591      $5,758    791%          $6,668     $45,057     $38,389    676%
         TRANSFER STA CAPITA    116,228       7,365       9,875       2,510-   134           76,036      61,584      14,452     81
       NET SURPLUS             $503,608-     $1,208-    $46,039     $47,247   3811%        $488,184-   $280,695    $768,879     57%




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            SOLID WASTE EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $1,114,017     $97,007     $95,226      $1,781    98 %        $747,893    $666,556     $81,337    89 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM             4,218         351                     351                   2,814       2,189         625    78
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM            1,356                                                         602                     602
  4040 SHIFT                         78           8          18          10-  225                52          81          29-  156
  4050 VACATION                  87,876       7,464      13,656       6,192-  183            58,504      63,548       5,044-  109
  4060 HOLIDAY                   43,736                                                      19,440      17,761       1,679    91
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            14,578       1,238       1,093         145    88             9,706       4,145       5,561    43
  4080 SICK                      43,155       3,665       1,737       1,928    47            28,731      23,628       5,103    82
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,309,014    $109,733    $111,730      $1,997-  102 %        $867,742    $777,908     $89,834    90 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                 $33,600      $3,675      $2,654      $1,021    72 %         $25,050     $33,933      $8,883-  135 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,342,614    $113,408    $114,384        $976-  101 %        $892,792    $811,841     $80,951    91 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $106,170      $9,018      $6,722      $2,296    75 %         $70,680     $48,175     $22,505    68 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      19,518       1,658       1,572          86    95            12,992      11,266       1,726    87
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           100,313       8,518       8,252         266    97            66,787      59,268       7,519    89
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED       359,536      26,923      20,734       6,189    77           251,844     197,191      54,653    78
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              17,451       1,454       1,240         214    85            11,635       9,562       2,073    82
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 1,605         133         122          11    92             1,073         970         103    90
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY       3,441         287         235          52    82             2,293       1,863         430    81
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP         20,000                                                      15,897       9,709       6,188    61
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $628,034     $47,991     $38,877      $9,114    81 %        $433,201    $338,004     $95,197    78 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $1,970,648    $161,399    $153,261      $8,138    95 %      $1,325,993  $1,149,845    $176,148    87 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $17,000      $1,414      $1,097        $317    78 %         $11,315      $8,376      $2,939    74 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              5,000                                                       2,700       1,481       1,219    55
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS           9,000         300          51         249    17             5,750       5,419         331    94
  5000 ELECTRICITY               30,500       1,650       1,804         154-  109            18,900      18,816          84   100
  5200 TELEPHONE                  4,110         344         348           4-  101             2,744       1,883         861    69
  5230 DIESEL                    20,000       1,700       1,161         539    68            13,775      11,798       1,977    86
  5240 WATER                        600         100          50          50    50               500         949         449-  190
  5701 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL   4,533,390     287,257     423,423     136,166-  147         2,965,685   2,806,486     159,199    95
  5702 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-    272,168      26,000      25,168         832    97           180,000     139,259      40,741    77
  5703 TR STA OPERATION AND   1,829,799     115,945     202,988      87,043-  175         1,197,031   1,269,733      72,702-  106
  5704 SOLID WASTE HAULING-M    211,000      21,000      23,158       2,158-  110           145,000     131,888      13,112    91
  5705 ANNUAL UNACCEPTABLE I     20,000
  5706 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-      2,000                                                       1,000         500         500    50
  5790 CONT SERV-DISP HOUSEH     25,000       2,100       4,680       2,580-  223            16,100      28,945      12,845-  180
  5791 CONT SERV-DISP MEDICA      1,500         100         300         200-  300             1,150       1,810         660-  157
  5792 CONT SERV-DISP PHARMA        300                                                         200         266          66-  133
  5794 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI      1,500         750       1,100         350-  147             1,500       1,100         400    73
  5795 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI                                                                                400         400-
  5806 CONT SERV-BAGGING         17,000                                                      17,000      19,070       2,070-  112
  5807 CONT SERV-WOOD GRINDI     27,000                                                      13,000      20,741       7,741-  160
  5808 CONT SERV-SNOW PLOWIN     15,000                                                      11,500       9,103       2,397    79
  5812 CONT SERV-DISP MATRES    100,000      10,000      12,100       2,100-  121            72,000      59,280      12,720    82
  5813 CONT SERV-DISP ELECTR     70,000       6,000       7,906       1,906-  132            44,000      29,496      14,504    67
  5814 CONT SERV-DISP FLUORE     22,000       1,600       3,149       1,549-  197            14,000      12,837       1,163    92




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            SOLID WASTE EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  5815 CONT SERV-DISP TIRE      $43,000      $2,500      $4,636      $2,136-  185 %         $30,500     $25,385      $5,115    83 %
  5816 CONT SERV-DISP LOCAL     100,000      10,000       9,854         146    99            55,000      32,550      22,450    59
  5817 CONT SERV-DISP COUNTY     70,000      16,000       8,968-     24,968    56-           40,000      34,740       5,260    87
  5818 CONT SERV-RECY SHEDS      92,000       7,558      18,376      10,818-  243            61,766      61,980         214-  100
  5819 CONT SERV-DISP PAINT     125,000      10,000      16,454       6,454-  165            70,000      60,055       9,945    86
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          130,475      17,600       6,852      10,748    39            95,162      48,661      46,501    51
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT         8,000         420         643         223-  153             6,360       7,746       1,386-  122
  5871 CONT SERV-MOBILE DEVI      5,600         470         547          77-  116             3,760       3,990         230-  106
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY       12,900       1,800          75       1,725     4             9,950       1,164       8,786    12
  5900 CONT SERV-ENFORCEMENT      1,000                                                       1,000                   1,000
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING          3,500         208         430         222-  207             2,164         434       1,730    20
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT        15,500         625                     625                   5,000          28       4,972     1
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE              600          50         171         121-  342               400         489          89-  122
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER            21,300       2,374       9,629       7,255-  406            14,800      37,259      22,459-  252
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY            1,100          83          12          71    14               764       1,770       1,006-  232
  6120 SUPPLIES-SITE              3,000         250         872         622-  349             2,000       2,607         607-  130
  6150 SUPPLIES-SHIPPING         25,000       2,000                   2,000                  16,000                  16,000
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES          8,399         250         250               100             5,490      10,278       4,788-  187
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT        400                                                         400         170         230    43
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION         8,875       1,000          34         966     3             7,690       5,762       1,928    75
  7030 PUBLIC INFO-RECYCLING     62,875       5,000       1,261       3,739    25            42,750      28,787      13,963    67
  7040 PUBLIC INFO-HHW           25,700       2,000         441       1,559    22            14,525       9,062       5,463    62
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            70,000       4,383       3,309       1,074    75            52,468      48,035       4,433    92
  7400 TRAVEL                     1,200         400          54         346    14             1,200         313         887    26
  7640 LEASE-LAND-DULUTH AIR     11,712         976         992          16-  102             7,808       7,933         125-  102
  7800 LAUNDRY                   10,000         841       1,084         243-  129             6,628       7,073         445-  107
  8000 DUES                       3,658         710                     710                   3,658       2,534       1,124    69
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        25,000       1,833       1,014         819    55            14,660       9,321       5,339    64
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS      217,000                      77-         77                 182,000     171,883      10,117    94
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT       26,425       2,000       6,759       4,759-  338            19,425      27,448       8,023-  141
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $8,363,086    $567,591    $783,187    $215,596-  138 %      $5,508,178  $5,227,093    $281,085    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        10,333,734    $728,990    $936,448    $207,458-  128 %      $6,834,171  $6,376,938    $457,233    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            ALLOCATED DEPARTMENTS EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $4,249,469    $370,037    $325,031     $45,006    88 %      $2,852,874  $2,576,655    $276,219    90 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM             9,462         788         701          87    89             6,310       5,321         989    84
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM            5,274                                                       2,343                   2,343
  4040 SHIFT                      2,768         235          54         181    23             1,846         375       1,471    20
  4050 VACATION                 395,183      33,563      70,552      36,989-  210           263,097     416,636     153,539-  158
  4060 HOLIDAY                  172,324                                                      76,588      72,272       4,316    94
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            57,442       4,878       1,729       3,149    35            38,242      23,107      15,135    60
  4080 SICK                     153,988      13,078      13,687         609-  105           102,520     120,307      17,787-  117
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $5,045,910    $422,579    $411,754     $10,825    97 %      $3,343,820  $3,214,673    $129,147    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $127,244     $10,978     $10,373        $605    94 %         $83,457     $82,116      $1,341    98 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $5,173,154    $433,557    $422,127     $11,430    97 %      $3,427,277  $3,296,789    $130,488    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $333,631     $28,335     $24,861      $3,474    88 %        $222,119    $195,507     $26,612    88 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC      75,332       6,398       5,814         584    91            50,154      45,723       4,431    91
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           387,988      32,952      31,577       1,375    96           258,304     247,009      11,295    96
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED     1,307,015      97,494      86,735      10,759    89           917,039     853,043      63,996    93
  4260 GROUP DENTAL              58,965       4,914       4,600         314    94            39,309      37,041       2,268    94
  4280 GROUP LIFE                 7,161         596         563          33    94             4,776       4,486         290    94
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY      13,326       1,111         968         143    87             8,882       7,905         977    89
  4340 WORKERS COMPENSATION     180,000      15,000      12,890       2,110    86           120,000     105,670      14,330    88
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP                                                                                  3,605       3,605-
  4390 OTHER BENEFITS            32,000       1,490       1,053         437    71            27,920      25,423       2,497    91
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,395,418    $188,290    $169,061     $19,229    90 %      $1,648,503  $1,525,412    $123,091    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         $7,568,572    $621,847    $591,188     $30,659    95 %      $5,075,780  $4,822,201    $253,579    95 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $39,600      $3,300      $3,381         $81-  102 %         $26,400     $26,644        $244-  101 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              2,000                                                       2,000       2,177         177-  109
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS         240,867         495       8,568       8,073- 1731           151,187     147,861       3,326    98
  5000 ELECTRICITY            2,347,354     195,734     205,099       9,365-  105         1,564,834   1,575,071      10,237-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                 38,700       3,222       2,212       1,010    69            25,801      18,175       7,626    70
  5210 TELEMETER                 48,893       4,025       3,820         205    95            32,796      31,140       1,656    95
  5220 GASOLINE                  35,700       2,975       2,307         668    78            23,800      19,527       4,273    82
  5230 DIESEL                     3,000         250         243           7    97             2,000       1,487         513    74
  5240 WATER                    162,924      19,055      17,586       1,469    92           113,699      89,842      23,857    79
  5241 STORM WATER FEE           37,000       3,083       2,959         124    96            24,664      21,876       2,788    89
  5520 REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE      631,000      55,083      56,375       1,292-  102           435,668     414,303      21,365    95
  5525 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS                              1,663       1,663-                             18,568      18,568-
  5530 INVENTORY COST VARIAN                                 39          39-                                303         303-
  5800 CONT SERV-ELECTRICAL      36,000       2,000                   2,000                  30,000      15,528      14,472    52
  5820 CONT SERV-O/M PLANT      130,500      12,000                  12,000                  82,000      92,593      10,593-  113
  5835 CONT SERV-GENERATORS      40,000       1,000                   1,000                   7,000                   7,000
  5840 CONT SERV-O/M MOBILE     170,000      15,000      15,027          27-  100           120,000     103,362      16,638    86
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          262,041      21,043       5,372      15,671    26           178,469     147,395      31,074    83
  5868 CONT SERV-HARDWARE MA     54,114       4,509       4,779         270-  106            36,076      41,863       5,787-  116
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT       387,952      25,445      33,619       8,174-  132           286,060     278,470       7,590    97
  5875 CONT SERV-SERV FEE        45,800
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING                                                                                    447         447-




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                            ALLOCATED DEPARTMENTS EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               ** Consolidated Level Range **
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       $55,573      $2,500      $4,191      $1,691-  168 %         $44,400     $59,394     $14,994-  134 %
  6040 SUPPLIES-LAB              40,000       3,900       2,946         954    76            26,600      40,092      13,492-  151
  6050 SUPPLIES-LUBE             20,000       2,500                   2,500                  14,500       6,419       8,081    44
  6060 SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE      70,000       5,967       7,402       1,435-  124            46,132      42,589       3,543    92
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE            4,575         375         172         203    46             3,050       2,267         783    74
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER             6,975         815       1,274         459-  156             4,955      10,145       5,190-  205
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY           66,500         808         990         182-  123            63,268       8,705      54,563    14
  6125 SUPPLIES-SOFTWARE          5,000       1,000         806         194    81             4,000       1,452       2,548    36
  6130 SUPPLIES-TOOLS            22,000       1,000       1,500         500-  150            14,000      12,138       1,862    87
  6360 CHEMICALS-BOILER           2,000                                                       2,000                   2,000
  6560 INSURANCE-PROPERTY       225,000      18,750      12,811       5,939    68           150,000     152,379       2,379-  102
  6700 LEGAL                    150,000      12,500      13,760       1,260-  110           100,000     121,021      21,021-  121
  6750 AUDIT                     38,260                                                      38,260      41,766       3,506-  109
  6900 SAFETY PROGRAM            97,225       8,102       9,380       1,278-  116            64,817      46,074      18,743    71
  6905 TRAINING-MATERIALS           500          42         107          65-  255               332       1,735       1,403-  523
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         61,550       3,500       2,324       1,176    66            40,750      37,565       3,185    92
  6920 TRAINING-TRAVEL              250          21                      21                     166       1,015         849-  611
  6930 PERSONNEL                 13,000       1,083       2,278       1,195-  210             8,668      16,491       7,823-  190
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT      1,500         125                     125                   1,000         582         418    58
  6950 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT     10,500         875                     875                   7,000      12,537       5,537-  179
  7000 OTHER SPEC SERV           94,000       7,833      12,827       4,994-  164            62,668      76,436      13,768-  122
  7010 BOARD MEMBERS COMP        20,000       1,667       2,144         477-  129            13,332      14,656       1,324-  110
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            17,500                                                      16,500                  16,500
  7220 MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSI      1,000          83                      83                     668         266         402    40
  7300 MEETING EXPENSES           6,500         542         321         221    59             4,332       6,393       2,061-  148
  7400 TRAVEL                       500          42         188-        230   448-              332         421          89-  127
  7800 LAUNDRY                   20,790       1,795       2,318         523-  129            13,982      15,512       1,530-  111
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE      124,433       9,636      15,068       5,432-  156            84,189     104,642      20,453-  124
  7820 LAB SERVICES              95,000      10,000       2,314       7,686    23            65,000      32,490      32,510    50
  8000 DUES                      24,100       2,017      17,677-     19,694   876-           16,132      15,028       1,104    93
  8010 PUBLICATIONS               5,250         427                     427                   3,462         896       2,566    26
  8020 PERMITS                   62,800       1,000         100         900    10            60,000      50,453       9,547    84
  8200 POSTAGE                   20,000       1,667       2,168         501-  130            13,332      13,634         302-  102
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        17,000       1,417       1,315         102    93            11,332      13,831       2,499-  122
  8500 BANK SERVICE CHARGES         350          29                      29                     234         188          46    80
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS        7,000                                                       7,000       7,500         500-  107
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     $6,120,076    $470,237    $443,700     $26,537    94 %      $4,148,847  $4,013,344    $135,503    97 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        13,688,648  $1,092,084  $1,034,888     $57,196    95 %      $9,224,627  $8,835,545    $389,082    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




09/20/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                            TOTAL DISTRICT SCHEDULE OF REVENUES & EXPENSES
                                                        AS OF 08/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
       MUNICIPALITIES        12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $8,295,912  $8,295,912                100%
       INDUSTRIES            15,507,989   1,309,449   1,399,078      89,629    107       10,328,966  11,601,991   1,273,025    112
       SOLID WASTE           11,644,878     900,436   1,119,144     218,708    124        7,596,286   7,762,592     166,306    102
       OPERATING INVEST EARN    240,000      17,660      66,927      49,267    379          142,742     430,458     287,716    302
       DISTRICT-WIDE ALLOC      355,000                                                     177,500     177,501           1    100
       GRANTS                   364,000               2,842,838   2,842,838                 214,000   3,172,960   2,958,960   1483
       OTHER                  1,152,500     112,421     143,896      31,475    128          642,854   1,521,137     878,283    237
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL REVENUES        41,708,222  $3,376,955  $6,608,872  $3,231,917    196%      27,398,260  32,962,551  $5,564,291    120%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       PAYROLL
         SALARIES,VAC,HOL,PE $8,439,887    $704,639    $688,227     $16,412    98 %      $5,587,489  $5,272,590    $314,899    94 %
         SICK                   272,457      23,139      28,821       5,682-  125           181,393     210,300      28,907-  116
         OVERTIME               353,100      31,675      39,693       8,018-  125           237,229     298,569      61,340-  126
         OTHER                4,043,859     315,876     283,422      32,454    90         2,785,853   2,547,910     237,943    91
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           TOTAL PAYROLL     13,109,303  $1,075,329  $1,040,163     $35,166    97 %      $8,791,964  $8,329,369    $462,595    95 %
       NON-PAYROLL
         FUEL OIL                $7,000                                                      $4,700      $3,659      $1,041    78 %
         NATURAL GAS            259,056       1,151       8,831       7,680-  767           162,929     157,939       4,990    97
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL           $266,056      $1,151      $8,831      $7,680-  767 %        $167,629    $161,598      $6,031    96 %
         ELECTRICITY         $3,700,891    $309,749    $318,130      $8,381-  103 %      $2,464,553  $2,481,968     $17,415-  101 %
         OTHER UTIL & FUELS     643,030      58,678      54,350       4,328    93           432,183     370,812      61,371    86
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         $4,343,921    $368,427    $372,480      $4,053-  101 %      $2,896,736  $2,852,780     $43,956    98 %
         REPAIRS               $836,000     $83,416     $60,318     $23,098    72 %        $541,336    $554,755     $13,419-  102 %
         INSURANCE              225,000      18,750      12,811       5,939    68           150,000     152,379       2,379-  102
         SOLID WASTE DISPOSA  6,910,759     453,928     692,637     238,709-  153         4,517,499   4,401,076     116,423    97
         CONTRACT SERV        2,257,253     178,139     275,838      97,699-  155         1,521,688   1,384,764     136,924    91
         SUPPLIES               504,379      36,471      35,894         577    98           358,139     307,823      50,316    86
         CHEMICALS            2,808,971     347,192     255,241      91,951    74         1,876,786   1,494,574     382,212    80
         OTHER                1,496,896      94,111      73,989      20,122    79         1,089,165   1,039,675      49,490    95
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
           SUB TOTAL         15,039,258  $1,212,007  $1,406,728    $194,721-  116 %      10,054,613  $9,335,046    $719,567    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
         TOTAL NON-PAYROLL   19,649,235  $1,581,585  $1,788,039    $206,454-  113 %      13,118,978  12,349,424    $769,554    94 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL O & M EXPENSES  32,758,538  $2,656,914  $2,828,202    $171,288-  106 %      21,910,942  20,678,793  $1,232,149    94 %
         CAPITAL PROJECTS    $3,067,500    $255,625    $255,625               100 %      $2,045,000  $2,045,000               100 %
         INVEST EARN CONSTRU    $85,000      $5,424     $48,263     $42,839    890%         $53,110    $348,438    $295,328    656%
         INVEST EARN DEBT SE    150,000      11,242      93,416      82,174    831           91,865     642,496     550,631    699
         TRANSFER STAT CAPIT    116,228       7,365       9,875       2,510-   134           76,036      61,584      14,452     81
         DEBT SERVICE        $8,584,567    $715,381    $715,381               100 %      $5,723,048  $5,723,048               100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES    44,291,833  $3,618,619  $3,667,404    $171,288-  101 %      29,610,051  27,517,491  $1,232,149    93 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       NET SURPLUS           $2,583,611-   $241,664- $2,941,468  $3,183,132   1217%      $2,211,791- $5,445,060  $7,656,851    246%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




09/20/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 08/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
  3000 WWT CHARGE-DULUTH     $9,622,827    $801,902    $801,902                100%      $6,415,216  $6,415,216                100%
  3020 WWT CHARGE-CLOQUET     1,081,998      90,167      90,167                100          721,336     721,336                100
  3040 WWT CHARGE-PROCTOR       351,828      29,319      29,319                100          234,552     234,552                100
  3060 WWT CHARGE-HERMANTOWN    598,050      49,838      49,838                100          398,704     398,704                100
  3080 WWT CHARGE-SCANLON       141,775      11,815      11,815                100           94,520      94,520                100
  3100 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON TW    167,899      13,992      13,992                100          111,936     111,936                100
  3120 WWT CHARGE-CARLTON       120,945      10,079      10,079                100           80,632      80,632                100
  3140 WWT CHARGE-WRENSHALL      24,994       2,083       2,083                100           16,664      16,664                100
  3150 WWT CHARGE-TWIN LAKES     79,156       6,596       6,596                100           52,768      52,768                100
  3160 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON CI     10,128         844         844                100            6,752       6,752                100
  3170 WWT CHARGE-OLIVER         18,744       1,562       1,562                100           12,496      12,496                100
  3180 WWT CHARGE-JAY COOKE       2,485         207         207                100            1,656       1,656                100
  3190 WWT CHARGE-PIKE LAKE      84,466       7,039       7,039                100           56,312      56,312                100
  3210 WWT CHARGE-NORTH SHOR     49,176       4,098       4,098                100           32,784      32,784                100
  3213 WWT CHARGE-MPCA LANDF      8,624         719         719                100            5,752       5,752                100
  3214 WWT CHARGE-MIDWAY          4,697         391         391                100            3,128       3,128                100
  3215 WWT CHARGE-KNIFE RIVE     20,510       1,709       1,709                100           13,672      13,672                100
  3220 WWT CHARGE-RICE LAKE      55,553       4,629       4,629                100           37,032      37,032                100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             12,443,855  $1,036,989  $1,036,989                100%      $8,295,912  $8,295,912                100%

  3360 WWT CHARGE-SAPPI      13,006,827  $1,099,123  $1,118,386     $19,263    102%      $8,662,578  $9,010,344    $347,766    104%
  3380 WWT CHARGE-USG           609,250      51,426      76,530      25,104    149          405,788     868,996     463,208    214
  3420 WWT CHARGE-SPEC MINER    149,138      12,564      13,195         631    105           99,344     116,823      17,479    118
  3440 WWT CHARGE-ST PAPER 1  1,742,774     146,336     190,967      44,631    130        1,161,256   1,605,828     444,572    138
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             15,507,989  $1,309,449  $1,399,078     $89,629    107%      10,328,966  11,601,991  $1,273,025    112%

  3510 WWT CHARGE-PERMITS          $750        $244                    $244-                   $634        $650         $16    103%
  3520 WWT CHARGE-HAULED WAS    617,000      60,552      52,298       8,254-    86          371,521     324,004      47,517-    87
  3530 CAPACITY AVAILABILITY    500,000      48,005      88,510      40,505    184          248,934     489,101     240,167    196
  3535 FINANCE CHARGE REVENU                                386         386                               3,222       3,222
  3540 BIOSOLIDS REVENUE         30,000       3,311       1,657       1,654-    50           18,308       9,875       8,433-    54
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,147,750    $112,112    $142,851     $30,739    127%        $639,397    $826,852    $187,455    129%

  3600 TIPPING FEE-DISTRICT  $3,924,536    $248,677    $434,613    $185,936    175%      $2,567,380  $2,885,538    $318,158    112%
  3610 TIPPING FEE-SELF HAUL      3,165         201                     201-                  2,070          50       2,020-     2
  3660 TIPPING FEE-CARLTON      970,210      90,322      83,668       6,654-    93          644,601     581,435      63,166-    90
  3665 TIPPING FEE-SUPERIOR     569,654      44,954      25,746      19,208-    57          361,269     240,033     121,236-    66
  3675 TIPPING FEE-COOK CTY     367,110      43,841      53,002       9,161    121          246,299     181,194      65,105-    74
  3680 TIPPING FEE-LAKE CTY     525,348      49,470      35,079      14,391-    71          342,676     222,046     120,630-    65
  3605 SW UNACCEPTABLE REVEN                              2,950       2,950                              11,910      11,910
  3615 SW UNACCEPTABLE TICKE                              9,200       9,200                              37,600      37,600
  3685 SW PERMITS/LICENSES        5,000         417                     417-                  3,332       1,100       2,232-    33




09/20/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 08/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
  3720 ADMIN FEE-DISTRICT       $77,568      $4,915      $7,828      $2,913    159%         $50,744     $54,416      $3,672    107%
  3721 ADMIN FEE-CARLTON CTY     33,176       3,089       2,560         529-    83           22,042      18,312       3,730-    83
  3722 ADMIN FEE-SUPERIOR        20,250       1,598         885         713-    55           12,843       8,198       4,645-    64
  3723 ADMIN FEE-COOK CTY        13,050       1,558       2,287         729    147            8,756       9,817       1,061    112
  3724 ADMIN FEE-LAKE CTY        18,675       1,759       1,585         174-    90           12,181      10,719       1,462-    88
  3725 CAPITAL FEE-DISTRICT      18,000       1,141       1,707         566    150           11,775      10,674       1,101-    91
  3726 CAPITAL FEE-CARLTON C     28,928       2,630       1,826         804-    69           18,767      12,596       6,171-    67
  3727 CAPITAL FEE-SUPERIOR      27,000       2,131       1,180         951-    55           17,123      10,931       6,192-    64
  3728 CAPITAL FEE-COOK CTY      17,400       2,078       3,049         971    147           11,675      13,090       1,415    112
  3729 CAPITAL FEE-LAKE CTY      24,900       2,345       2,113         232-    90           16,242      14,292       1,950-    88
  3730 SW ORDINANCE LATE CHA      2,500         208                     208-                  1,668       1,039         629-    62
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $6,646,470    $501,334    $669,278    $167,944    133%      $4,351,443  $4,324,990     $26,453-    99%

  3630 MRC-DEMO, MIXED WASTE   $664,525     $70,521     $73,518      $2,997    104%        $434,820    $441,585      $6,765    102%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $664,525     $70,521     $73,518      $2,997    104%        $434,820    $441,585      $6,765    102%

  3690 SERV FEE-DISTRICT     $2,605,000    $212,555    $231,037     $18,482    109%      $1,718,965  $1,865,157    $146,192    109%
  3695 SERV FEE-CARLTON OUT      10,000      10,000       8,664       1,336-    87           10,000       8,664       1,336-    87
  3698 SERV FEE-OTHER            80,000                   1,361       1,361                  40,000      43,638       3,638    109
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $2,695,000    $222,555    $241,062     $18,507    108%      $1,768,965  $1,917,459    $148,494    108%

  3801 PROPERTY TAX-ST LOUIS   $948,063     $79,005     $79,005                100%        $632,043    $635,133      $3,090    100%
  3802 PROPERTY TAX-CARLTON     195,550      16,296      16,296                100          130,366     130,671         305    100
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $1,143,613     $95,301     $95,301                100%        $762,409    $765,804      $3,395    100%

  3700 INVESTMENT EARNINGS     $240,000     $17,660     $66,927     $49,267    379%        $142,742    $430,458    $287,716    302%
  3701 INVESTMENT EARN-CONST     85,000       5,424      48,263      42,839    890           53,110     348,438     295,328    656
  3702 INVESTMENT EARN-DS       150,000      11,242      93,416      82,174    831           91,865     642,496     550,631    699
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $475,000     $34,326    $208,606    $174,280    608%        $287,717  $1,421,392  $1,133,675    494%

  3800 DISTRICT-WIDE           $355,000                                                    $177,500    $177,501          $1    100%
  3850 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS        750          24                      24-                    577          21         556-     4
  3906 GRANTS-CAPITAL                                 2,842,838   2,842,838                           2,958,028   2,958,028
  3930 LITIGATION PROCEEDS                                                                              600,000     600,000
  3860 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSET                                                                             11,283-     11,283-
  3944 FINANCE CHARGE REVENU      2,500         208           2         206-     1            1,668          92       1,576-     6
  3950 MISCELLANEOUS              1,500          77       1,043         966   1355            1,212      91,137      89,925   7520
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL               $359,750        $309  $2,843,883  $2,843,574  20350%        $180,957  $3,815,496  $3,634,539   2109%

  3900 HHW-STATE GRANT          $64,000                                                     $64,000     $63,519        $481-    99%
  3650 HHW CONTRACT-REGIONAL    100,000                  22,668      22,668                  35,026      76,806      41,780    219
  3641 HHW REV-BATTERIES          5,000                   1,777       1,777                   1,828       3,046       1,218    167
  3642 HHW FEES-VSQG             21,000       4,167       1,401       2,766-    34           14,087      14,269         182    101
  3643 HHW FEES-PAINT CARE      190,000                                                      95,000      67,359      27,641-    71
  3648 HHW REV-DEPT OF AG         7,500                   6,159       6,159                   2,500       4,866       2,366    195
  3655 HHW SERVICE FEES          50,000                                                      25,000      15,881       9,119-    64
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $437,500      $4,167     $32,005     $27,838    768%        $237,441    $245,746      $8,305    103%




09/20/23                                    WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                           PAGE
                                                         REVENUE STATEMENT
                                                        AS OF 08/31/23

                                ANNUAL       MONTH       MONTH                               YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET      BUDGET      ACTUAL   VARIANCE  ACT/BUD         BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  ________  _______         ________   _________  ________   _______
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       RECYCLING
  3640 RECYCLING REVENUE                                   $400        $400                              $4,319      $4,319
  3890 STATE GRANT-SCORE        300,000                                                     150,000     151,413       1,413    101
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $300,000                    $400        $400                $150,000    $155,732      $5,732    104%

  3637 YARD WASTE REVENUE      $121,770      $6,558      $7,582      $1,024    116%        $105,208    $126,207     $20,999    120%
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUBTOTAL                $121,770      $6,558      $7,582      $1,024    116%        $105,208    $126,207     $20,999    120%

  3831 PCARD REBATE                                                                                     $14,319     $14,319
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL                                                                                        $14,319     $14,319

       TOTAL                 41,943,222  $3,393,621  $6,750,553  $3,356,932    199%      27,543,235  33,953,485  $6,410,250    123%




09/20/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 08/31/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
  3000 WWT CHARGE-DULUTH    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902    801,902
  3020 WWT CHARGE-CLOQUET    90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167     90,167
  3040 WWT CHARGE-PROCTOR    29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319     29,319
  3060 WWT CHARGE-HERMANT    49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838     49,838
  3080 WWT CHARGE-SCANLON    11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815     11,815
  3100 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON    13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992     13,992
  3120 WWT CHARGE-CARLTON    10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079     10,079
  3140 WWT CHARGE-WRENSHA     2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083      2,083
  3150 WWT CHARGE-TWIN LA     6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596      6,596
  3160 WWT CHARGE-THOMSON       844        844        844        844        844        844        844        844
  3170 WWT CHARGE-OLIVER      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562      1,562
  3180 WWT CHARGE-JAY COO       207        207        207        207        207        207        207        207
  3190 WWT CHARGE-PIKE LA     7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039      7,039
  3210 WWT CHARGE-NORTH S     4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098      4,098
  3213 WWT CHARGE-MPCA LA       719        719        719        719        719        719        719        719
  3214 WWT CHARGE-MIDWAY        391        391        391        391        391        391        391        391
  3215 WWT CHARGE-KNIFE R     1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709      1,709
  3220 WWT CHARGE-RICE LA     4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629      4,629
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL          1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989  1,036,989

  3360 WWT CHARGE-SAPPI   1,135,831  1,014,541  1,109,804    965,770  1,372,307  1,268,102  1,025,603  1,118,386
  3380 WWT CHARGE-USG       124,498    125,855    139,623    142,495    110,095     82,708     67,192     76,530
  3420 WWT CHARGE-SPEC MI    24,111     11,208     11,918     18,291     13,303     13,665     11,132     13,195
  3440 WWT CHARGE-ST PAPE   131,742    196,485    207,259    233,454    213,964    212,641    219,317    190,967
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL          1,416,182  1,348,089  1,468,604  1,360,010  1,709,669  1,577,116  1,323,244  1,399,078

  3510 WWT CHARGE-PERMITS        50         50        200         50        250         50
  3520 WWT CHARGE-HAULED      4,868     38,076     41,669     38,761     40,108     54,711     53,512     52,298
  3530 CAPACITY AVAILABIL        45-     6,362      1,767     47,865     25,982    255,342     63,318     88,510
  3535 FINANCE CHARGE REV       341        861        221         27        870         23        493        386
  3540 BIOSOLIDS REVENUE      1,034        858      1,125                            2,870      2,331      1,657
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL              6,248     46,207     44,982     86,703     67,210    312,996    119,654    142,851

  3600 TIPPING FEE-DISTRI   315,350    275,796    317,095    321,289    407,001    417,327    397,067    434,613
  3610 TIPPING FEE-SELF H                                          7                    37          6
  3660 TIPPING FEE-CARLTO    61,466     56,140     62,109     66,427     85,878     81,325     84,422     83,668
  3665 TIPPING FEE-SUPERI    30,909     27,387     27,561     30,861     29,858     35,899     31,813     25,746
  3675 TIPPING FEE-COOK C    14,035      8,556     11,326     11,555     24,374     26,145     32,202     53,002
  3680 TIPPING FEE-LAKE C    23,502     21,466     23,955     22,986     29,623     32,418     33,017     35,079
  3605 SW UNACCEPTABLE RE       620        680      1,510      1,410      2,370      1,370      1,000      2,950
  3615 SW UNACCEPTABLE TI     2,400      2,800      4,800      4,000      6,600      5,200      2,600      9,200
  3685 SW PERMITS/LICENSE                  525        350         50         75         50         50




09/20/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 08/31/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
  3720 ADMIN FEE-DISTRICT     5,080      4,330      4,876      9,698      7,803      7,755      7,046      7,828
  3721 ADMIN FEE-CARLTON      1,616      1,472      1,621      3,176      2,770      2,530      2,567      2,560
  3722 ADMIN FEE-SUPERIOR       603        896        895      1,408      1,087      1,306      1,118        885
  3723 ADMIN FEE-COOK CTY       633        602        615      1,111      1,324      1,627      1,618      2,287
  3724 ADMIN FEE-LAKE CTY       904        935        978      1,568      1,461      1,707      1,582      1,585
  3725 CAPITAL FEE-DISTRI       928        582        808      1,134      1,694      2,170      1,650      1,707
  3726 CAPITAL FEE-CARLTO     1,355      1,121      1,102      1,481      1,904      1,895      1,911      1,826
  3727 CAPITAL FEE-SUPERI       905      1,344      1,343      1,478      1,449      1,742      1,491      1,180
  3728 CAPITAL FEE-COOK C       950        904        923      1,173      1,766      2,169      2,157      3,049
  3729 CAPITAL FEE-LAKE C     1,356      1,402      1,468      1,620      1,947      2,277      2,109      2,113
  3730 SW ORDINANCE LATE                               55                   676                   308
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL            462,612    406,938    463,390    482,432    609,660    624,949    605,734    669,278

  3630 MRC-DEMO, MIXED WA    23,705     20,900     26,907     39,115     90,700     87,428     79,312     73,518
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL             23,705     20,900     26,907     39,115     90,700     87,428     79,312     73,518

  3690 SERV FEE-DISTRICT    248,162    222,374    226,092    228,904    227,029    242,216    239,343    231,037
  3695 SERV FEE-CARLTON O                                                                                  8,664
  3698 SERV FEE-OTHER                    1,077     17,500         49-               23,750                 1,361
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL            248,162    223,451    243,592    228,855    227,029    265,966    239,343    241,062

  3801 PROPERTY TAX-ST LO    80,793     79,005     78,905     78,655     79,005     79,005     80,759     79,005
  3802 PROPERTY TAX-CARLT    16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,296     16,599     16,296
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL             97,089     95,301     95,201     94,951     95,301     95,301     97,358     95,301

  3700 INVESTMENT EARNING    40,167     39,553     44,928     53,475     59,929     61,383     64,095     66,927
  3701 INVESTMENT EARN-CO    30,190     33,344     41,957     48,556     51,623     48,875     45,630     48,263
  3702 INVESTMENT EARN-DS    53,846     56,827     67,016     80,429     92,282     96,726    101,953     93,416
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL             124,203    129,724    153,901    182,460    203,834    206,984    211,678    208,606

  3800 DISTRICT-WIDE                                                    177,501
  3850 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTI                                                                          21
  3906 GRANTS-CAPITAL                   41,048      4,365     37,160     11,106     12,491      9,020  2,842,838
  3930 LITIGATION PROCEED              600,000
  3860 GAIN ON SALE OF AS                                     11,283-
  3944 FINANCE CHARGE REV                               5                    75          9          1          2
  3950 MISCELLANEOUS            570      2,438      2,540      2,756     77,350      1,424      3,016      1,043
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL                570    643,486      6,910     28,633    266,032     13,924     12,058  2,843,883

  3900 HHW-STATE GRANT                                                              63,519
  3650 HHW CONTRACT-REGIO                                                                      54,138     22,668
  3641 HHW REV-BATTERIES                     8                 1,243                    18                 1,777
  3642 HHW FEES-VSQG            375        932      1,900        927      5,153      1,972      1,608      1,401
  3643 HHW FEES-PAINT CAR                                                                      67,359
  3648 HHW REV-DEPT OF AG                1,292-                                                            6,159
  3655 HHW SERVICE FEES                                        3,483                           12,398
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                 375        352-     1,900      5,653      5,153     65,509    135,503     32,005




09/20/23                         WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                            PAGE
                                MONTHLY REVENUE STATEMENT AS OF 08/31/23

       DESCRIPTION              JAN        FEB        MAR        APR        MAY        JUN        JUL        AUG        SEP        OCT        NOV        DEC
       ____________
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       RECYCLING
  3640 RECYCLING REVENUE        471                 1,660      1,222                   566                   400
  3890 STATE GRANT-SCORE                                                151,413
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                 471                 1,660      1,222    151,413        566                   400

  3637 YARD WASTE REVENUE        25                    10     12,411     57,175     36,820     12,185      7,582
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUBTOTAL                  25                    10     12,411     57,175     36,820     12,185      7,582

  3831 PCARD REBATE                                14,319
                          ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------  ---------
       SUB TOTAL                                   14,319

       TOTAL              3,416,631  3,950,733  3,558,365  3,559,434  4,520,165  4,324,548  3,873,058  6,750,553




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  4010 DIRECT WAGES          $7,288,409    $634,664    $565,340     $69,324    89 %      $4,893,060  $4,400,294    $492,766    90 %
  4020 SUNDAY PREMIUM            60,826       5,068       4,739         329    94            40,554      41,870       1,316-  103
  4030 HOLIDAY PREMIUM           32,908                                                      14,623                  14,623
  4040 SHIFT                     13,410       1,140         942         198    83             8,932       7,729       1,203    87
  4050 VACATION                 652,984      55,459     113,682      58,223-  205           434,728     654,350     219,622-  151
  4060 HOLIDAY                  293,512                                                     130,452     131,820       1,368-  101
  4070 PERSONAL LEAVE            97,838       8,308       3,523       4,785    42            65,140      36,528      28,612    56
  4080 SICK                     272,457      23,139      28,821       5,682-  125           181,393     210,300      28,907-  116
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $8,712,344    $727,778    $717,047     $10,731    99 %      $5,768,882  $5,482,891    $285,991    95 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  4090 OVERTIME                $353,100     $31,675     $39,693      $8,018-  125 %        $237,229    $298,569     $61,340-  126 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $9,065,444    $759,453    $756,740      $2,713   100 %      $6,006,111  $5,781,460    $224,651    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------

  4200 EMPLOYERS FICA          $598,271     $50,812     $44,300      $6,512    87 %        $398,303    $340,612     $57,691    86 %
  4210 EMPLOYERS FICA/MEDIC     131,911      11,204      10,360         844    92            87,817      79,659       8,158    91
  4220 EMPLOYERS PERA           679,526      57,711      55,898       1,813    97           452,402     428,388      24,014    95
  4240 GROUP HOSPITAL/MED     2,265,120     168,240     148,404      19,836    88         1,592,160   1,453,425     138,735    91
  4260 GROUP DENTAL             102,769       8,565       7,958         607    93            68,509      63,671       4,838    93
  4280 GROUP LIFE                11,471         954         897          57    94             7,654       7,151         503    93
  4300 LONG-TERM DISABILITY      22,791       1,900       1,662         238    87            15,191      13,456       1,735    89
  4340 WORKERS COMPENSATION     180,000      15,000      12,890       2,110    86           120,000     105,670      14,330    88
  4350 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP         20,000                                                      15,897      30,454      14,557-  192
  4390 OTHER BENEFITS            32,000       1,490       1,053         437    71            27,920      25,423       2,497    91
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       SUB TOTAL             $4,043,859    $315,876    $283,422     $32,454    90 %      $2,785,853  $2,547,909    $237,944    91 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL PAYROLL         13,109,303  $1,075,329  $1,040,162     $35,167    97 %      $8,791,964  $8,329,369    $462,595    95 %

  4520 CONTRACT CLEANING        $86,936      $7,242      $7,358        $116-  102 %         $57,939     $54,889      $3,050    95 %
  4800 FUEL-FUEL OIL              7,000                                                       4,700       3,659       1,041    78
  4820 FUEL-NATURAL GAS         259,056       1,151       8,831       7,680-  767           162,929     157,939       4,990    97
  5000 ELECTRICITY            3,700,891     309,749     318,130       8,381-  103         2,464,553   2,481,968      17,415-  101
  5200 TELEPHONE                 51,394       4,281       3,265       1,016    76            34,266      25,454       8,812    74
  5210 TELEMETER                163,893      13,608      13,157         451    97           109,464     108,248       1,216    99
  5220 GASOLINE                  35,700       2,975       2,307         668    78            23,800      19,527       4,273    82
  5230 DIESEL                   175,919      14,276      11,850       2,426    83           115,390      83,087      32,303    72
  5240 WATER                    178,524      20,405      20,735         330-  102           124,199     112,071      12,128    90
  5241 STORM WATER FEE           37,600       3,133       3,035          98    97            25,064      22,425       2,639    89
  5520 REPAIRS-MAINTENANCE      631,000      55,083      56,375       1,292-  102           435,668     414,303      21,365    95
  5525 INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS                              1,663       1,663-                             18,568      18,568-
  5530 INVENTORY COST VARIAN                                 39          39-                                303         303-
  5570 REPAIRS-INTERCEPTORS      40,000       3,333       1,725       1,608    52            26,668      98,174      71,506-  368
  5580 CLEAN-INTERCEPTORS       165,000      25,000         515      24,485     2            79,000      23,408      55,592    30
  5701 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL   4,533,390     287,257     423,423     136,166-  147         2,965,685   2,806,486     159,199    95
  5702 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-    272,168      26,000      25,168         832    97           180,000     139,259      40,741    77
  5703 TR STA OPERATION AND   1,829,799     115,945     202,988      87,043-  175         1,197,031   1,269,733      72,702-  106
  5704 SOLID WASTE HAULING-M    211,000      21,000      23,158       2,158-  110           145,000     131,888      13,112    91
  5705 ANNUAL UNACCEPTABLE I     20,000
  5706 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL-      2,000                                                       1,000         500         500    50
  5710 GRIT DISPOSALS            14,102         776      11,819      11,043- 1523             9,833      20,689      10,856-  210




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  5790 CONT SERV-DISP HOUSEH    $25,000      $2,100      $4,680      $2,580-  223 %         $16,100     $28,945     $12,845-  180 %
  5791 CONT SERV-DISP MEDICA      1,500         100         300         200-  300             1,150       1,810         660-  157
  5792 CONT SERV-DISP PHARMA        300                                                         200         266          66-  133
  5794 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI      1,500         750       1,100         350-  147             1,500       1,100         400    73
  5795 CONT SERV-DISP ORGANI                                                                                400         400-
  5800 CONT SERV-ELECTRICAL      36,000       2,000                   2,000                  30,000      15,528      14,472    52
  5805 CONT SERV-BIOFILTER       10,000                                                      10,000                  10,000
  5806 CONT SERV-BAGGING         17,000                                                      17,000      19,070       2,070-  112
  5807 CONT SERV-WOOD GRINDI     27,000                                                      13,000      20,741       7,741-  160
  5808 CONT SERV-SNOW PLOWIN     15,000                                                      11,500       9,103       2,397    79
  5812 CONT SERV-DISP MATRES    100,000      10,000      12,100       2,100-  121            72,000      59,280      12,720    82
  5813 CONT SERV-DISP ELECTR     70,000       6,000       7,906       1,906-  132            44,000      29,496      14,504    67
  5814 CONT SERV-DISP FLUORE     22,000       1,600       3,149       1,549-  197            14,000      12,837       1,163    92
  5815 CONT SERV-DISP TIRE       43,000       2,500       4,636       2,136-  185            30,500      25,385       5,115    83
  5816 CONT SERV-DISP LOCAL     100,000      10,000       9,854         146    99            55,000      32,550      22,450    59
  5817 CONT SERV-DISP COUNTY     70,000      16,000       8,968-     24,968    56-           40,000      34,740       5,260    87
  5818 CONT SERV-RECY SHEDS      92,000       7,558      18,376      10,818-  243            61,766      61,980         214-  100
  5819 CONT SERV-DISP PAINT     125,000      10,000      16,454       6,454-  165            70,000      60,055       9,945    86
  5820 CONT SERV-O/M PLANT      130,500      12,000                  12,000                  82,000      92,593      10,593-  113
  5835 CONT SERV-GENERATORS      40,000       1,000                   1,000                   7,000                   7,000
  5840 CONT SERV-O/M MOBILE     170,000      15,000      15,027          27-  100           120,000     103,362      16,638    86
  5852 CONT SERV-FIELD WORK       8,000         670         919         249-  137             5,340       2,533       2,807    47
  5860 CONT SERV-OTHER          555,166      41,726     145,070     103,344-  348           419,949     388,028      31,921    92
  5868 CONT SERV-HARDWARE MA     54,114       4,509       4,779         270-  106            36,076      41,863       5,787-  116
  5870 CONT SERV-DP MAINT       416,337      27,564      38,481      10,917-  140           306,008     312,863       6,855-  102
  5871 CONT SERV-MOBILE DEVI      5,600         470         547          77-  116             3,760       3,990         230-  106
  5875 CONT SERV-SERV FEE        45,800
  5880 CONT SERV-AD AGENCY       16,800       2,300         150       2,150     7            13,850       3,878       9,972    28
  5900 CONT SERV-ENFORCEMENT      1,000                                                       1,000                   1,000
  6000 SUPPLIES-BUILDING         30,740       2,458       2,680         222-  109            20,284      15,879       4,405    78
  6010 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT       181,573      12,291       6,793       5,498    55           123,236     117,463       5,773    95
  6040 SUPPLIES-LAB              40,000       3,900       2,946         954    76            26,600      40,092      13,492-  151
  6050 SUPPLIES-LUBE             20,000       2,500                   2,500                  14,500       6,419       8,081    44
  6060 SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE      70,000       5,967       7,402       1,435-  124            46,132      42,589       3,543    92
  6070 SUPPLIES-OFFICE            5,175         425         343          82    81             3,450       2,756         694    80
  6090 SUPPLIES-OTHER            33,525       3,789      11,489       7,700-  303            23,405      55,467      32,062-  237
  6110 SUPPLIES-SAFETY           68,366         891       1,062         171-  119            64,532      10,959      53,573    17
  6120 SUPPLIES-SITE              3,000         250         872         622-  349             2,000       2,607         607-  130
  6125 SUPPLIES-SOFTWARE          5,000       1,000         806         194    81             4,000       1,452       2,548    36
  6130 SUPPLIES-TOOLS            22,000       1,000       1,500         500-  150            14,000      12,138       1,862    87
  6150 SUPPLIES-SHIPPING         25,000       2,000                   2,000                  16,000                  16,000
  6300 CHEMICALS-GENERAL         35,344       1,032       1,448         416-  140            23,236      12,452      10,784    54
  6315 CHEMICALS-LIQUID OXYG     20,100       1,675         940         735    56            13,400      17,161       3,761-  128
  6320 CHEMICALS-SODIUM HYPO  1,220,728     205,459     140,802      64,657    69           850,163     641,787     208,376    75
  6330 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-THI    236,293      20,849      17,375       3,474    83           152,896     116,498      36,398    76
  6335 CHEMICALS-POLYMER-DEW    941,675      85,901      62,379      23,522    73           603,615     536,312      67,303    89
  6360 CHEMICALS-BOILER           2,000                                                       2,000                   2,000
  6370 CHEMICALS-DEFOAMANT       66,048       5,596       3,325       2,271    59            45,321      31,374      13,947    69
  6410 CHEMICALS-SODIUM BISU      2,222       1,111                   1,111                   2,222       5,202       2,980-  234
  6420 CHEMICALS-FERRIC CHLO    284,561      25,569      28,972       3,403-  113           183,933     133,788      50,145    73
  6560 INSURANCE-PROPERTY       225,000      18,750      12,811       5,939    68           150,000     152,379       2,379-  102
  6700 LEGAL                    150,000      12,500      13,760       1,260-  110           100,000     121,021      21,021-  121
  6750 AUDIT                     38,260                                                      38,260      41,766       3,506-  109




09/20/23                               WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                                    PAGE
                                                  EXPENSE STATEMENT
                                                     AS OF 08/31/23
                                               Company consolidation
                                 ANNUAL    MONTH       MONTH                                  YTD         YTD
       DESCRIPTION              BUDGET     BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE   ACT/BUD          BUDGET      ACTUAL    VARIANCE  ACT/BUD
       _____________________  _________   _________   _________  _________  ______        _________   _________   _________  _______
  6900 SAFETY PROGRAM           $97,225      $8,102      $9,380      $1,278-  116 %         $64,817     $46,074     $18,743    71 %
  6905 TRAINING-MATERIALS           500          42         107          65-  255               332       1,735       1,403-  523
  6910 TRAINING EXPENSES         96,189       5,166       6,704       1,538-  130            65,526      67,539       2,013-  103
  6920 TRAINING-TRAVEL              250          21                      21                     166       1,015         849-  611
  6930 PERSONNEL                 13,000       1,083       2,278       1,195-  210             8,668      16,491       7,823-  190
  6940 LICENSE REIMBURSEMENT      1,900         125                     125                   1,400         752         648    54
  6950 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT     10,500         875                     875                   7,000      12,537       5,537-  179
  7000 OTHER SPEC SERV           94,000       7,833      12,827       4,994-  164            62,668      76,436      13,768-  122
  7010 BOARD MEMBERS COMP        20,000       1,667       2,144         477-  129            13,332      14,656       1,324-  110
  7020 PUBLIC INFORMATION        35,545       4,500         464       4,036    10            28,390      23,713       4,677    84
  7030 PUBLIC INFO-RECYCLING     62,875       5,000       1,261       3,739    25            42,750      28,787      13,963    67
  7040 PUBLIC INFO-HHW           25,700       2,000         441       1,559    22            14,525       9,062       5,463    62
  7200 EASEMENTS                 25,000       2,083       1,814         269    87            16,668      14,584       2,084    87
  7210 RENT-EQUIPMENT            87,500       4,383       3,309       1,074    75            68,968      48,035      20,933    70
  7220 MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSI      1,000          83                      83                     668         266         402    40
  7300 MEETING EXPENSES           6,500         542         321         221    59             4,332       6,393       2,061-  148
  7400 TRAVEL                     1,700         442         134-        576    30-            1,532         734         798    48
  7640 LEASE-LAND-DULUTH AIR     11,712         976         992          16-  102             7,808       7,933         125-  102
  7800 LAUNDRY                   44,163       3,752       4,874       1,122-  130            29,531      33,054       3,523-  112
  7810 ENGINEERING SERVICE      124,433       9,636      15,068       5,432-  156            84,189     107,642      23,453-  128
  7820 LAB SERVICES              95,000      10,000       2,314       7,686    23            65,000      32,490      32,510    50
  8000 DUES                      47,044       4,427      16,427-     20,854   371-           32,340      25,076       7,264    78
  8010 PUBLICATIONS               5,750         427                     427                   3,962         896       3,066    23
  8020 PERMITS                   62,800       1,000         100         900    10            60,000      50,453       9,547    84
  8200 POSTAGE                   20,750       1,667       2,168         501-  130            13,807      14,494         687-  105
  8210 COPYING & PRINTING        48,200       3,250       2,554         696    79            29,517      26,748       2,769    91
  8500 BANK SERVICE CHARGES         350          29                      29                     234         188          46    80
  8600 GRANTS TO GOV UNITS      234,000                      77-         77                 195,850     179,383      16,467    92
  8620 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT       35,050       2,500       7,747       5,247-  310            26,925      29,724       2,799-  110
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-PAYROLL     19,649,235  $1,581,585  $1,788,035    $206,450-  113 %      13,118,978  12,349,425    $769,553    94 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
  9022 INTEREST EXP-WWT-DS     $633,777     $52,815     $52,815               100 %        $422,520    $422,520               100 %
  9200 DEPREC-FURNITURE          13,868       1,156       1,156               100             9,248       9,248               100
  9210 DEPREC-EQUIPMENT         136,114      11,343      11,343               100            90,744      90,744               100
  9220 DEPREC-COMPUTER          123,471      10,289      10,289               100            82,312      82,314           2-  100
  9230 DEPREC-BUILDING          118,538       9,878       9,878               100            79,024      79,024               100
  9240 DEPREC-IMPROVEMENTS    9,353,908     779,492     779,492               100         6,235,936   6,235,936               100
  9260 DEPREC-MOTOR VEHICLE      66,600       5,550       5,550               100            44,400      44,400               100
  9400 AMORT-ISSUE COSTS                                                                                 17,020      17,020-
  9465 LOSS ON OBSOLETE INV                                                                               3,235       3,235-
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL NON-OPERATING E 10,446,276    $870,523    $870,523               100 %      $6,964,184  $6,984,441     $20,257-  100 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------
       TOTAL EXPENSES        43,204,814  $3,527,437  $3,698,720    $171,283-  105 %      28,875,126  27,663,235  $1,211,891    96 %
                             ----------  ----------  ----------  ----------              ----------  ----------  ----------




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
   225-0000 CASH-CHECKING-US BANK (201        $40,936.93-   $2,334,274.55       $3,739,334.24       $3,698,397.31
   370-0000 CASH-CHECKING-SECT 125 (US         32,394.48         4,371.00           23,473.59-           8,920.89
   380-0000 CASH-WW PLANNING GRANT FUN         34,096.34                                                34,096.34
   382-0000 CASH-RECYCLING SITE IMPROV         19,500.85                                                19,500.85
   383-0000 CASH-SW UNACCEPTABLE TICKE        304,400.00         9,200.00           37,600.00          342,000.00
   385-0000 CASH-WELLNESS GRANT                 3,442.93           190.27-           1,045.58            4,488.51
   390-0000 CASH-DICK HOLT MEMORIAL FU          2,138.26                               100.00-           2,038.26
   425-0000 CASH-WESTERN NATIONAL BANK      1,225,532.36           218.85            1,721.50        1,227,253.86
   480-0000 CASH-PETTY                          2,675.00                                                 2,675.00

            SUB TOTAL                      $1,583,243.29    $2,347,874.13       $3,756,127.73       $5,339,371.02

   600-0000 INVESTMENTS-OPERATIONS        $16,678,229.97    $1,996,689.40-      $3,504,630.21-     $13,173,599.76
   611-0000 INVESTMENTS-SW-CONST            1,294,105.59        23,411.20           30,517.35-       1,263,588.24
   614-0000 INVESTMENTS-TR STA RES FD         481,457.70        86,157.44-          11,183.10          492,640.80
   615-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2006/2016/        668,665.98-      170,017.28-         142,047.80-         810,713.78-
   616-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2007/2020       1,857,696.91-      413,931.97        1,671,358.75          186,338.16-
   618-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-2011/2012/                       3,022,329.45          443,217.78-         443,217.78-
   621-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-CONST O&M       9,237,600.76        75,736.52-          87,689.99        9,325,290.75
   623-0000 INVESTMENTS-RATE STABILIZ      16,972,552.02       860,628.37        6,195,907.30       23,168,459.32
   624-0000 INVESTMENTS-WWT-LOAN DS         6,335,626.86     6,927,012.02-       7,201,437.31-         865,810.45-
   627-0000 INVESTMENTS-WIF CAPITAL RE      5,017,596.00                           350,000.00-       4,667,596.00
   628-0000 INVESTMENTS-WW-MN POWER EN        343,396.58                             1,673.50          345,070.08

            SUB TOTAL                     $53,834,202.59    $4,935,311.67-      $3,704,037.81-     $50,130,164.78

   800-0000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE              $229,069.50        $2,659.61-          $7,351.29         $236,420.79
   805-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-NOT APPLIED           26,293.90-       63,306.81           72,361.36           46,067.46
   810-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-SW                   408,883.39        61,287.99          258,826.85          667,710.24
   820-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-WWT                1,306,109.60         8,071.04-         115,479.15        1,421,588.75
   840-0000 ACCOUNTS REC-COBRA                  1,638.49         1,118.28-           1,638.49-
   850-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVT UNITS         203,116.49        81,820.54           81,897.37          285,013.86
   860-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOV-SW              44,966.38        16,362.01            6,164.51-          38,801.87
   870-0000 DUE FROM OTHER GOV-WWT          1,498,213.72        38,774.25          197,174.99-       1,301,038.73
   917-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-OPER              98,790.03        27,039.55-          80,991.92          179,781.95
   918-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-OPER               17,433.55         4,771.68-          14,292.70           31,726.25
   919-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-CONST               7,602.58         2,517.69-           7,678.44           15,281.02
   920-0000 ACCR INT REC-SW-TRANS ST            2,967.31         1,026.94-           3,464.13            6,431.44
   921-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-CONST             55,700.54        23,911.40-          84,784.73          140,485.27
   922-0000 ACCR INT REC-WWT-DS               141,499.57        51,831.52-         169,636.79          311,136.36

            SUB TOTAL                      $3,989,697.25      $138,603.89         $691,786.74       $4,681,483.99

  1000-0000 INVENTORY-MATERIAL             $2,310,324.21       $11,978.32-        $247,245.13       $2,557,569.34
  1005-0000 INVENTORY-ITEM COST VARIAN                                                   0.01-               0.01-
  1010-0000 INVENTORY-FUELS                    44,431.39         5,147.96              597.02           45,028.41
  1020-0000 INVENTORY-CHEMICALS               449,594.58        43,478.63-          90,980.02          540,574.60
  1040-0000 INVENTORY-VENDING MACHINE          10,061.82           319.93            1,285.66           11,347.48

            SUB TOTAL                      $2,814,412.00       $49,989.06-        $340,107.82       $3,154,519.82

  1150-0000 PREPAID INSURANCE                 $92,601.32       $38,248.75-        $137,264.76         $229,866.08
  1160-0000 PREPAID OTHER                     342,985.59         3,259.57-          65,349.30          408,334.89

            SUB TOTAL                        $435,586.91       $41,508.32-        $202,614.06         $638,200.97




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1200-0000 LAND                             $398,860.90                                              $398,860.90
  1200-3134 LAND-04-GENERATORS                 38,000.00                                                38,000.00
  1200-3190 LAND-10-POLK STREET PUMP S         62,582.82                                                62,582.82
  1200-3606 LAND-00-LAND APP FAC              105,821.11                                               105,821.11
  1220-0000 FURNITURE                          98,135.33                                                98,135.33
  1220-2620 FURN-11-PROCESS CONTROL ER         53,583.88                                                53,583.88
  1220-2621 FURN-14-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         14,584.90                                                14,584.90
  1220-2622 FURN 15 - OFFICE IMPROVEME         13,977.87                                                13,977.87
  1220-2623 FURN-16-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         15,182.72                                                15,182.72
  1220-2624 FURN-18-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         10,144.70                                                10,144.70
  1220-2625 FURN-19-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT         74,816.48                                                74,816.48
  1220-2626 FURN-21-OFFICE IMPROVEMENT          9,971.82                                                 9,971.82
  1240-0000 EQUIPMENT                      22,373,254.96                                            22,373,254.96
  1240-2504 EQUIP-05-FOOD MIXER                 5,991.03                                                 5,991.03
  1240-2506 EQUIP-05-MATRESS EQUIP             16,124.10                                                16,124.10
  1240-3121 EQUIP-04-EMERGENCY RESP EQ         49,580.51                                                49,580.51
  1240-3617 EQUIP-05-LAND APP EQUIP            77,493.70                                                77,493.70
  1240-8219 EQUIP-05-COPIER                    16,462.70                                                16,462.70
  1240-8444 EQUIP-07-UPGRADE GPS UNITS         11,060.03                                                11,060.03
  1240-8724 EQUIP-05-LAB EQUIPMENT             24,732.03                                                24,732.03
  1240-8897 EQUIP-05-MAINT EQUIP               34,414.50                                                34,414.50
  1240-8898 EQUIP-06-CONVEYANC SPARES         313,249.34                                               313,249.34
  1240-8901 EQUIP-06-SCREW PUMP SPAR           61,853.27                                                61,853.27
  1240-8902 EQUIP-08-LAND APP SPREADER         41,540.00                                                41,540.00
  1240-8903 EQUIP-08-WELD TRUCK WELDER         13,184.97                                                13,184.97
  1240-8904 EQUIP-08-BIKE RACKS                 1,482.49                                                 1,482.49
  1240-8905 EQUIP-08-POWER TESING EQUI         53,115.59                                                53,115.59
  1240-8906 EQUIP-08-ENG PLOTTER               17,022.96                                                17,022.96
  1240-8907 EQUIP-09-GPS REPLACEMENTS          14,410.54                                                14,410.54
  1240-8910 EQUIP-10-GPS UNITS                  8,555.34                                                 8,555.34
  1240-8911 EQUIP-11-THERMAL IMAGING C          8,970.96                                                 8,970.96
  1240-8912 EQUIP-12-VIBRATION ANALYZE         12,435.41                                                12,435.41
  1240-8913 EQUIP-12-ISCO SAMPLERS WIT         11,520.59                                                11,520.59
  1240-8914 EQUIP-13-LAB STERILIZER            37,644.48                                                37,644.48
  1240-8915 EQUIP-14-ISCO SAMPLER REPL         11,019.43                                                11,019.43
  1240-8916 EQUIP-15-LAND APP EQUIPMEN         11,357.21                                                11,357.21
  1240-8917 EQUIP-15-MRC LOADER                28,400.22                                                28,400.22
  1240-8918 EQUIP-15-ATOMIC SPECTROSCO         58,965.21                                                58,965.21
  1240-8919 EQUIP-16-MERCURY ANALYZER          34,504.72                                                34,504.72
  1240-8920 EQUIP-16-SIMPLE DIST SYSTE         14,506.24                                                14,506.24
  1240-8921 EQUIP-17-BIOSOLIDS SPREADE         47,975.00                                                47,975.00
  1240-8922 EQUIP-17-BIOSOLIDS SPREADE         50,584.55                                                50,584.55
  1240-8923 EQUIP-17-OVERHEAD CHAIN OP         18,283.22                                                18,283.22
  1240-8924 EQUIP-17-SKIDSTEER REPLACE         50,030.27                                                50,030.27
  1240-8926 EQUIP-18-JOHN DEERE 204K L         70,925.00                                                70,925.00
  1240-8927 EQUIP-19-CEM SOLIDS ANALYZ          9,145.00                                                 9,145.00
  1240-8928 EQUIP-19-JOHN DEERE AG TRA         91,600.00                                                91,600.00
  1240-8929 EQUIP-19-SELF PRIMING SILE         38,435.00                                                38,435.00
  1240-8931 EQUIP-20-MANLIFT                   14,950.00                                                14,950.00
  1240-8932 EQUIP-20-WELLO THERMOMETER         63,435.33                                                63,435.33
  1240-8933 EQUIP-20-LAB DISHWASHER            13,794.98                                                13,794.98
  1240-8934 EQUIP-21-TRANSFER STATION          71,044.50                            71,044.50-
  1240-8935 EQUIP-21-TRANSFER STATION          20,849.50                                                20,849.50
  1240-8936 EQUIP-21-ENGINEERING MOBIL         13,585.70                                                13,585.70
  1240-8937 EQUIP-21-LAB INDUCTIVELY C        103,170.11                                               103,170.11




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1240-8938 EQUIP-21-LAND APP LOADER         $182,465.28                                              $182,465.28
  1240-8939 EQUIP-21-CONVEYANCE TRAILE         15,402.93                                                15,402.93
  1240-8940 EQUIP-22-COLD STORAGE FORK         24,500.00                                                24,500.00
  1240-8941 EQUIP-22-TRANSFER STATION             622.00                                                   622.00
  1240-8942 EQUIP-22-LAND APP GPS UNIT         17,070.81                                47.00           17,117.81
  1240-8943 EQUIP-23-HILTI CONCRETE SC                                              38,044.20           38,044.20
  1260-0000 COMPUTER                        2,030,045.00                                             2,030,045.00
  1260-8430 COMP-02-COMPUTER UPGRADE A        101,392.62                                               101,392.62
  1260-8431 COMP-03-COMPUTER UPGRAD            94,698.77                                                94,698.77
  1260-8432 COMP-03-DATA WAREHOUSE II          72,934.92                                                72,934.92
  1260-8433 COMP-04-COMP UPGRADES              89,266.77                                                89,266.77
  1260-8437 COMP-05-COMP & PHONE UPG          113,241.17                                               113,241.17
  1260-8451 COMP-07-COMPUTER UPGRADES          42,627.77                                                42,627.77
  1260-8452 COMP-08-COMPUTER UPGRADES          48,576.27                                                48,576.27
  1260-8601 COMP-12-SOLIDWORKS SOFTWAR         10,676.81                                                10,676.81
  1260-8602 COMP-12-PHONE SYSTEM REPLA         71,747.22                                                71,747.22
  1260-8603 COMP-13-SERVER AND SAN EXP         29,803.23                                                29,803.23
  1260-8604 COMP-14-EOPS SOFTWARE UPGR         21,651.19                                                21,651.19
  1260-8605 COMP-14-RICOH 8002 COPIER          20,509.31                                                20,509.31
  1260-8606 COMP-14-WINDOWS XP MACHINE         42,401.84                                                42,401.84
  1260-8608 COMP-15-DATA MINING AND AP         15,975.00                                                15,975.00
  1260-8609 COMP-15-LAWSON V10 UPGRADE        116,443.99                                               116,443.99
  1260-8610 COMP-15-NETWORK PROFESSION         80,530.95                                                80,530.95
  1260-8611 COMP-16-MPLS CIRCUIT EQUIP         50,810.45                                                50,810.45
  1260-8612 COMP-18-CIMPLICITY (SCADA)         98,961.78                                                98,961.78
  1260-8613 COMP-18-TAPE BACKUP REPLAC         54,266.06                                                54,266.06
  1260-8614 COMP-18-SHAREPOINT UPGRADE         67,055.00                                                67,055.00
  1260-8615 COMP-19-IT IMPR LAND APP D         64,563.50                                                64,563.50
  1260-8903 COMP-10-NETWORK SERVER UPG        134,514.06                                               134,514.06
  1260-8904 COMP-19-LAWSON ADFS                13,090.00                                                13,090.00
  1260-8905 COMP-20-EAM UPGRADE                21,767.50                                                21,767.50
  1260-8906 COMP-20-VIRTUAL SERVER UPG        230,024.17                                               230,024.17
  1260-8907 COMP-20-EOPS UPGRADE              108,590.00                                               108,590.00
  1260-8908 COMP-20-COVID-19 TECH IMPR         54,488.92                                                54,488.92
  1260-8909 COMP-21-LABORATORY INFORMA         28,794.50                            12,137.50           40,932.00
  1260-8910 COMP-22-CIMPLICITY UPGRADE         53,281.63                                                53,281.63
  1260-8912 COMP-22-NETWORK SWITCH CAB         12,579.68                                                12,579.68
  1260-8913 COMP-22-SOLARWINDS IMPLEME         41,936.25                                                41,936.25
  1260-8914 COMP-23-NEXT GENERATION FI                          50,000.00          255,703.88          255,703.88
  1260-8915 COMP-23-UPS UNITS FOR PC,                                               55,278.23           55,278.23
  1260-8916 COMP-23-PC VIDEO WALL UPGR                             800.25           19,885.27           19,885.27
  1260-8917 COMP-23-SIMPLIVITY VIRTUAL                                             140,068.37          140,068.37
  1280-0000 BUILDING                       73,980,668.12                                            73,980,668.12
  1280-3123 BLDG-04-SCANLON STORAGE            16,782.27                                                16,782.27
  1280-3131 BLDG-04-RR ST REPLACE             675,093.96                                               675,093.96
  1300-0000 IMPROVEMENTS                   45,544,209.35                                            45,544,209.35
  1300-2216 IMPROVE-01-TRANSFER STA IM        192,923.49                                               192,923.49
  1300-2217 IMPROVE-05-TRANS STA FLR           71,321.00                                                71,321.00
  1300-2453 IMPROVE-94-LF CLOSURE III             808.74                                                   808.74
  1300-2466 IMPROVE-01-LF MATL RECOVER        528,982.71                                               528,982.71
  1300-2467 IMPROVE-02-CLOSED LF PROG           2,611.46                                                 2,611.46
  1300-2507 IMPROVE-05-ORGANICS IMPRV          15,147.80                                                15,147.80
  1300-2508 IMPROVE-06-ORG SITE PROC           50,010.10                                                50,010.10
  1300-2509 IMPROVE-06-RECYCLING SHEDS         26,392.96                                                26,392.96
  1300-2510 IMPROVE-06-MRC FACILITY IM         37,318.88                                                37,318.88




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-2511 IMPROVE-06-MRC APPLIANCE P        $39,842.14                                               $39,842.14
  1300-2512 IMPROVE-07-MRC GATES & SEC         65,162.44                                                65,162.44
  1300-2513 IMPROVE-07-TRANSFER STATIO         98,670.49                                                98,670.49
  1300-2514 IMPROVE-07-RECYCLING SHEDS         10,558.10                                                10,558.10
  1300-2515 IMPROVE-08-MRC DISPOSAL BA         17,797.52                                                17,797.52
  1300-2516 IMPROVE-08-TRANSFER STATIO         99,061.79                                                99,061.79
  1300-2517 IMPROVE-08-TR ST DIVERTER          16,900.00                                                16,900.00
  1300-2518 IMPROVE-08-ORGANICS LOADER          7,668.00                                                 7,668.00
  1300-2519 IMPROVE-08-HHW DOOR MODS A          7,941.00                                                 7,941.00
  1300-2520 IMPROVE-09-MRC E-WASTE BUI         30,784.67                                                30,784.67
  1300-2521 IMPROVE-08-MRC APPLIANCE L         41,506.58                                                41,506.58
  1300-2522 IMPROVE-09-ORGANICS BLOWER          7,022.76                                                 7,022.76
  1300-2523 IMPROVE-09-MRC FORKLIFT            14,014.06                                                14,014.06
  1300-2524 IMPROVE-09-MRC SEWER PIPEL          4,121.84                                                 4,121.84
  1300-2525 IMPROVE-10-COMPOST FACILIT        264,058.70                                               264,058.70
  1300-2526 IMPROVE-10-MRC ELECTRONICS         10,537.89                                                10,537.89
  1300-2527 IMPROVE-10-MRC ELECTRICAL          10,712.36                                                10,712.36
  1300-2528 IMPROVE-10-TR STA SCALE EL         44,467.37                                                44,467.37
  1300-2529 IMPROVE-11-COMPOST BAGGER          24,950.58                                                24,950.58
  1300-2530 IMPROVE-11-COMPOST PAD ELE          1,743.23                                                 1,743.23
  1300-2531 IMPROVE-11-MRC LIGHTING            25,860.16                                                25,860.16
  1300-2532 IMPROVE-11-HHW PAINT BULKE         14,138.83                                                14,138.83
  1300-2533 IMPROVE-11-TR STA SCALE RE         26,561.25                                                26,561.25
  1300-2534 IMPROVE-11-TRANS STA ATTEN          2,665.65                                                 2,665.65
  1300-2535 IMPROVE-12-HHW VENTILATION         23,300.05                                                23,300.05
  1300-2536 IMPROVE-12-PAINT BULKER TR          4,275.00                                                 4,275.00
  1300-2537 IMPROVE-12-MRC STORMWATER          67,615.35                                                67,615.35
  1300-2538 IMPROVE-13-HHW REUSE FACIL         74,513.57                                                74,513.57
  1300-2540 IMPROVE-13-TR STA INTERIOR         62,845.78                                                62,845.78
  1300-2541 IMPROVE-13-HHW ROOF RAILIN         24,199.41                                                24,199.41
  1300-2542 IMPROVE-13-MRC BARRIER WAL         52,536.97                                                52,536.97
  1300-2543 IMPROVE-14-SOLID WASTE SOF         58,103.62                                                58,103.62
  1300-2544 IMPROVE-14-TRANSFER STATIO        101,913.62                                               101,913.62
  1300-2545 IMPROVE-14-TRANSFER STATIO         42,319.66                                                42,319.66
  1300-2546 IMPROVE-14-MRC REUSE FACIL         72,434.00                                                72,434.00
  1300-2547 IMPROVE-15-TRANSFER STATIO         88,332.36                                                88,332.36
  1300-2548 IMPROVE-15-MRC TRAFFIC FLO         41,287.50                                                41,287.50
  1300-2549 IMPROVE-16-YW SITE ENTRANC         32,267.05                                                32,267.05
  1300-2550 IMPROVE-16-MRC REUSE BUILD         29,326.92                                                29,326.92
  1300-2551 IMPROVE-17-TRANSFER STATIO         58,966.17                                                58,966.17
  1300-2552 IMPROVE-17-MRC LIFT & LOAD         17,471.26                                                17,471.26
  1300-2553 IMPROVE-17-MRC OPERATIONAL         71,074.90                                                71,074.90
  1300-2554 IMPROVE-17-MRC STORMWATER           5,510.00                                                 5,510.00
  1300-2555 IMPROVE-18-MRC LOCKER ROOM         20,745.11                                                20,745.11
  1300-2556 IMPROVE-18-TRANSFER STATIO        101,791.27                                               101,791.27
  1300-2557 IMPROVE-18-MRC SEWER               16,781.11                                                16,781.11
  1300-2558 IMPROVE-18-MRC SURFACE IMP        167,491.00                                               167,491.00
  1300-2559 IMPROVE-18-TRANSFER STATIO         66,186.00                                                66,186.00
  1300-2560 IMPROVE-19-MRC TRAFFIC/CUS        249,942.16                                               249,942.16
  1300-2561 IMPROVE-19-HHW YARD IMPROV        217,020.00                                               217,020.00
  1300-2562 IMPROVE-19-YW SITE GRADING         11,596.60                                                11,596.60
  1300-2563 IMPROVE-19-TRANSER STATION         54,501.61                                                54,501.61
  1300-2565 IMPROVE-19-TRANSFER STATIO          4,428.00                                                 4,428.00
  1300-2566 IMPROVE-19-HHW DOOR EXPANS         15,375.00                                                15,375.00
  1300-2567 IMPROVE-19-TRANSFER STATIO         15,300.00                                                15,300.00




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-2568 IMPROVE-19-MRC FACILITY OP         $4,158.50                                                $4,158.50
  1300-2569 IMPROVE-20-MRC E-WASTE BUI        104,549.00                                               104,549.00
  1300-2570 IMPROVE-20-MRC SHOP BLDG S         32,954.00                                                32,954.00
  1300-2571 IMPROVE-20-MRC CAMERA SYST         30,106.89                                                30,106.89
  1300-2572 IMPROVE-20-HHW HVAC CONTRO         15,480.00                                                15,480.00
  1300-2573 IMPROVE-20-YW SITE SURFACE         12,054.38                                                12,054.38
  1300-2575 IMPROVE-20-TRANSFER STATIO         52,710.29                                                52,710.29
  1300-2576 IMPROVE-20-SW MANAGEMENT P        155,625.99        23,138.52-          17,115.03-         138,510.96
  1300-2577 IMPROVE-21-YW CONDUIT IMPR         16,910.00                                                16,910.00
  1300-2578 IMPROVE-21-TRANSFER STATIO         50,834.00                                                50,834.00
  1300-2579 IMPROVE-21-YW SITE SURFACE         13,568.00                                                13,568.00
  1300-2581 IMPROVE-21-HHW HAZARDOUS W          8,372.50                                                 8,372.50
  1300-2582 IMPROVE-21-HHW / TRANSFER          14,360.00                                                14,360.00
  1300-2583 IMPROVE-21-ORGANICS SITE W         13,654.10                                                13,654.10
  1300-2584 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO         32,180.00                                                32,180.00
  1300-2585 IMPROVE-22-HHW ROOF REPLAC                                             106,650.00          106,650.00
  1300-2586 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO          2,277.50        39,035.00           39,855.00           42,132.50
  1300-2587 IMPROVE-22-TRANSFER STATIO                          60,000.00           60,000.00           60,000.00
  1300-2625 IMPROVE-03-HHW SAFETY               6,392.60                                                 6,392.60
  1300-2626 IMPROVE-03-HHW SW SERV             15,000.40                                                15,000.40
  1300-2627 IMPROVE-04-HHW/YW IMPROV           24,960.53                                                24,960.53
  1300-2628 IMPROVE-05-FLOOR RESEAL             9,213.89                                                 9,213.89
  1300-3026 IMPROVE-00-TANK DRAINAGE          153,816.37                                               153,816.37
  1300-3035 IMPROVE-01-INFLUENT PUMPIN        422,697.23                                               422,697.23
  1300-3041 IMPROVE-02-PROC CONTROL           124,796.81                                               124,796.81
  1300-3042 IMPROVE-02-BIO FILTER             120,526.62                                               120,526.62
  1300-3045 IMPROVE-03-SECONDARY SETTL        786,421.94                                               786,421.94
  1300-3046 IMPROVE-03-INFL CHANNEL            74,619.99                                                74,619.99
  1300-3049 IMPROVE-03-DAFT POLY DRY           80,972.55                                                80,972.55
  1300-3050 IMPROVE-03-HVAC IMPROVE         1,444,358.78                                             1,444,358.78
  1300-3053 IMPROVE-03-LIFTING BEAMS           16,121.82                                                16,121.82
  1300-3054 IMPROVE-03-MAINT EQUIP             29,944.47                                                29,944.47
  1300-3055 IMPROVE-03-PRIM ELEMENTS          104,605.99                                               104,605.99
  1300-3057 IMPROVE-03-ROOF VENTILAT           32,125.86                                                32,125.86
  1300-3058 IMPROVE-03-SITE IMPROVE            85,399.33                                                85,399.33
  1300-3060 IMPROVE-03-WWT GENERAL             30,363.89                                                30,363.89
  1300-3061 IMPROVE-04-SEPTIC DUMP MOD          8,000.00                                                 8,000.00
  1300-3062 IMPROVE-04-VALVE ACTUATORS         62,264.71                                                62,264.71
  1300-3063 IMPROVE-04-PLASTIC REMOV          146,992.87                                               146,992.87
  1300-3064 IMPROVE-04-WWT GENERAL             74,981.96                                                74,981.96
  1300-3065 IMPROVE-04-FLUOC TNK WEI          131,693.62                                               131,693.62
  1300-3067 IMPROVE-04-BIOSOLIDS SUST         150,775.60                                               150,775.60
  1300-3068 IMPROVE-04-THICKENER               86,092.50                                                86,092.50
  1300-3069 IMPROVE-04 PRIM ELEM & SEN         71,832.01                                                71,832.01
  1300-3070 IMPROVE-04-SITE IMPROVE           145,477.15                                               145,477.15
  1300-3071 IMPROVE-05-BIOFILTER              173,876.98                                               173,876.98
  1300-3072 IMPROVE-05-CHANNEL IMPRV        1,961,184.24                                             1,961,184.24
  1300-3073 IMPROVE-05-DISINFECTION         1,679,457.32                                             1,679,457.32
  1300-3074 IMPROVE-05-CONCRETE RPR           100,377.85                                               100,377.85
  1300-3075 IMPROVE-05-BOILER BURNER          192,218.94                                               192,218.94
  1300-3076 IMPROVE-05-WWT GENERAL             91,471.88                                                91,471.88
  1300-3077 IMPROVE-05-PROC CONTROL            74,224.89                                                74,224.89
  1300-3078 IMPROVE-05-DIGESTER PILOT          30,000.00                                                30,000.00
  1300-3079 IMPROVE-06-FLOCCULATION         3,847,077.46                                             3,847,077.46
  1300-3080 IMPROVE-06-MULTIMEDIA FIL       1,965,930.89                                             1,965,930.89




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3081 IMPROVE-06-CATHODIC PROTE         $20,907.57                                               $20,907.57
  1300-3082 IMPROVE-06-SUBSTATION UPGR         49,767.00                                                49,767.00
  1300-3083 IMPROVE-06-PLANT EQUIP             81,652.04                                                81,652.04
  1300-3084 IMPROVE-06-SITE IMPR & UPG         61,707.03                                                61,707.03
  1300-3085 IMPROVE-06-WW PROC IMPR &         105,413.90                                               105,413.90
  1300-3086 IMPROVE-06-INSTR IMPR & UP         44,311.04                                                44,311.04
  1300-3087 IMPROVE-06-SEC CLARIFIER C        262,013.45                                               262,013.45
  1300-3090 IMPROVE-07-OCTOPUS-CENTRIF         19,280.00                                                19,280.00
  1300-3091 IMPROVE-07-BIOFILTER DESIG         51,420.00                                                51,420.00
  1300-3092 IMPROVE-07-SEC CLARIFIER B        495,601.86                                               495,601.86
  1300-3093 IMPROVE-07-SEC CLAR PHASE         247,162.22                                               247,162.22
  1300-3094 IMPROVE-08-SCREW PUMP VIBR         13,597.07                                                13,597.07
  1300-3095 IMPROVE-08-ODOR/VENT SYSTE        322,981.51                                               322,981.51
  1300-3096 IMPROVE-08-SODIUM BISULFIT         18,426.09                                                18,426.09
  1300-3097 IMPROVE-08-STREET LIGHT RE         31,555.75                                                31,555.75
  1300-3098 IMPROVE-08-SAFETY B8 TANK          56,022.45                                                56,022.45
  1300-3099 IMPROVE-08-DISINFECTION SA         12,401.93                                                12,401.93
  1300-3107 IMPROVE-02-DIVISION D UPGR      2,501,686.22                                             2,501,686.22
  1300-3109 IMPROVE-02-I/I REDUCTION           79,781.33                                                79,781.33
  1300-3110 IMPROVE-02-INTERCEPT TELEV         59,850.00                                                59,850.00
  1300-3113 IMPROVE-02-H'TOWN INT RELO        111,736.00                                               111,736.00
  1300-3114 IMPROVE-03-CONVEY MSTR PLN        378,224.72                                               378,224.72
  1300-3116 IMPROVE-03-INTERCEPT CLN           90,667.50                                                90,667.50
  1300-3118 IMPROVE-03-OVERFLW ALTERN          21,588.46                                                21,588.46
  1300-3119 IMPROVE-03-POLK STA UPGR          102,971.02                                               102,971.02
  1300-3124 IMPROVE-04-ENDION VFD              70,228.94                                                70,228.94
  1300-3125 IMPROVE-04-DIMMINUTERS             30,718.90                                                30,718.90
  1300-3126 IMPROVE-04-BIOFILTER MTCE          37,273.44                                                37,273.44
  1300-3127 IMPROVE-04-CONVEYANCE IMP          92,394.73                                                92,394.73
  1300-3128 IMPROVE-04-INTERCEPT INSP         123,108.28                                               123,108.28
  1300-3129 IMPROVE-04-BRISTOL ST WET         594,241.49                                               594,241.49
  1300-3130 IMPROVE-04-PUMP STA I&C UP      1,081,930.11                                             1,081,930.11
  1300-3132 IMPROVE-04-POLK ST INTERC         421,974.20                                               421,974.20
  1300-3133 IMPROVE-91-MISC CONVEY IMP        187,396.93                                               187,396.93
  1300-3134 IMPROVE-04-BACKUP POWER         7,027,604.64                                             7,027,604.64
  1300-3135 IMPROVE-05-OVERFLOW STRUCT        587,017.50                                               587,017.50
  1300-3136 IMPROVE-05 CLEAN INTERCEPT         83,604.72                                                83,604.72
  1300-3137 IMPROVE-05 REPL LAKESIDE P         34,068.00                                                34,068.00
  1300-3139 IMPROVE-05-CONVEYANCE IMP          72,966.35                                                72,966.35
  1300-3140 IMPROVE-05-TRINITY RD CROS        103,295.87                                               103,295.87
  1300-3141 IMPROVE-05-DSGN FOR 2006          278,878.54                                               278,878.54
  1300-3142 IMPROVE-06-KNWL CK REHAB        1,571,758.73                                             1,571,758.73
  1300-3143 IMPROVE-06-LS OVERFLOW            389,476.99                                               389,476.99
  1300-3144 IMPROVE-06-ONEOTA P.S.          2,374,825.02                                             2,374,825.02
  1300-3145 IMPROVE-06-CONVEYANCE IMP         129,994.32                                               129,994.32
  1300-3146 IMPROVE-06-SAPPI SURGE PON        108,187.10                                               108,187.10
  1300-3147 IMPROVE-06-2007 CAP IMPR P         28,462.21                                                28,462.21
  1300-3148 IMPROVE-06-DIV C/CN RR CRO        240,390.75                                               240,390.75
  1300-3149 IMPROVE-07-DIV D PIPELINE       2,424,500.71                                             2,424,500.71
  1300-3151 IMPROVE-07-PREFAB PUMP STA         30,608.93                                                30,608.93
  1300-3153 IMPROVE-07-PROCTOR METER S         25,950.00                                                25,950.00
  1300-3154 IMPROVE-07-SPARE CONV TRAN         57,844.27                                                57,844.27
  1300-3155 IMPROVE-07-HIGH CAP PUMP V         30,117.92                                                30,117.92
  1300-3156 IMPROVE-08-CMOM IMPL-SYS C        311,166.11                                               311,166.11
  1300-3157 IMPROVE-08-CONV VIBR SENSO         15,072.23                                                15,072.23




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3158 IMPROVE-08-FLOW MONITORING        $54,982.19                                               $54,982.19
  1300-3159 IMPROVE-08-UPPER SCANLON I      1,015,386.88                                             1,015,386.88
  1300-3160 IMPROVE-08-SCANLON UNMETER         68,123.46                                                68,123.46
  1300-3161 IMPROVE-08-SCANLON PUMP ST      2,369,371.35                                             2,369,371.35
  1300-3162 IMPROVE-08-HERMANTOWN INTE        150,114.88                                               150,114.88
  1300-3163 IMPROVE-08-GENERAL INTERCE         31,821.36                                                31,821.36
  1300-3164 IMPROVE-08-BAYVIEW/PROCTOR         80,405.02                                                80,405.02
  1300-3165 IMPROVE-08-INTERCEPTOR ACC         74,010.11                                                74,010.11
  1300-3166 IMPROVE-08-WEST INTERCEPTO         15,385.00                                                15,385.00
  1300-3167 IMPROVE-08-ATV DISCRETIONA         13,152.75                                                13,152.75
  1300-3168 IMPROVE-08-OFFICE FURNTIUR         27,916.19                                                27,916.19
  1300-3169 IMPROVE-08-TRANSFORMER REP         92,884.04                                                92,884.04
  1300-3170 IMPROVE-08-WEST INTERCEPTO         56,951.39                                                56,951.39
  1300-3171 IMPROVE-08-KNOWLTON CREEK          11,411.95                                                11,411.95
  1300-3172 IMPROVE-08-PIKE LAKE PUMP          50,096.86                                                50,096.86
  1300-3173 IMPROVE-08-BLDG 9 CONFEREN            879.65                                                   879.65
  1300-3174 IMPROVE-08-PROCTOR INTERCE        295,548.85                                               295,548.85
  1300-3175 IMPROVE-08-O2 MIXER PROG/R        114,520.03                                               114,520.03
  1300-3176 IMPROVE-08-LIGHTING IMPROV          2,690.40                                                 2,690.40
  1300-3177 IMPROVE-08-PUMP STATION EN         32,742.70                                                32,742.70
  1300-3178 IMPROVE-08-HYDRAULIC MODEL         48,365.29                                                48,365.29
  1300-3179 IMPROVE-08-SAPPI SURGE PON         48,586.59                                                48,586.59
  1300-3180 IMPROVE-08-DISCHARGE PRESS         16,657.66                                                16,657.66
  1300-3181 IMPROVE-08-DIGESTER REHAB         468,849.09                                               468,849.09
  1300-3182 IMPROVE-08-WW SERV MASTER         134,538.95                                               134,538.95
  1300-3183 IMPROVE-08-CMOM PROGRAM DE         68,960.02                                                68,960.02
  1300-3184 IMPROVE-09-LIFTING BEAMS/H         33,389.56                                                33,389.56
  1300-3185 IMPROVE-09-INTER REHAB (HE        125,366.79                                               125,366.79
  1300-3186 IMPROVE-09-HERMANTOWN FLOW        345,773.77                                               345,773.77
  1300-3187 IMPROVE-09-PROCESS CONTROL      1,369,580.48                                             1,369,580.48
  1300-3188 IMPROVE-09-MSTR PLAN 02 PL        155,789.98                                               155,789.98
  1300-3190 IMPROVE-09-POLK ST PUMP ST      5,079,695.20                                             5,079,695.20
  1300-3191 IMPROVE-09-BIOGAS UTILIZAT         43,824.00                                                43,824.00
  1300-3192 IMPROVE-09-AIR SCOUR AUTOM          3,254.78                                                 3,254.78
  1300-3193 IMPROVE-09-DISINFECTION           238,839.08                                               238,839.08
  1300-3194 IMPROVE-09-CAMERA SYSTEM           12,930.71                                                12,930.71
  1300-3195 IMPROVE-09-AIR RELEASE VAL         18,914.90                                                18,914.90
  1300-3197 IMPROVE-09-GARY PUMP STATI        915,639.16                                               915,639.16
  1300-3198 IMPROVE-09-ELEVATOR-CODE I          7,800.01                                                 7,800.01
  1300-3199 IMPROVE-08-FUEL OIL METERS          3,082.30                                                 3,082.30
  1300-3200 IMPROVE-09-RAILROAD STREET        333,138.97                                               333,138.97
  1300-3201 IMPROVE-09-BLDG 2 CONTROL           2,940.00                                                 2,940.00
  1300-3202 IMPROVE-09-BLDG 10 LIGHTIN         46,542.55                                                46,542.55
  1300-3203 IMPROVE-09-MERCURY ANALYZE         17,764.77                                                17,764.77
  1300-3204 IMPROVE-09-ARC FLASH SAFET          7,389.80                                                 7,389.80
  1300-3205 IMPROVE-09-CLOQUET SAMPLIN             59.00                                                    59.00
  1300-3206 IMRPOVE-09-CONCRETE REPAIR         35,675.00                                                35,675.00
  1300-3207 IMPROVE-09-SKIMMER DRIVE            8,201.58                                                 8,201.58
  1300-3208 IMPROVE-09-RIDGEVIEW ROAD          15,986.63                                                15,986.63
  1300-3209 IMPROVE-09-DOME FALL PROTE         13,306.02                                                13,306.02
  1300-3210 IMPROVE-10-HVAC BLDG 11 EV            600.00                                                   600.00
  1300-3211 IMPROVE-10-HERMANTOWN/WOOD        774,624.04                                               774,624.04
  1300-3212 IMPROVE-10-PIKE LAKE STORA        991,190.25                                               991,190.25
  1300-3213 IMPROVE-10-INFOR MAINT MNG        140,478.66                                               140,478.66
  1300-3214 IMPROVE-09-ZOOM CAMERA             16,843.51                                                16,843.51




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3216 IMPROVE-10-ELECTRICAL RELI     $2,235,959.43                                            $2,235,959.43
  1300-3217 IMPROVE-10-BIOFILTER HUMID         16,603.10                                                16,603.10
  1300-3218 IMPROVE-10-LOW PRESSURE AI        316,232.78                                               316,232.78
  1300-3220 IMPROVE-10-AIR RELEASE VAL         22,132.10                                                22,132.10
  1300-3221 IMPROVE-10-EIM ACTUATORS           25,353.18                                                25,353.18
  1300-3222 IMPROVE-10-RAILROAD STREET        151,571.55                                               151,571.55
  1300-3223 IMPROVE-10-TRANSFER STATIO         43,248.04                                                43,248.04
  1300-3224 IMPROVE-10-ENERGY METRICS          12,377.69                                                12,377.69
  1300-3225 IMPROVE-10-FLAG POLE                5,000.04                                                 5,000.04
  1300-3227 IMPROVE-10-BUILDING 13 IMP         37,353.04                                                37,353.04
  1300-3232 IMPROVE-11-PROCTOR INTERCE        479,363.44                                               479,363.44
  1300-3233 IMPROVE-10-CETAC ENVIRONME          4,923.30                                                 4,923.30
  1300-3234 IMPROVE-11-MIDWAY TWN METE         64,208.73                                                64,208.73
  1300-3235 IMPROVE-11-SCANLON INTERCE     10,508,690.57                                            10,508,690.57
  1300-3236 IMPROVE-11-CMMS INTEGRATIO        645,789.42                                               645,789.42
  1300-3237 IMPROVE-11-HEADWORKS GRIT      10,958,600.96                                            10,958,600.96
  1300-3238 IMPROVE-11-DIGESTER #2 REH        418,117.18                                               418,117.18
  1300-3239 IMPROVE-11-FACILITY WIDE H        145,551.41                                               145,551.41
  1300-3240 IMPROVE-11-SEPTIC AREA DEW         50,822.00                                                50,822.00
  1300-3241 IMPROVE-11-ROOFTOP RAMP AN         92,091.00                                                92,091.00
  1300-3242 IMPROVE-11-FORCEMAIN INSPE         21,701.30                                                21,701.30
  1300-3243 IMPROVE-11-PLANT PAVING IM         31,029.70                                                31,029.70
  1300-3244 IMPROVE-12-O2 PLANT COMPRE         14,419.56                                                14,419.56
  1300-3245 IMPROVE-11-THICKNER COVER          51,462.18                                                51,462.18
  1300-3246 IMPROVE-12-CLOQUET (DIV F)      4,394,846.76                                             4,394,846.76
  1300-3247 IMPROVE-12-MAKI RD ARV ISO        150,406.83                                               150,406.83
  1300-3248 IMPROVE-11-BIOFILTER MEDIA        180,468.30                                               180,468.30
  1300-3250 IMPROVE-12-ENERGY RECOVERY         50,814.31                                                50,814.31
  1300-3251 IMPROVE-11-PLANT PIPING           108,302.87                                               108,302.87
  1300-3252 IMPROVE-11-CONCRETE REPAIR        149,885.05                                               149,885.05
  1300-3253 IMPROVE-13-DISINFECTION ST        828,170.33                                               828,170.33
  1300-3257 IMPROVE-12-CODE WIRING (PI         35,564.03                                                35,564.03
  1300-3258 IMPROVE-11-BLDG 2 OPERATOR         17,391.05                                                17,391.05
  1300-3263 IMPROVE-13-TANK DRAINAGE P        118,279.30                                               118,279.30
  1300-3267 IMPROVE-12-LAND APP GIS            98,758.91                                                98,758.91
  1300-3269 IMPROVE-13-ENDION COMMINUT        349,643.71                                               349,643.71
  1300-3270 IMPROVE-12-REACTOR INFLUEN         47,475.13                                                47,475.13
  1300-3272 IMPROVE-12-SHELVING                 9,866.43                                                 9,866.43
  1300-3273 IMPROVE-12-BLDG 8 OFFICE F          7,626.67                                                 7,626.67
  1300-3276 IMPROVE-13-ISOLATION VALVE         52,707.99                                                52,707.99
  1300-3285 IMPROVE-13-BOILER EMERGENC         13,887.68                                                13,887.68
  1300-3291 IMPROVE-13-DISINFECTION OP        162,084.34                                               162,084.34
  1300-3300 IMPROVE-13-MIS OFFICE IMPR         40,980.88                                                40,980.88
  1300-3301 IMPROVE-12-OXYGEN PLANT EF        387,184.56                                               387,184.56
  1300-3303 IMPROVE-13-BIOFILTER FAN D         27,389.57                                                27,389.57
  1300-3304 IMPROVE-14-BIOGAS CONDITIO     11,530,388.58                                            11,530,388.58
  1300-3305 IMPROVE-14-COLLECTION SYST        140,433.86                                               140,433.86
  1300-3306 IMPROVE-14-MISC INTERCEPTO      1,483,188.17                                             1,483,188.17
  1300-3307 IMPROVE-14-REACTOR DECK EX         61,145.00                                                61,145.00
  1300-3308 IMPROVE-14-ESKO PUMP STATI      2,934,860.71                                             2,934,860.71
  1300-3309 IMPROVE-14-PUMPING STATION         10,106.10                                                10,106.10
  1300-3311 IMPROVE-14-SCANLON GARAGE          11,966.75                                                11,966.75
  1300-3312 IMPROVE-14-DAVIT ARM BASE          38,037.79                                                38,037.79
  1300-3313 IMPROVE-14-CLARIFIER INVES      1,642,956.80                                             1,642,956.80
  1300-3314 IMPROVE-14-FERRIC CHLORIDE         12,952.55                                                12,952.55




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3316 IMPROVE-14-DRIOX LOADOUT P        $39,172.94                                               $39,172.94
  1300-3318 IMPROVE-14-LIFTING BEAM IM          9,156.51                                                 9,156.51
  1300-3319 IMPROVE-14-SCREW PUMP EVAL         26,582.22                                                26,582.22
  1300-3320 IMPROVE-14-PLANT HEAT PROJ        102,499.25                                               102,499.25
  1300-3321 IMPROVE-14-CLARIFIER/FLOC          15,972.74                                                15,972.74
  1300-3322 IMPROVE-14-MANHOLE COVER R         26,398.13                                                26,398.13
  1300-3323 IMPROVE-15-SCANLON MOTOR R         47,841.87                                                47,841.87
  1300-3324 IMPROVE-15-LIGHTING KNOWLT         44,293.00                                                44,293.00
  1300-3325 IMPROVE-15-SCANLON DIV D P      4,873,154.93                                             4,873,154.93
  1300-3326 IMPROVE-15-JOY COMPRESSOR          22,547.00                                                22,547.00
  1300-3327 IMPROVE-15-UTILITY/ENERGY          25,000.00                                                25,000.00
  1300-3328 IMPROVE-15-BLDG 11 ROLLUP          40,000.00                                                40,000.00
  1300-3329 IMPROVE-15-O2 REACTOR EVAL        247,598.44                             7,250.92          254,849.36
  1300-3330 IMPROVE-14-HIGH STRENGTH W         70,460.00                                                70,460.00
  1300-3331 IMPROVE-15-BLDG 11 DRIVE T         10,691.00                                                10,691.00
  1300-3332 IMPROVE-15-ROOFTOP FALL PR        170,279.63                                               170,279.63
  1300-3333 IMRPOVE-15-KNOWLTON LIFTIN        114,375.00                                               114,375.00
  1300-3334 IMPROVE-16-LAKESIDE INTERC        396,332.45                                               396,332.45
  1300-3335 IMPROVE-15-BOARD ROOM AUDI         22,733.64                                                22,733.64
  1300-3336 IMPROVE-16-SCREW PUMP IMPR        779,038.33                                               779,038.33
  1300-3337 IMPROVE-16-WRENSHALL PUMP         968,833.17                                               968,833.17
  1300-3338 IMPROVE-16-INTERCEPTOR ASS         70,000.00                                                70,000.00
  1300-3339 IMPROVE-15-PLANT WATER/WAS        520,407.76                                               520,407.76
  1300-3341 IMPROVE-15-OXYGEN PLANT -      16,135,207.18                                            16,135,207.18
  1300-3344 IMPROVE-15-EAST INTERCEPTO        189,349.50                                               189,349.50
  1300-3345 IMPROVE-16-FACILTY & SITE         127,492.25                                               127,492.25
  1300-3346 IMPROVE-16-IT IMPROVEMENTS        889,234.25                                               889,234.25
  1300-3349 IMPROVE-95-CLQ FLOW MONITO         28,387.44                                                28,387.44
  1300-3350 IMPROVE-16-LEVEL/FLOW SENS         20,599.65                                                20,599.65
  1300-3360 IMPROVE-96-GARY PUMP STA          706,107.25                                               706,107.25
  1300-3362 IMPROVE-17-MISC INTERCEPTO      2,118,012.70                                             2,118,012.70
  1300-3366 IMPROVE-17-SCANLON INTERCE      2,069,099.44                                             2,069,099.44
  1300-3367 IMPROVE-17-SCREW PUMP IMPR        678,051.19                                               678,051.19
  1300-3368 IMPROVE-17-SCANLON INTERCE      2,345,794.62                                             2,345,794.62
  1300-3376 IMPROVE-17-BIOGAS CLEAN CO         55,010.00                                                55,010.00
  1300-3377 IMPROVE-17-FERRIC IMPROVEM         10,840.80                                                10,840.80
  1300-3381 IMPROVE-17-REDUNDANT O2 AN         18,660.31                                                18,660.31
  1300-3385 IMPROVE-18-CHP MAIN SWITCH      3,950,695.09                                             3,950,695.09
  1300-3391 IMPROVE-17-HYPERCONVERGE I        296,895.43                                               296,895.43
  1300-3392 IMPROVE-00-COLLECT SYS            196,103.63                                               196,103.63
  1300-3399 IMPROVE-01-I/I REDUCTION           97,235.00                                                97,235.00
  1300-3400 IMPROVE-17-SECONDARY CLARI      4,520,671.30                                             4,520,671.30
  1300-3401 IMPROVE-18-ELEVATOR CODE I         96,552.00                                                96,552.00
  1300-3402 IMPROVE-18-CLOQUET PUMP ST        994,200.85                                               994,200.85
  1300-3403 IMPROVE-18-SCANLON PUMP ST        459,261.87                                               459,261.87
  1300-3405 IMPROVE-19-CHP - BIOGAS EN      4,017,870.17       446,043.83        4,388,463.19        8,406,333.36
  1300-3406 IMPROVE-18-PA SYSTEM REPLA        579,426.65                            95,229.42          674,656.07
  1300-3407 IMPROVE-18-BLDG 11 MCC AND         17,242.00                                                17,242.00
  1300-3408 IMPROVE-19-IT IMPROVEMENTS          8,871.60                                                 8,871.60
  1300-3409 IMPROVE-19-HERMANTOWN INTE        189,026.39                                               189,026.39
  1300-3410 IMPROVE-19-MISC INTERCEPTO      1,747,998.47                                             1,747,998.47
  1300-3411 IMPROVE-19-CCTV EQUIPMENT,        323,222.72                                               323,222.72
  1300-3412 IMPROVE-19-MISC FORCEMAIN       5,018,167.34           860.00            2,945.64        5,021,112.98
  1300-3413 IMPROVE-19-GARY PUMP IMPRO         55,224.38                                                55,224.38
  1300-3414 IMPROVE-19-SCREW PUMP IMPR        361,300.00                                               361,300.00




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3415 IMPROVE-19-IT IMPROVEMENTS        $45,000.00                                               $45,000.00
  1300-3416 IMPROVE-19-ROOF REPLACEMEN        257,465.00                                               257,465.00
  1300-3417 IMPROVE-19-BOILER PROGRAMM        113,408.41                                               113,408.41
  1300-3418 IMPROVE-19-WRENSHALL GENER         81,549.00                                                81,549.00
  1300-3419 IMPROVE-19-BLDG 9 IMPROVEM        769,011.06                                               769,011.06
  1300-3420 IMPROVE-19-PLANT PROCESS P        219,570.96                                               219,570.96
  1300-3421 IMPROVE-19-INSULATED GARAG         12,000.00                                                12,000.00
  1300-3422 IMPROVE-20-WEST INTERCEPTO         58,561.71                                                58,561.71
  1300-3423 IMPROVE-20-HERMANTOWN INTE      1,550,055.23                                             1,550,055.23
  1300-3424 IMPROVE-20-THICKENER & ODO        603,679.40       184,988.16        1,287,951.95        1,891,631.35
  1300-3425 IMPROVE-20-IT IMPROVEMENTS         43,919.70                            16,887.92           60,807.62
  1300-3426 IMPROVE-20-BLDG 11 TRUCK D        638,409.22                                               638,409.22
  1300-3427 IMPROVE-20-CLOQUET PUMP ST        118,026.33                                               118,026.33
  1300-3429 IMPROVE-20-AST/UST REPLACE         71,236.44                                                71,236.44
  1300-3431 IMPROVE-20-LIGHTING CONTRO         72,146.67                                                72,146.67
  1300-3433 IMPROVE-20-PUMP STATION GE        155,913.70                                               155,913.70
  1300-3440 IMPROVE-20-CLOQUET INTERCE      1,109,078.84                         1,222,119.18        2,331,198.02
  1300-3441 IMPROVE-20-VACTOR TRUCK DI        265,719.00                                               265,719.00
  1300-3447 IMPROVE-02-INCIN DEMO              51,114.39                                                51,114.39
  1300-3448 IMPROVE-20-PLANT AIR SYSTE        583,699.47                            18,208.60          601,908.07
  1300-3449 IMPROVE-20-SCREW PUMP IMPR        483,584.00                                               483,584.00
  1300-3450 IMPROVE-20-CHLORINE ANALYZ         12,114.48                                                12,114.48
  1300-3451 IMPROVE-20-ROOF PRECAST PA         92,700.00                                                92,700.00
  1300-3452 IMPROVE-20-KNOWLTON CREEK         387,106.70                               637.50          387,744.20
  1300-3453 IMPROVE-21-MANHOLE IMPROVE         96,128.00                                                96,128.00
  1300-3455 IMPROVE-21-WRENSHALL FORCE        186,994.58                            80,526.37          267,520.95
  1300-3456 IMPROVE-21-MERCURY REDUCTI        167,364.97                                               167,364.97
  1300-3457 IMPROVE-21-VILLAGE OF OLIV         25,919.79                                                25,919.79
  1300-3458 IMPROVE-21-POLK ST PUMP ST          9,000.00                                                 9,000.00
  1300-3460 IMPROVE-21-CENTRIFUGE CONT        119,920.19                                               119,920.19
  1300-3462 IMPROVE-21-FACILITY & SITE         68,900.00                                                68,900.00
  1300-3464 IMPROVE-21-SITE IMPROVEMEN         17,274.00                                                17,274.00
  1300-3465 IMPROVE-21-PUMP STATION EV        716,513.35                           354,825.20-         361,688.15
  1300-3466 IMPROVE-21-VALVES FOR COUR         26,180.00                                                26,180.00
  1300-3467 IMPROVE-21-WIRELESS FOR SM         20,923.94                             9,556.70           30,480.64
  1300-3468 IMPROVE-21-BLDG 9 AIR COND         62,077.11        13,415.00           87,650.79          149,727.90
  1300-3469 IMPROVE-22-CARLTON PUMP ST      1,671,202.08       810,713.78        2,363,567.36        4,034,769.44
  1300-3470 IMPROVE-22-PLANT PROCESS P         56,885.30           574.00            7,541.88           64,427.18
  1300-3471 IMPROVE-22-BRISTOL STREET       1,320,069.66                           528,756.19        1,848,825.85
  1300-3472 IMPROVE-21-EFFLUENT HYDROL         49,015.00                                                49,015.00
  1300-3474 IMPROVE-22-ENERGY MASTER P        286,977.62                            25,993.64          312,971.26
  1300-3475 IMPROVE-22-COLD STORAGE PA         38,106.74                                                38,106.74
  1300-3476 IMPROVE-22-LIFTING BEAM IM         53,875.00                             7,200.00           61,075.00
  1300-3478 IMPROVE-22-BLEACH FEED STU         16,061.05                                                16,061.05
  1300-3481 IMPROVE-22-WWTP FACILITY G          3,460.00                                                 3,460.00
  1300-3482 IMPROVE-22-PIKE LAKE MANHO         22,466.09                                                22,466.09
  1300-3483 IMPROVE-22-NOVA BIOGAS ANA         21,226.63                                                21,226.63
  1300-3484 IMPROVE-22-CONTROL SYSTEM                                               12,772.42           12,772.42
  1300-3485 IMPROVE-22-BIOFILTER MEDIA         16,990.00                                                16,990.00
  1300-3486 IMPROVE-22-BLDG 12 STORAGE         20,726.00                                                20,726.00
  1300-3487 IMPROVE-22-BLDG 13 SLUDGE                              265.00              265.00              265.00
  1300-3489 IMPROVE-22-INSTRUMENTATION                                              44,688.00           44,688.00
  1300-3490 IMPROVE-22-PROCTOR PUMP ST        108,458.08         6,387.92            6,567.92          115,026.00
  1300-3491 IMPROVE-23-EFFLUENT FILTRA                          10,963.00           24,138.43           24,138.43
  1300-3492 IMPROVE-23-CLOQUET PUMP ST            165.67                            25,572.12           25,737.79




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-3493 IMPROVE-22-CLARIFIER 2 REH       $298,287.69       $17,471.37         $395,553.46         $693,841.15
  1300-3494 IMPROVE-22-FLOW METER HARD                                              66,615.00           66,615.00
  1300-3496 IMPROVE-23-BLDG 25 EXHAUST                                               5,300.00            5,300.00
  1300-3497 IMPROVE-22-HVAC CONTROL UP                                              71,820.00           71,820.00
  1300-3498 IMPROVE-23-EFFLUENT SAMPLE                                               4,877.50            4,877.50
  1300-3499 IMPROVE-23-REMOTE SWITCH A                                              63,288.28           63,288.28
  1300-3500 IMPROVE-23-ERP & ASSET MAN                                             465,960.00          465,960.00
  1300-3502 IMPROVE-23-KNOWLTON CREEK                            6,653.75            6,653.75            6,653.75
  1300-3506 IMPROVE-23-PIKE LAKE PUMP                          284,761.11          284,761.11          284,761.11
  1300-3601 IMPROVE-98-DEWATERING DSGN     32,418,203.06                                            32,418,203.06
  1300-3604 IMPROVE-99-BIOSOLIDS LAB           14,923.80                                                14,923.80
  1300-3605 IMPROVE-00-GATEHOUSE AUTO          37,997.74                                                37,997.74
  1300-3610 IMPROVE-02-BLDG 8 RESTORE          37,594.64                                                37,594.64
  1300-3612 IMPROVE-02-BIOSOLIDS UPGR          99,114.13                                                99,114.13
  1300-3614 IMPROVE-08-BIOS NUTRIENT M         62,000.00                                                62,000.00
  1300-3615 IMPROVE-08-BIOSOLIDS ECONO          3,167.68                                                 3,167.68
  1300-8218 IMPROVE-01-GL AQUARIUM EX          25,000.00                                                25,000.00
  1300-8220 IMPROVE-02-CARPETING               57,196.61                                                57,196.61
  1300-8221 IMPROVE-02-MIS SYS STUDY           52,031.16                                                52,031.16
  1300-8428 IMPROVE-02-FACILITY DOC            45,057.69                                                45,057.69
  1300-8433 IMPROVE-03-SECURITY IMPR           27,034.03                                                27,034.03
  1300-8434 IMPROVE-04-DISINFECT PILOT        210,418.99                                               210,418.99
  1300-8435 IMPROVE-04-STAGE-GATE              63,499.69                                                63,499.69
  1300-8436 IMPROVE-05-I & I MONITOR          354,696.80                                               354,696.80
  1300-8439 IMPROVE-05-ASSESSMENT              98,479.67                                                98,479.67
  1300-8440 IMPROVE-06-COMPUTER UPGRAD         58,724.17                                                58,724.17
  1300-8441 IMPROVE-06-PLOTTER                  6,123.75                                                 6,123.75
  1300-8442 IMPROVE-06-SECURITY IMPR          153,059.21                                               153,059.21
  1300-8443 IMPROVE-06-FUTURE PROJ DEV         46,796.15                                                46,796.15
  1300-8447 IMPROVE-07-FUTURE PROJ DEV         67,079.59                                                67,079.59
  1300-8448 IMPROVE-07-HYDR MODEL CONV          6,694.97                                                 6,694.97
  1300-8449 IMPROVE-07-ENG DRAWINGS            49,556.93                                                49,556.93
  1300-8450 IMPROVE-07-ENG FILE STORAG          2,136.75                                                 2,136.75
  1300-8451 IMPROVE-07-CONSENT DECREE             428.21                                                   428.21
  1300-8719 IMPROVE-03-LAB EQUIPMENT           20,580.06                                                20,580.06
  1300-8720 IMPROVE-03-LARGE VOL TEST          52,468.16                                                52,468.16
  1300-8722 IMPROVE-04-LAB EQUIPMENT           19,462.82                                                19,462.82
  1300-8723 IMPROVE-04-POLLUTION MIN           46,212.57                                                46,212.57
  1300-8724 IMPROVE-05-LARGE VOL TEST          35,592.94                                                35,592.94
  1300-8725 IMPROVE-05-TMDL DEVELOP            28,945.00                                                28,945.00
  1300-8726 IMPROVE-06-LARGE VOL TEST          68,332.50                                                68,332.50
  1300-8728 IMPROVE-07-NPDES MERCURY C         73,718.77                                                73,718.77
  1300-8882 IMPROVE-02-SITE IMPROVE            91,108.08                                                91,108.08
  1300-8883 IMPROVE-02-OCCUPANCY PLAN          59,982.14                                                59,982.14
  1300-8885 IMPROVE-02-SPRINKLER PROT          28,322.64                                                28,322.64
  1300-8889 IMPROVE-04-LIFTING BEAMS           15,170.36                                                15,170.36
  1300-8890 IMPROVE-04-MAINT EQUIP             35,779.81                                                35,779.81
  1300-8892 IMPROVE-04-ROOF REPLACE           128,894.57                                               128,894.57
  1300-8893 IMPROVE-05-LIFTING BEAMS           14,602.00                                                14,602.00
  1300-8896 IMPROVE-05-SYSTEM STUDY            25,155.53                                                25,155.53
  1300-8900 IMPROVE-06-LIFTING BEAMS           36,012.27                                                36,012.27
  1300-8903 IMPROVE-06-OFFICE IMPROV           16,877.67                                                16,877.67
  1300-8904 IMPROVE-06-FIRE SUPPRESS          143,788.88                                               143,788.88
  1300-8905 IMPROVE-06-A/P STUDY               23,890.00                                                23,890.00
  1300-8906 IMPROVE-07-PROCESS COST ST        100,609.04                                               100,609.04




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1300-8909 IMPROVE-07-BLDG 8 OFFICE I        $93,068.93                                               $93,068.93
  1300-8910 IMPROVE-07-LIFT BEAM SAFET         17,565.21                                                17,565.21
  1300-8911 IMPROVE-08-LIFT BEAM SAFET         20,092.78                                                20,092.78
  1300-8912 IMPROVE-07-FIN/MAINT SOFTW        782,857.98                                               782,857.98
  1300-9201 FLOOD-12-HERMANTOWN INTERC        296,002.43                                               296,002.43
  1300-9202 FLOOD-12-PROCTOR INTERCEPT        185,363.22                                               185,363.22
  1300-9203 FLOOD-12-PROCTOR METER STA        206,648.80                                               206,648.80
  1300-9204 FLOOD-12-SCANLON INTERCEPT      3,609,953.21                                             3,609,953.21
  1300-9205 FLOOD-12-THOMSON FORCE MAI         80,294.24                                                80,294.24
  1300-9206 FLOOD-12-JAY COOKE FORCE M         32,000.36                                                32,000.36
  1300-9207 FLOOD-12-JAY COOKE GRAVITY         90,160.93                                                90,160.93
  1300-9208 FLOOD-12-SCANLON INT (SLOP      4,055,525.44                                             4,055,525.44
  1300-9209 FLOOD-12-POLK ST RETAINING         35,825.87                                                35,825.87
  1320-0000 IMPROVEMENTS-OTHER                114,172.62                                               114,172.62
  1340-0000 MOTOR VEHICLES                  1,359,140.17                                             1,359,140.17
  1340-3615 MOTOR VEH-04-DISC IMPROV           51,492.67                                                51,492.67
  1340-3702 MOTOR VEH-11-LAND APP TRAC        118,149.20                                               118,149.20
  1340-3703 MOTOR VEH-12-FLEET REPLACE        221,501.52                                               221,501.52
  1340-8888 MOTOR VEH-03-VEH REPLACE           30,660.34                                                30,660.34
  1340-8891 MOTOR VEH-04-VEHICLE REPL          29,810.90                                                29,810.90
  1340-8894 MOTOR VEH-05-GRIT TRAILER          46,419.73                                                46,419.73
  1340-8895 MOTOR VEH-05-VEH REPLACE           27,229.01                                                27,229.01
  1340-8899 MOTOR VEH-06-BIOSOLIDS SPR         37,608.42                                                37,608.42
  1340-8902 MOTOR VEH-06-VEH REPLACE           86,529.33                                                86,529.33
  1340-8906 MOTOR VEH-07-CONV PICKUP           39,080.85                                                39,080.85
  1340-8907 MOTOR VEH-09-SMALL FLEET           28,884.68                                                28,884.68
  1340-8908 MOTOR VEH-09-LAB SAMPLE VE         10,249.22                                                10,249.22
  1340-8909 MOTOR VEH-10-BIOSOLIDS TRA        164,865.82                                               164,865.82
  1340-8910 MOTOR VEH-10-FLEET REPLACE         66,750.75                                                66,750.75
  1340-8911 MOTOR VEH-11-MAINTAINER           104,956.86                                               104,956.86
  1340-8913 MOTOR VEH-13-BIOSOLIDS TRA        205,145.39                                               205,145.39
  1340-8914 MOTOR VEH-15-BIOSOLIDS TRA        121,653.70                                               121,653.70
  1340-8915 MOTOR VEH-15-HHW TRUCK             35,664.43                                                35,664.43
  1340-8916 MOTOR VEH-15-FLEET REPLACE        106,664.36                                               106,664.36
  1340-8917 MOTOR VEH-15-BIOSOLIDS TRA        116,505.57                                               116,505.57
  1340-8918 MOTOR VEH-17-COLLECTION SY         45,264.54                                                45,264.54
  1340-8919 MOTOR VEH-17-FLEET REPLACE        103,695.43                                               103,695.43
  1340-8920 MOTOR VEH-18-WELD TRUCK            31,035.49                                                31,035.49
  1340-8921 MOTOR VEH-18-BIOSOLIDS LOW         84,605.50                                                84,605.50
  1340-8922 MOTOR VEH-18-FLEET VEHICLE         55,694.34                                                55,694.34
  1340-8923 MOTOR VEH-19-ADMIN VEHICLE         25,223.98                                                25,223.98
  1340-8924 MOTOR VEH-19 FORKLIFT - IN         57,948.00                                                57,948.00
  1340-8925 MOTOR VEH-20-LAND APP TRAC        117,944.48                                               117,944.48
  1340-8926 MOTOR VEH-20-FLEET VEHICLE                                             113,796.80          113,796.80
  1350-0000 PROCESS CONTROL                 4,731,477.91                                             4,731,477.91
  1620-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-FURNITURE            220,204.60-        1,156.00-           9,248.00-         229,452.60-
  1640-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-EQUIPMENT         23,879,953.87-       11,343.00-          72,982.87-      23,952,936.74-
  1660-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-COMPUTER           3,493,812.05-       10,289.00-          82,314.00-       3,576,126.05-
  1680-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-BUILDING          73,957,186.14-        9,878.00-          79,024.00-      74,036,210.14-
  1700-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-IMPROVEMENTS     167,787,844.55-      779,492.00-       6,235,936.00-     174,023,780.55-
  1740-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-MOTOR VEHICLE      3,428,595.92-        5,550.00-          44,400.00-       3,472,995.92-
  1750-0000 ACCUM DEPREC-PROC CNTRL         4,731,477.91-                                            4,731,477.91-
  1900-0000 EASEMENTS                         207,148.67                                               207,148.67
  1940-0000 RIGHT TO USE ASSET                253,661.00                                               253,661.00
  1970-0000 ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION O         50,627.00-                                               50,627.00-




09/20/23                           WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT                          PAGE
                                            BALANCE SHEET
                                           AS OF 08/31/23

                                               BEGINNING            MONTH               Y-T-D              ENDING
            DESCRIPTION                          BALANCE           CHANGE              CHANGE             BALANCE
            __________________________        __________       __________          __________        ____________
  1980-0000 DO-GERF DIF EXP & ACT ECON        $26,151.00                                               $26,151.00
  1984-0000 DO-GERF CHGS IN PROP & DIF      2,554,294.00                                             2,554,294.00

            SUB TOTAL                    $108,284,172.12    $1,092,085.65       $5,503,896.89     $113,788,069.01

            TOTAL ASSETS                 $170,941,314.16    $1,448,245.38-      $6,790,495.43     $177,731,809.59

  2000-0000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  $45,978.81-      $56,214.58-        $186,662.45-        $232,641.26-
  2010-0000 ACCRUED ACCOUNTS PAYABLE        1,663,822.60-      371,902.00-          38,229.45-       1,702,052.05-
  2020-0000 PO RECEIPT ACCRUAL                 21,193.04-        3,464.29-          20,833.12-          42,026.16-
  2040-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAYABLE             310,137.01-       93,039.95-          38,320.25          271,816.76-
  2045-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAY-COMP TIM        331,305.97-        8,352.62-          36,515.34-         367,821.31-
  2047-0000 ACCR SALARIES PAY-VACATION        613,962.48-                           12,880.61          601,081.87-
  2072-0000 ACCR INT PAY-WWT-DS               198,194.52-      330,498.25          235,218.54           37,024.02
  2170-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-SW                    8.00-          136.64               69.61-              77.61-
  2175-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-STATE                                295.00                0.19-               0.19-
  2177-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-CITY                                  64.00                0.63-               0.63-
  2179-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE-ST LOUIS                              21.00                0.35-               0.35-
  2185-0000 SOLID WASTE TAX PER TON               113.00-            7.98-             115.17-             228.17-
  2190-0000 SOLID WASTE TAX PER YARD              398.00-          526.38              935.66-           1,333.66-
  2200-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV UNITS            323,265.00-       26,940.00          215,520.00          107,745.00-
  2210-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV-DIV C          5,701,849.73-    6,543,698.77        6,543,698.77          841,849.04
  2215-0000 SHORT TERM LEASE LIABILITY         68,632.00-                                               68,632.00-
  2225-0000 DUE TO INDUSTRIES                 172,873.00-       14,406.00          115,248.00           57,625.00-
  2390-0000 CONTRACTS PAYABLE-RESTRICT      1,607,518.77-                        1,607,518.77

            SUB TOTAL                     $11,059,251.93-   $6,383,604.62       $8,485,042.97       $2,574,208.96-

  2440-0000 FICA DEDUCTIONS                       $20.46-                              $20.46
  2460-0000 FICA-MEDICARE DEDUCTIONS                4.77-                                4.77
  2640-0000 DENTAL                              8,784.28-        3,260.24-          12,509.41            3,725.13
  2670-0000 BCBS AWARE/VEBA                     3,834.45-          767.89-           2,292.64            1,541.81-
  2690-0000 LIFE                                  146.20            38.75               88.40              234.60
  2695-0000 PERA LIFE                              32.00           192.00-              16.00-              16.00
  2700-0000 LONG-TERM DISABILITY                                 1,709.73            1,739.19            1,739.19
  2710-0000 MISCELLANEOUS                          22.02-                               22.02
  2740-0000 RETIREES CONTRIBUTION                 195.63-                            2,423.92-           2,619.55-
  2750-0000 SECTION-125 DEDUCTS                12,767.14-        4,371.00-          23,098.59           10,331.45
  2770-0000 UNION DUES                          4,101.67-                            4,101.67
  2780-0000 UNITED WAY                          1,028.94-           25.39-             513.78              515.16-
  2792-0000 DI-GERF CHGS IN PROP & DIF        423,848.00-                                              423,848.00-
  2793-0000 DI-GERF DIF EXP & ACT ECON         25,216.00-                                               25,216.00-

            SUB TOTAL                        $479,645.16-       $6,868.04-         $41,951.01         $437,694.15-

  2810-0000 DUE TO OTHER GOV-NCURR        $45,683,227.03-   $1,876,664.90-      $9,027,238.16-     $54,710,465.19-
  2815-0000 LONG TERM LEASE LIABILITY         134,765.00-                                              134,765.00-
  2875-0000 NET OPEB OBLIGATION               325,601.00-                                              325,601.00-
  2876-0000 PERA LIABILITY - GERF           8,379,395.00-                                            8,379,395.00-

            SUB TOTAL                     $54,522,988.03-   $1,876,664.90-      $9,027,238.16-     $63,550,226.19-

            RETAINED EARNINGS            $104,879,411.22-   $3,051,826.30-      $6,290,251.25-    $111,169,662.47-
            TOTAL LIAB & RE              $170,941,296.34-   $1,448,245.38       $6,790,495.43-    $177,731,791.77-




NPDES

6c



80.0
81.0
82.0
83.0
84.0
85.0
86.0
87.0
88.0
89.0
90.0
91.0
92.0
93.0
94.0
95.0
96.0
97.0
98.0
99.0

100.0

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Monthly BOD (permitted to 85%)
Monthly TSS (permitted to 85%)
Annual Avg. BOD Removal to date
Annual Avg. TSS Removal to date

Good

Bad



0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

'23 Daily Max.

'23 Monthly Avg.

'22 Daily Max.

'22 Monthly Avg.

Permit’s Daily Max. Limit = 6.5

Permit’s Monthly Avg. Limit = 5.2
Bad

Good

2023 Daily Maximum & Monthly Average Effluent Concentrations of Total Mercury (in ppt)

Bad

Good



10

100

1000

10000

100000

Jan Mar MAY JUL SEPT Nov

Monthly EC geo mean

Monthly FC geo mean

LIMIT = 200 FC geo
mean
LIMIT = 126 EC geo
mean



Chemical Use Comparison 2023 vs. 2022 (data are in total pounds and a log scale is used)

10

100

1000

10000

100000

1000000

Jan APR JUL OCT

'22 Hypochlorite
'23 Hypochlorite
'22 Bisulfite
'23 Bisulfite



2023 Effluent Phosphorus
Previous Year in Grey

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt O
ct

N
ov De

c

Av
er

ag
e 

Ef
flu

en
t P

 C
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

n 
in

 m
g/

L

Month

Monthly Average Concentration
LIMIT is 1.0 mg/L (ppm)

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70
75
80
85
90
95

100
105
110
115
120

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt O
ct

N
ov De

c

Av
er

ag
e 

Ef
flu

en
t P

 M
as

s i
n 

kg
/d

ay

Month

Monthly Average Mass
LIMIT is 115 kg/day



2023 Sewage Releases Reported to MPCA by WLSSD

Month Release(s) Location(s) Volume (gals.)
-if available-

January 1 Bruce Circle/Hwy 61 
Esko (E008)

14,000 

February -- -- --

March -- -- --

April 8 Becks Road (4), PRO21 
(2), HT93 (1) and HT95 

(1)

Foam – 235 g
WW – 110,000

May 2 Hwy 210, C11 10 g, 9200 g

June -- -- --

July -- -- --

August -- -- --

September

October

November

December

Total – 11 reported
by WLSSD


	October  Meeting Schedule.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Agenda 09252023.pdf
	Consent Agenda.pdf
	3a.pdf
	3b.pdf
	Overview

	3c.pdf
	3d.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	3e.pdf
	3e.pdf
	Stebner Park Main Sewer Extension.pdf

	3f.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	New Business Items.pdf
	4a.pdf
	Electronic Signature Policy cover  Memo 09252023
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Electronic Signature Policy 09252023

	4b.pdf
	2024 Wastewater Budget Cover Memo Board
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	1 - 2024 Budgeted Loadings
	2 - 2024 Personnel Budget
	3 - 2024 Budget Allocations
	4 - 2024 Budget Assumptions
	5 - 2024 Department Summary - Wastewater
	6 - 2024 Wastewater Capital Budget 10 Year CIP
	7 - 2024 WWT Summary and 5 Yr Projection
	8 - 2024 Budget Unit Costs
	9 - 2024 Budget to Budget Comparison
	10 - 2024 Billed Estimate to Budget Comparison
	11 - 2024 O&M Cost Comparison
	12 - 2024 Debt Service Comparison
	13 - 2024 District Wide Allocation

	4c.pdf
	2024 Solid  Waste Budget Cover Memo Board
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	1 - 2024 Department Summary - Solid Waste
	2 - 2024 Solid Waste CIP
	3 - 2024 Solid Waste Program Expenditures and Revenues
	4 - 2024 Ten-Year Costs - Combined

	4d.pdf
	4e.pdf
	4f.pdf
	4g.pdf
	4h.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT

	Committee Reports.pdf
	5a SWMF 09112023.pdf
	5a Wastewater capital 09112023.pdf
	5b.pdf
	5b 09202023.pdf
	5c.pdf
	Exect Director Reporting.pdf
	6a.pdf
	Sept comm Log.pdf
	Lake Superior Harvest Festival to showcase sustainable farming Saturday.pdf
	Lake Superior Harvest Festival to showcase sustainable farming Saturday

	RPGnet Forums Sept 14, 2023.pdf
	Bygones DNT 9.14.1983.pdf
	Bygones: 40 years ago, Duluth considered mandatory recycling

	Bygones DNT.pdf
	Bygones: 40 years ago, Hermantown residents rallied against landfill


	6b.pdf
	Financial Cover Page (002).pdf
	Pg 1 - Wastewater Schedule (002).pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 2-4 - Flows and Loads (002).pdf
	Pg 5-6 - Direct Wastewater Expense (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 7 - SW Schedule (002).pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 8-9 - SW Expense (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 10-11 - Allocated Expense (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Pg 12 - Total District (002).pdf
	Page 1

	Pg 13-15 - Revenue Statement (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 16-18 - Revenue Monthly (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 19-21 - Expense Statement (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	Pg 22-34 - Balance Sheet (002).pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13


	6c.pdf
	NPDES
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	Agenda for Committee of the Whole Meeting.pdf
	WESTERN LAKE SUPERIOR SANITARY DISTRICT




